T™ILLINGDON

LONDON

North Planning

Committee

Date: THURSDAY, 22
NOVEMBER 2012

Time: 7.00 PM

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 5
CIVIC CENTRE
HIGH STREET
UXBRIDGE
uUB8 1UW

Meeting Members of the Public and

Details: Press are welcome to attend

this meeting

This agenda and associated
reports can be made available
in other languages, in braille,
large print or on audio tape on
request. Please contact us for
further information.

This Agenda is available online at:

Public Document Pack

To Councillors on the Committee

Eddie Lavery (Chairman)

Allan Kauffman (Vice-Chairman)
David Allam (Labour Lead)

Jazz Dhillon

Carol Melvin

John Morgan

David Payne

Raymond Graham

Published: Wednesday, 14 November
2012

Contact: Charles Francis

Tel: 01895 556454

Fax: 01895 277373
democratic@hillingdon.gov.uk

http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?Cld=116&Year=2012

Lloyd White
Head of Democratic Services
London Borough of Hillingdon,

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

www. hillingdon.gov.uk

R

ﬁi"
4

=

(—L“” -

INVESTOR IN PEOPLE



Useful information

4
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at w e
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, \‘3‘* A
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a ‘;étu j
short walk away. Limited parking is available at V/
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and MZE

how to book a parking space, please contact

R i
Democratic Services Sl N i \Fg
opping % i
Chimes
Cemr Shopping
)

Please enter from the Council’s main reception ‘ P O
where you will be directed to the Committee ‘(“\% ]
Room. An Induction Loop System is available for £ park
use in the various meeting rooms. Please contact . . ..# M, :
us for further information. — Rt

Muzraring
rar park

Please switch off any mobile telephones and
BlackBerries™ before the meeting. Any
recording of the meeting is not allowed, either
using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

If there is a FIRE in the building the alarm will
sound continuously. If there is a BOMB ALERT
the alarm sounds intermittently. Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.



A useful guide for those attending Planning Committee meetings

Security and Safety information

Fire Alarm - If there is a FIRE in the building the
fire alarm will sound continuously. If there is a
BOMB ALERT the alarm sounds intermittently.
Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.
Recording of meetings - This is not allowed, either
using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

Mobile telephones - Please switch off any mobile
telephones and BlackBerries before the meeting.
Petitions and Councillors

Petitions -Petitions- When a petition of 20
signatures or more of residents that live, work or
study in the borough is received they can speak at a
Planning Committee in support of or against an
application for up to 5 minutes. Where multiple
petitions are received against (or in support of) the
same planning application, the Chairman of the
Planning Committee has the discretion to amend
speaking rights so that there is not a duplication of
presentations to the meeting. In such
circumstances, it will not be an automatic right
that each representative of a petition will get 5
minutes to speak. However, the Chairman may
agree a maximum of 10 minutes if one
representative is selected to speak on behalf of
multiple petitions.

Petitions must be submitted in writing to the
Council in advance of the meeting. Where there is
a petition opposing a planning application there is
also the right for the applicant or their agent to
address the meeting for up to 5 minutes.

If an application with a petition is deferred and a
petitioner has addressed the meeting a new valid
petition will be required to enable a representative
to speak at a subsequent meeting on this item.
Ward Councillors - There is a right for local
councillors to speak at Planning Committees about
applications in their Ward.

Committee Members - The planning committee is
made up of the experienced Councillors who meet
in public every three weeks to make decisions on
applications.

How the Committee meeting works

The Planning Committees consider the most
complex and controversial proposals for
development or enforcement action.

Applications for smaller developments such as
householder extensions are generally dealt with by
the Council’s planning officers under delegated
powers.

An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which
comprises reports on each application.

Reports with petitions will normally be taken at the
beginning of the meeting.

The procedure will be as follows:-
1. The Chairman will announce the report;

2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a
presentation of plans and photographs;

3. If there is a petition(s),the petition organiser
will speak, followed by the agent/applicant
followed by any Ward Councillors;

4. The Committee may ask questions of the
petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;

5. The Committee debate the item and may seek
clarification from officers;

6. The Committee will vote on the
recommendation in the report, or on an
alternative recommendation put forward by a
Member of the Committee, which has been
seconded.

About the Committee’s decision

The Committee must make its decisions by having
regard to legislation, policies laid down by
National Government, by the Greater London
Authority - under ‘The London Plan’ and
Hillingdon’s own planning policies as contained
in the ‘Unitary Development Plan 1998’ and
supporting guidance. The Committee must also
make its decision based on material planning
considerations and case law and material
presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s
report and any representations received.

Guidance on how Members of the Committee must
conduct themselves when dealing with planning
matters and when making their decisions is
contained in the ‘Planning Code of Conduct’,
which is part of the Council’s Constitution.

When making their decision, the Committee cannot
take into account issues which are not planning
considerations such as the effect of a
development upon the value of surrounding
properties, nor the loss of a view (which in itself
is not sufficient ground for refusal of
permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to
the design of the property. When making a
decision to refuse an application, the
Committee will be asked to provide detailed
reasons for refusal based on material planning
considerations.

If a decision is made to refuse an application, the
applicant has the right of appeal against the
decision. A Planning Inspector appointed by the
Government will then consider the appeal.
There is no third party right of appeal, although
a third party can apply to the High Court for
Judicial Review, which must be done within 3
months of the date of the decision.



Agenda

Chairman's Announcements

1 Apologies for Absence

a ~ W0 N

Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting
To sign and receive the minutes of 9 October and 31 October 2012

Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent

and that the items marked Part 2 will be considered in private

Reports - Part 1 - Members, Public and Press

Items are normally marked in the order that they will be considered, though the

To confirm that the items of business marked Part 1 will be considered in public

Chairman may vary this. Reports are split into ‘major’ and ‘minor’ applications. The
name of the local ward area is also given in addition to the address of the premises or

land concerned.

Major Applications without a Petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
6 | Ruislip Lido Railway West Erection of a single storey toilet 11-42
Station, Reservoir Ruislip block and a single storey ticket
Road, Ruislip office building (involving the
demolition of existing ticket office 118 -
1117/APP/2012/1785 building). 125
Recommendation: Approval
Non Major Applications with a Petition
Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
7 | Land forming part of 9 | Cavendish | Two storey detached building to 43 - 58
Woodlands Avenue, create 2 x 2 bed dwellings with
Ruislip associated parking and amenity
space, involving enlargement of 126 -
66096/APP/2012/1731 existing crossover to side and 137

demolition of existing single storey
side extension.

Recommendation: Refusal




8 | Land at rear and Ickenham | 2 x two storey, 4-bedroom 59 -78
forming part of 66 detached dwellings with habitable
Long Lane, Ickenham roofspace, detached garages and
associated parking, amenity space 138 -
49805/APP/2012/1587 and installation of vehicular 150
crossover to front.
Recommendation: Refusal
9 | 51 Pembroke Road, Manor Two storey side extension and 79 — 88
Ruislip - single storey side/rear extension to
68788/APP/2012/2348 include 3 rear rooflights and 3 front
rooflights, involving demolition of 151 -
attached garage to side 154
Recommendation: Approval
10| 54 St Margarets Road, | West Raising of roof to allow for 89 -100
Ruislip Ruislip conversion of bungalow to two
storey dwelling to include
42371/APP/2012/1877 completion of single storey rear 155 -
extension with alterations to side 164
elevation and raising of rear patio
(Part-retrospective)
Recommendation: Approval
Non Major Applications without a Petition
Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
11| Mount Vernon Northwood | Balcony Repairs to Main Building 101 -
Hospital, (Mount Vernon Hospital) 106
Rickmansworth Road, (Application for Listed Building
Northwood Consent)
165 -
3807/APP/2012/2252 Recommendation: Approval 171
12| Highway verge South Installation of a 17.5m high 107 —
fronting Wright Ruislip telecommunications monopole and 116
Machinery, Stonefield 2 associated equipment cabinets.
Way, Ruislip
Recommendation: Approval 172 -
68737/APP/2012/2125 177




Plans for North Planning Committee Pages 117 - 178



Minutes

NORTH PLANNING COMMITTEE

9 October 2012 "I\I“ILI DON

LONDON

Meeting held at Committee Room 6 - Civic Centre,
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

Committee Members Present:
Councillors Allan Kauffman
David Allam

Jazz Dhillon

Carol Melvin

John Morgan

David Payne

Raymond Graham

Brian Stead

LBH Officers Present:

James Rodger, Head of Planning, Sports and Green Spaces

Rory Stracey, Deputy Principal Lawyer

Meghji Hirani, Planning Contracts and Planning Information Manager
Sirous Ordoubadi, Senior Engineer

Nadia Williams, Democratic Services Officer

100. | APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda ltem 1)

There were no apologies for absence.

101. | DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE
THIS MEETING (Agenda ltem 2)

There were no declarations of interest notified.

102. | TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD
ON 30 AUGUST 2012 (Agenda Item 3)

The minutes of the meetings held on 26 April August 2012 were agreed
as an accurate record.

103. | MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR
URGENT (Agenda ltem 4)

There were no matters notified in advance as urgent.

104. | TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART 1
WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT THE ITEMS
MARKED PART 2 WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE (Agenda
Item 5)

It was confirmed that all business marked Part 1 would be heard in
public.

Page 1



105. | GOSPEL OAK, 228 SWAKELEYS ROAD, ICKENHAM Action by
11246/APP/2012/1575 (Agenda Item 6)
Petitioners objecting to the proposed development were not present at | James
the meeting. The agent did not wish to address the Committee. Rodger

Meghiji Hirani

During discussion, Members indicated that the proposed development
was too large for the size of the application site and failed to satisfy
Lifetime home standards.
The recommendation for refusal was moved, seconded and on being
put to the vote was agreed.
Resolved — That the application be refused for the reasons set out
in the officer’s report.

106. | 48 PINN WAY, RUISLIP 17220/APP/2012/1437 (Agenda Item 7) Action by
In introducing the report, officers advised that a previous scheme had James
been dismissed on appeal and had not been considered by the Rodger
Inspector to be subordinate to the original house. The current scheme | Meghji Hirani

was still considered to be unacceptable, as the depth of the scheme’s
two-storey extension was identical to the previously refused scheme at
4 metre from the original rear wall of the house.

A Member commented that after visiting the site, in their view, the size
of the plot was adequate enough to accommodate the extension but
had concerns about the timber cladding.

A member expressed some sympathy to the application and noted that
the proposed development would be set back by 4metres, which would
mitigate the concerns in the Inspector’s report that ‘the appeal proposal
would noticeably alter this to create a roof and upper level with an
unduly bulky nature and a key design quality of the existing home
would be lost by the sizeable rearward projection following the same
roof and vertical wall lines as the existing property’. This projection
was at the back of the property and the application had sought to
address this issue.

Officers advised that the main issue regarding the proposal was related
to the comments of the Conservation Officer which concerned the
character of the property, the symmetrical design at the back of the
property and the unacceptable use of timber cladding. Officers
suggested that if Members considered that the timber cladding was the
only issues of concern, this could be dealt with by condition, should the
Committee be minded to approve the application.

In response to the question of how strongly this refusal reason could be
defended on appeal, officers advised that on balance, the decision
could go either way.

It was moved and seconded that the application be approved and on
being put the vote, the application was approved subject to conditions
and informatives being prepared by officers in consultation with the

Page 2




Chairman and the Labour Lead.

Resolved — That the application be approved subject to the
following conditions and informative:

CONDITIONS

1. The development hereby permitted shall be begun
before the expiration of three years from the date of this
permission.

Reason: To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country
Planning Act 1990.

2. Notwithstanding the materials indicated on the
submitted drawings and documentation, all materials to
be used in the construction of the external surfaces of
the development hereby permitted shall match those
used in the existing building and shall thereafter be
retained as such.

Reason: To safeguard the visual amenities of the area and to
ensure that the proposed development does not have an adverse
effect upon the appearance of the existing building in accordance
with Policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).

3. Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country
Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 1995 (or
any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no additional windows, doors or
other openings shall be constructed in the walls or roof
slopes of the development hereby approved facing 46 and

50 Pinn Way.

Reason: To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in
accordance

with policy BE24 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved

Policies (September 2007).

4, Access to the flat roof over the single storey extension
hereby approved shall be for maintenance or emergency
purposes only and the flat roof shall not be used as a roof
garden, terrace, balcony, patio or similar amenity area.

Reason: To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in
accordance with policy BE24 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).
INFORMATIVE:

With regard to condition 2, the use of timber cladding is not
acceptable and the walls of the proposed extension should be in

Page 3




render to match the existing building.

107.

LAND AT WILLOW FARM (FIELD 3116) JACKETS LANE,
HAREFIELD 57685/APP/2011/1450 (Agenda Item 8)

Prior to officer’s introduction of the application, a petitioner organiser (in
support of the application) stated that he would like to address the
Committee for a second time and stated that he would like to ask the
Chairman (under the Chairman’s discretion) to accept a late petition to
enable him to speak about the application.

The Chairman announced that as the application had previously been
considered by the Committee and the petition organiser (who spoke on
behalf of the applicant/agent) was aware that the application would be
coming back to a future meeting, he saw no extenuating circumstances
to allow the petition organiser to speak, given that the petition was
received less than 48 hours before the meeting. As such, the petition
organiser’s request to speak on this item was refused.

The Legal Advisor asked the Chairman whether the Committee would
be taking the written petition in into account. The Chairman affirmed
that the petition would not be taken into account.

The petition was handed back to the petition organiser at the end of the
meeting.

In introducing the report, officers reiterated that the application was
reported to the North Planning Committee meeting held on 10 January
2012, at which the Committee was addressed by a representative of
the applicant/agent (following a receipt of a petition that had been
submitted in objection to the application).

Officers drew Members’ attention to note the changes in the Addendum
and advised that at the time the addendum had been published, two
further emails had been received in support of the application.

Officers highlighted that not withstanding the personal circumstances of
the applicant and his family; the site had continually been occupied for
over 9 years and on balance, the overall duration of harm and the
impact on green belt, permission could no longer been extended.

A Member expressed sympathy for the applicant having occupied the
site for 9 years and stated that the two previous planning appeals had
been granted by Planning Inspectors for two reasons; firstly, due to the
lack of policies (for appropriate site- specific allocations to be made)
and secondly due to the compelling personal circumstance of the
applicant. The Member highlighted that the balance would be against
any harm (the character and appearance of) to the green belt as
opposed to the occupying the green belt.

Officers were asked whether consideration could possibly be given to a
temporary permission tied up exclusively to the applicant and his
family. Officers responded that temporary permission could be
considered but stressed that if temporary permission were to be

Action by

James
Rodger
Meghiji Hirani

Page 4




granted, the buildings would also be temporary, which would then raise
the issue of what would happen with the buildings when the applicant
was no longer on the site.

Members were advised that in order to take the technical issues into
consideration, the Committee could grant a permission which was tied
to the site and impose conditions which would require the removal of all
buildings on site.

During discussion, Members indicated that granting permission
exclusively to the applicant would lead to highly technical
complications.

A Member commented that the last Inspector had considered that a 4
year temporary permission had been acceptable, so that at least the
harm to the Green Belt could be restricted by a limited time and
suggested that the present situation had gone on long enough.

The Legal Advisor advised the Committee to note that the previous
Inspector’s decision to grant temporary permission was for two reasons
which were due to the special circumstance relating to the individual,
and the fact that the Council did not have a strategic plan in place to
meet the demand for traveller sites in the Borough. The Inspector had
granted the appeal in the hope that policies would have been
developed by the Council. Members were informed that it would be
possible with the applicant’s agreement to grant a further temporary
permission whilst policies were developed.

Officers advised that the Committee could only determine the
application that was in front of them, which was for a permanent
planning permission. The applicant could submit an application for a
temporary permission for the Committee to consider. Members were
informed that a number of months had passed since this application
was deferred at the meeting in January 2012, during which, an
application for temporary permission could have been submitted by the
applicant.

The recommendation for refusal was moved, seconded and on being
put to the vote was agreed.

Resolved — That the application be refused for the reasons set out
in the officer’s report subject to the changes in the Addendum
circulated at the meeting.

108.

91 - 97 HIGH ROAD, ICKENHAM  14964/APP/2011/2969 (Agenda
Item 9)

In introducing the report, officers advised that the proposal had
overcome previous reasons for refusal and was therefore
recommended for approval.

In response to a query relating to the two flats above Nos. 95 and 97,
officers advised that enforcement notice was served against all four
flats in 2005 which were appealed on the grounds that the flats were
lawful, as they had been in existence for 4 to 5 years. Evidence had

Action by

James
Rodger
Meghiji Hirani

Page 5




been provided to support the claim for Nos. 95 and 97, but not for Nos.
91-93 (the current application).

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being
put to the vote was agreed.

Resolved — That the application be approved subject to the
conditions and informatives set out in the officer’s report.

The meeting, which commenced at 7.00 pm, closed at 7.50 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the
resolutions please contact Nadia Williams on 01895 250692. Circulation of these
minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.

Page 6




Minutes

NORTH PLANNING COMMITTEE

31 October 2012

FHILLINGDON

LONDON

Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre,
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

Committee Members Present:

Clir Allan Kauffman (Vice-Chairman)
Clir David Allam

CllIr Jazz Dhillon

CliIr Carol Melvin

Cllr John Morgan

Clir David Payne

Clir Raymond Graham

CliIr Brian Stead

LBH Officers Present:

Matthew Duigan — Planning Services Manager

Meghiji Hirani — Planning Contracts and Planning Information
Syed Shah — Principal Highway Engineer

Anne Gerzon — Legal Advisor

Charles Francis — Democratic Services

Also Present:
Clir Philip Corthorne

109.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda ltem 1)

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Edward Lavery.
Councillor Brian Stead attended as a substitute.

110.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE
THIS MEETING (Agenda Item 2)

None.

111.

TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF 18 SEPTEMBER 2012
(Agenda Item 3)

Were agreed as an accurate record.

112.

MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR
URGENT (Agenda ltem 4)

None.

113.

TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART 1
WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT THE ITEMS
MARKED PART 2 WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE (Agenda
Item 5)

Page 7




All items were considered in Part 1 with the exception of Item 8 which
was considered in private

114.

16 AND 18 KINGSEND, RUISLIP - 63221/APP/2012/878 (Agenda
Item 6)

Conversion of 2 x existing dwellings to create 6 x 2-bed and 2 x 1-
bed self contained flats with associated parking and amenity
space involving part two storey, part single storey rear
extensions, single storey side extensions, single storey infill
extension to make central link, conversion of roof space to
habitable use to include a rear dormer, 2 rear rooflights and 4 side
rooflights, installation of photovoltaic panels to side, alterations
to roof and installation of vehicular crossover

Officers introduced the report. In accordance with the Council’s
constitution, a representative of the petition received in objection to the
application was invited to address the meeting.

The petitioner made the following points:

e The proposal would breach the 10% rule relating to flatted
developments and conversions

e The proposal was an over development of the site in terms of
size, scale and massing

e Surrounding properties were detached and the development
would double the foot print of the existing building

e The proposal would lead to the overlooking of neighbouring
properties

e The proposal would be out of character with surrounding
properties

The applicant / agent did not attend the meeting.

A Ward Councillor made the following points:
e The Ward Councillor supported the officer recommendation for
refusal
e The proposal would breach the 10% rule relating to extensions
e The proposal was visually intrusive and was an over
development of the site

In discussing the application, the Committee agreed that the proposal
would be detrimental to character of the area and the rear extensions
proposed to each dwelling would fail to harmonise the existing
dwelling. The recommendation for refusal was moved, seconded and
on being put to the vote was unanimously agreed.

Resolved —

That the application be refused as per the officer report.

Action by

Matthew
Duigan &
Meghiji Hirani

115.

$106 QUARTERLY MONITORING REPORT - UP TO 30TH JUNE
2012 (Agenda Item 7)
Page 8

Action by




Officers introduced the report which provided financial information on Matthew
s106 and s278 agreements in the North Planning Committee area up Duigan &
to 30 June 2012 where the Council had received and holds funds. Meghiji Hirani
Resolved -
The Quarterly Section 106 Monitoring Report was noted by the
Committee

116. | ENFORCEMENT REPORT (Agenda Item 8) Action by
This item is included in Part Il as it contains information Matthew
which a) is likely to reveal the identity of an individual and b) Duigan &
contains information which reveals that the authority Meghji Hirani

proposes to give, under an enactment, a notice under or by
virtue of which requirements are imposed on a person. The
authority believes that the public interest in withholding the
information outweighs the public interest in disclosing it
(exempt information under paragraphs 2 and 6(a) of Part 1 of
Schedule 12A to the Local Government (Access to
Information) Act 1985 as amended).

The recommendation set out in the officer's report was moved,
seconded and on being put to the vote was agreed.

Resolved —

1. That the enforcement actions as recommended in the
officer’s report be agreed.

2. That the Committee resolve to release their decision and
the reasons for it outlined in this report into the public
domain, solely for the purposes of issuing the formal
breach of condition notice to the individual concerned.

The report relating to this decision is not available to the public
because it contains information which reveals that the authority
proposes (a) to give under any enactment a notice under or by virtue of
which requirements are imposed on a person; and (b) to make an order
or direction under any enactment and the public interest in withholding
the information outweighs the public interest in disclosing it (exempt
information under paragraph 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local
Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended).

The meeting, which commenced at 7pm, closed at 7:30pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the
resolutions please contact Charles Francis on 01895 556454. Circulation of these

minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.

Page 9




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



Agenda ltem 6

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address RUISLIP LIDO RAILWAY STATION RESERVOIR ROAD RUISLIP

Development: Erection of a single storey toilet block and a single storey ticket office
building (involving the demolition of existing ticket office building)

LBH Ref Nos: 1117/APP/2012/1785

Drawing Nos: 0X4911-203 Rev. B
0X4911-20 (Location Plan)
0X4911-203 - Rev. A
Arboricultural Impact Assessment
Ruislip Lido Ecological Mitigation Strategy
Bat Emergence Survey and Mitigation Report June 2012
Ecological Assessment GCN Addendum
Flood Risk Assessment Report
Flood Risk Assessment - Addendum
GIL-OX4911-700-Rev. B
JH 2684 Rev. B
7185-2-001 Rev. A

Date Plans Received:  24/07/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 24/07/2012
1. SUMMARY

This application seeks full planning permission for the erection of 2 new buildings for use
as a ticket office and cafe and a new toilet block associated with the running of the
Ruislip Lido and minature railway. The proposal will involve the the demolition of existing
single storey ticket office building. In support of the application the applicant has provided
detailed plans, various ecological reports, a Tree Survey, Flood Risk Addendum and
planting proposals.

Five letters making representations have been received, objecting mainly on ecological
grounds.

The support buildings are considered to be essential to and associated with the use of
Ruislip Lido for open air recreation. Accordingly, there is no objection to the principle of
the development in this Green Belt location. In addition, the proposal will not have an
adverse impact on the openness of the Green Belt.

It is not considered that the proposal will have an unacceptable impact on the
surrounding highway network or on the ecology of the area. Furthermore it will not result
in a risk of flooding at the Lido and it will not have any significant detrimental impacts on
the amenity of occupants of the nearest residential properties.

The proposal is considered to comply with relevant UDP and London Plan policies in
addition to objectives within the National Planning Policy Framework. Subject to no
objections being received from Natural England, approval is recommended.

2, RECOMMENDATION
Approval, subject to no objections from Natural England and any additional

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 11



conditions Natural England may seek to impose and the following conditions:

1 SPO1 Council Application Standard Paragraph

This authority is given by the issuing of this notice under Regulation 3 of the Town and
Country Planning General Regulations 1992 and shall enure only for the benefit of the
land.

2 T8 Time Limit - full planning application 3 years

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

3 M1 Details/Samples to be Submitted

No development shall take place until details and/or samples of all materials, colours and
finishes to be used on all external surfaces have been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

4 OM14 Secured by Design

The development hereby approved shall incorporate measures to minimise the risk of
crime and to meet the specific security needs of the application site and the
development. Details of security measures shall be submitted and approved in writing by
the Local Planning Authority before development commences. Any security measures to
be implemented in compliance with this condition shall reach the standard necessary to
achieve the 'Secured by Design' accreditation awarded by the Hillingdon Metropolitan
Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the Association of Chief
Police Officers (ACPOQO). The approved measures shall be implemented before the
development is occupied and thereafter retained.

REASON

In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote
the well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the
Local Government Act 2000, to reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on
Community Safety By Design and to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 7.1 and 7.3

5 RES5 General compliance with supporting documentation

The development hereby permitted shall not be occupied until the following has been
completed in accordance with the specified supporting plans and/or documents:
Ecological Assessment June 2012 3397.001

Reasonable Avoidance Measures (RAMS) Method Statement contained in the Ecological
Assessment - Addendum - Great Crested Newts October 2012 Ref:3397.004
Arboricultural Impact Assessment Report Ref: TEP.3392.002 July 2012

Flood Risk Assessment September 2011

Addendum to Flood Risk Assessment September 2011

Flood Risk Assessment Addendum Note June 2012

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 12



Thereafter the development shall be retained/maintained in accordance with these details
for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

To protect and enhance wildlife, to ensure the development provides ecological
enhancement and minimises the risk of flooding, in accordance with Policies EC5, OE7
and OE8 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007),
Policies 7.19[c] and 5.12 of the London Plan (July 2011) and the NPPF.

6 OM2 Levels

No development shall take place until plans of the site showing the existing and proposed
ground levels and the proposed finished floor levels of all proposed buildings have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such levels shall be
shown in relation to a fixed and know datum point. Thereafter the development shall not
be carried out other than in accordance with the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to adjoining landform and to ensure
that trees and other vegetation can and will be retained on site and not damaged during
construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with of the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007). in accordance with policies
BE13 and BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

7 COM8 Tree Protection

No site clearance or construction work shall take place until the details have been
submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority with respect to:

1. A method statement outlining the sequence of development on the site including
demolition, building works and tree protection measures.

2. Detailed drawings showing the position and type of fencing to protect the entire root
areas/crown spread of trees, hedges and other vegetation to be retained shall be
submitted to the Local Planning Authority for approval. No site clearance works or
development shall be commenced until these drawings have been approved and the
fencing has been erected in accordance with the details approved. Unless otherwise
agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority such fencing should be a minimum
height of 1.5 metres.

3. An Arboricultural Method Statement, to include ground protection.

Thereafter, the development shall be implemented in accordance with the approved
details. The fencing shall be retained in position until development is completed.

The area within the approved protective fencing shall remain undisturbed during the
course of the works and in particular in these areas:

a. There shall be no changes in ground levels;

b. No materials or plant shall be stored;

c. No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

d. No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

e. No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 13



To ensure that trees and other vegetation can and will be retained on site and not
damaged during construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with
policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

8 COM9 Landscaping (including refuse/cycle storage)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities
where appropriate.

2.a Details of Hard Landscaping

2.b Means of enclosure/boundary treatments
2.c Hard Surfacing Materials

2.d External Lighting

3. Details of Landscape Maintenance

3.a Landscape Maintenance Schedule for a minimum period of 5 years.

3.b Proposals for the replacement of any tree, shrub, or area of surfing/seeding within
the landscaping scheme which dies or in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority
becomes seriously damaged or diseased.

4. Schedule for Implementation

5. Other
5.a Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground
5.b Proposed finishing levels or contours

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with
the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13, BE38 and
AM14 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and
Policy 5.17 (refuse storage) of the London Plan.

9 DIS2 Access to Buildings for People with Disabilities

Development shall not commence until details of access to building entrances (to include
ramped/level approaches, signposting, types and dimensions of door width, lobby
openings and counter height) to meet the needs of people with disabilities have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The approved
facilities should be provided prior to the occupation of the development and shall be
permanently retained thereafter.

REASON

To ensure that people with disabilities have adequate access to the development in
accordance with Policy R16 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) and London Plan (July 2011) Policies 3.1, 3.8 and 7.2.

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 14



10 DIS1 Facilities for People with Disabilities

All the facilities designed specifically to meet the needs of people with disabilities that are
shown on the approved plans shall be provided prior to the occupation of the
development and thereafter permanently retained.

REASON

To ensure that adequate facilities are provided for people with disabilities in accordance
with Policy R16 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) and London Plan (July 2011) Policies 3.1, 3.8 and 7.2

1 COM29 No floodlighting

No floodlighting or other form of external lighting shall be installed unless it is in
accordance with details which have previously been submitted to and approved in writing
by the Local Planning Authority. Such details shall include location, height, type and
direction of light sources and intensity of illumination. Any lighting that is so installed shall
not thereafter be altered without the prior consent in writing of the Local Planning
Authority other than for routine maintenance which does not change its details.

REASON

To safeguard the amenity of surrounding properties and to protect the ecological value of
the area in accordance with Policies BE13, OE1 and EC3 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

12 NONSC Non Standard Condition

There shall be no storage, access or encroachment within the adjacent Ruislip Woods
SSSI associated with the construction of the development hereby approved. All
contractors working on site should be made aware of this requirement and shall be
provided with a map that clearly shows the boundaries of the Ruislip Woods SSSI in
relation to the development site.

REASON

To protect and enhance wildlife and to ensure the development provides ecological
enhancement, in accordance with Policy EC5 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007), Policy 7.19[c] of the London Plan (July 2011) and the
NPPF.

13 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Details of ecological enhancement measures, in accordance with the Ecological
Mitigation Strategy, which shall incorporate bat and bird boxes and improved habitat for
insects, shall be submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority prior to
implementation of the development hereby approved. The ecological enhancement
measures shall be provided prior ot occupation of the buildings ad shall be retained
throughout the lifetime of the development.

REASON

To protect and enhance wildlife and to ensure the development provides ecological
enhancement, in accordance with Policy EC5 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007), Policy 7.19[c] of the London Plan (July 2011) and the
NPPF.

14 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Prior to the commencement of the development hereby approved, an ecological method
statement shall be submitted to the Local Planning Authority and approved in writing.

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 15



This method statement shall set out the necessary measures to be put in place to ensure
that demolition and construction work will not have an adverse impact on protected
species. The works shall be carried out in accordance with the approved method
statement.

REASON

To protect and enhance wildlife in accordance with Policy EC5 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007), the NPPF, and Policy 7.19 of the
London Plan (July 2011).

15 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Before the development hereby permitted is commenced, a scheme shall be submitted
to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority, detailing how external litter
bin facilities for users of the car park will be provided. This shall include a timescale for
the provision of the facilities. The approved means, siting and timescale for the provision
of the facilities shall be implemented in accordance with the agreed scheme and
thereafter permanently maintained.

REASON

To protect the visual amenities of the surrounding area and to safeguard the interests of
the amenities of visitors to the Lido, in accordance with Policies BE13 and OE1 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

16 NONSC Non Standard Condition

No contaminated soils or other materials shall be imported to the site. All imported soils
for landscaping purposes shall be clean and free of contamination. All imported soils
shall be inspected and tested for chemical contamination, and the results of this testing
shall be submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON
To ensure that the occupants of the development are not subject to any risks from soil
contamination in accordance with policy OE11 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Pla

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national

guidance.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 16



BE19

BES8
OE1

OE7

OE8

BE38

EC1

EC2
EC3

EC5
OoL1

OL2
OoL4
OLS5
R16

LPP 5.1
LPP 5.12
LPP 5.13
LPP 7.16
LPP 7.21
NPPF1
NPPF10
NPPF11
NPPF9

3 15

of highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking
facilities

New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

Planning applications for alteration or extension of listed buildings
Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

Development in areas likely to flooding - requirement for flood
protection measures

Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional
surface water run-off - requirement for attenuation measures
Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

Protection of sites of special scientific interest, nature conservation
importance and nature reserves

Nature conservation considerations and ecological assessments
Potential effects of development on sites of nature conservation
importance

Retention of ecological features and creation of new habitats

Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new
development

Green Belt -landscaping improvements

Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings

Development proposals adjacent to the Green Belt

Accessibility for elderly people, people with disabilities, women and
children

(2011) Climate Change Mitigation

(2011) Flood risk management

(2011) Sustainable drainage
(2011) Green Belt
(2011) Trees and woodland

Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:20009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 17



D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out
construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

4 149 Secured by Design

The Council has identified the specific security needss of the application site to be the
provision of CCTV. You are advised to submit details to overcome the specified security
needs in order to comply with condition 5 of this planning permission.

5

In seeking to dischage conditions 9 and 10, the applicant is advised to incorporate the
following:

1. The new ticket office counter should be at a height that is suitable for both wheelchair
users and standing customers. It is considered that a counter height of 925 mm would
provide an acceptable compromise.

2. The glazed screen proposed should be constructed from glass with a low light
reflectance so that it does not affect the ability of people who are deaf or hard of hearing
to lip read through it.

3. Short range induction loops should be provided at the ticket office. The induction loops
should be specified, to comply with BS 7594 and BS EN 60118-4, and a term contract
planned for their maintenance.

6

The applicant is advised that should storage, access or encroachment within the Ruislip
Woods

SSSI be found to occur as a result of the proposals during or after the works, this will be
considered an offence under Section 28 of the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 (as
amended)

whereby the applicant may be liable on summary conviction to a maximum fine of
£20,000 or on

conviction on indictment to an unlimited fine.

7

There has been a reduction in the size of the adjoining lake over time. It is not known
whether this was caused by the silting up of the lake or import of unknown materials. As
such, the ground on which the station stands may have been water filled in the past and
there is a potential for imported materials to have been used around the water edges.

8

With regard to external materials, you are advised that both of the buildings should be
timber clad and dark stained, with dark coloured roofs and doors, with windows and
shutters painted in a suitable, discrete colour.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 18



Ruislip Lido is located within the Green Belt and includes a large man-made reservoir
surround by semi-natural woodland, scrub and grassland habitat. It is managed as a
recreational and educational facility for the community, with visitor attractions including a
miniature (narrow gauge) railway, a cafe, a pub and a visitor's centre, plus associated
toilet facilities. It is largely surrounded by Ruislip Woods National Nature Reserve (NNR)
and Site of Special Scientific Interest (SSSI), which it directly borders to the east, north
and west.

The site occupies a small (approximately 0.41 hectares) area to the west of the Lido. A
pedestrian/cycle track (the Lido Walk) bounds the site to the south east, beyond which is
recreational grassland (Willow Lawn), leading to the bank of the Ruislip Lido, which is
some 30m from the site. To the west runs the miniature railway line, beyond which is
mixed grassland and woodlands known as Poor's Field. The area around the site
generally comprises woodland and grassed areas of soft landscaping.

The site currently contains a single storey timber clad temporary building known as the
Ruislip Lido Station, which serves the minature railway. The building has an overhang
shelter that faces onto the miniature railway line The site has grass areas and 3 existing
trees to the north of the station building. The building and railway are situated within the
Green Belt and a Nature Conservation Site of Metropolitan, or Borough Grade 1
Importance.

The access to the site is via a tarmac drive that is lined by silver birch trees and a chain
link boundary fence. The site levels fall gently across the site towards the north east from
a high point along the southern edge. Trees on the site are managed and maintained by
Hillingdon Council and are, therefore, not protected by a Tree Preservation Order.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

This application seeks full planning permission to demolish a single-storey ticket office
building, and erect 2 new buildings to provide a replacement ticket office plus cafe and
new toilet facilities, to support the on-going running of the facility. Details of the proposed
buildings are as follows:

# The toilet block will be located in the approximate position of the existing ticket office
building. It would comprise a single storey modular building with a pitched roof, measuring
8.6 metres long by 3.9 metres wide. The external cladding would be a rinestone oak
finish.

# To the north east of the toilet block, it is proposed to locate the new ticket office/cafe
building. This would also be a single storey modular building measuring 12.2 metres long
x 5.486 metres wide x 2.4 metres high to eaves level and 3.4 metres to the ridge.

The proposed footprint of the buildings are aligned parallel to the exiting minature railway
line to the north. Drainage is linked to the separate proposals for the adjacent car park,
which was recently granted planning permission (but has not yet been implemented). To
make space for the proposed ticket office/cafe building, a group of three existing trees
located within an area of scrub planting are proposed to be removed.

The application is supported by a number of reports that assess the impact of the
proposal. A summary and some key conclusions from these reports are provided below:

Tree Survey and Arboricultural Impact Assesment

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 19



Individual trees, groups and woodland were recorded and assessed within influencing
distance of the site.

Ecology Survey

The Ecological Assessment makes specific recommendations, including the specification
of two dusk emergence bat surveys, the avoidance of disturbance of breeding bird
habitats, general guidance and the provision of wildlife enhancements.

Bat Emergence Survey and Mitigation Report June 2012

No bats were recorded emerging from the Ruislip Lido Ticket Office or the ivy clad willow
tree.

Ecological Assessment - Addendum Great Crested Newts October 2012

The Assessment includes a Method Statement that describes the Reasonable Avoidance
Measures (RAMS) methods that should be implemented ensure a Natural England
development licence is not required to allow this development. If a GCN is identified at
any time prior to or during works, all work within the site should cease immediately and an
ecologist consulted. A Natural England licence would then be likely to be required, prior to
re-commencement of works.

Supporting Planning and Landscape Document

The document provides a site description, detailed site analysis, and sets out the design
objectives.

Flood Risk Assessment Addendum

The addendum considers the flood risk implications of the two new buildings.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

1117/APP/2010/1997 Ruislip Lido Reservoir Road Ruislip

Construction of car park consisting of 150 parking spaces (as well as space for motor cycle
parking). Re-consultation following receipt of revised plans, additional and amended supporting
reports and amended application form.

Decision: 12-07-2012  Approved

1117/APP/2012/1257 Woody Bay Station, Ruislip Lido Railway Reservoir Road Ruislip

Demoilition of existing buildings, provision of 3 new buildings (woodland centre, ticket office and
mess room) with associated landscaping.

Decision: 30-08-2012  Approved

Comment on Relevant Planning History

Ruislip Lido is a man-made reservoir dating back to the nineteenth century. There have
been numerous applications for minor development over the years. The most relevant
planning history is provided below:

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 20



1117/APP/2010/1997: Construction of car park consisting of 150 parking spaces (as well
as space
for motor cycle parking) - Approved on 12/7/2012.

1117/APP/2012/125: Demolition of existing buildings, provision of 3 new buildings
(woodland centre, ticket office and mess room) with associated landscaping - Approved
on 31/8/2012.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)
London Plan (July 2011)

National Planning Policy Framework

Council's Supplementary Planning Document: Accessible Hillingdon
Council's Supplementary Planning Guidance: Community Safety by Design

On the 8th November 2012 the adoption of the Council's Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic
Policies was agreed at the Full Council Meeting. Policies EM2 - Green Belt, Metropolitan
Open Land and Green Chains and EM7 - Biodiversity and Geological Conservation, of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012) are relevant to this
application. Policy EC1 of the adopted Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies)
September 2007, has been replaced by Policy EM7, which states:

The Council will seek to designate and further review all the Borough grade Sites of
Important Nature Conservation. Deletions, amendments and new designations will be
made where appropriate within the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Site Specific Allocations
Local Development Document. These designations will be based on previous
recommendations made in discussions with the Greater London Authority. Hillingdon's
biodiversity and geological conservation will be preserved and enhanced with particular
attention given to:

1. The conservation and enhancement of the natural state of:

Harefield Gravel Pits

Colne Valley Regional Park

Fray's Farm Meadows

Harefield Pit

2. The protection and enhancement of all Sites of Importance for Nature Conservation.
Sites with Metropolitan and Borough Grade 1 importance will be protected from any
adverse impacts and loss. Borough Grade 2 and Sites of Local Importance will be
protected from loss with harmful impacts mitigated through appropriate compensation.

3. The protection and enhancement of populations of protected species as well as priority
species and habitats identified within the UK, London and the Hillingdon Biodiversity
Action Plans.

4. Appropriate contributions from developers to help enhance Sites of Importance for
Nature Conservation (SINCs) in close proximity to development and to deliver/assist in the
delivery of actions within the Biodiversity Action Plan.

5. The provision of biodiversity improvements from all development, where feasible.

6. The provision of green roofs and living walls which contribute to biodiversity and help
tackle climate change.

7. The use of sustainable drainage systems that promote ecological connectivity and
natural habitats.

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 21



The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.1

PT1.13

PT1.15

PT1.16

To maintain the Green Belt for uses which preserve or enhance the open nature
of the area.

To seek to ensure the provision of 8000 additional dwellings in the Borough
between 1 January 1987 and 31 December 2001.

To enable the conversion of residential properties to create more units, provided
the additional units are suitable to live in and the character of the area and
amenities of the adjoining occupiers are not harmed.

To seek to ensure enough of new residential units are designed to wheelchair and
mobility standards.

Part 2 Policies:

AM14
AM15
AM7
AM9

BE19
BES8
OE1

OE7

OES8

BE38

EC1

EC2
EC3
EC5

oL1

OL2
oL4
OL5

R16

LPP 5.1
LPP 5.12
LPP 5.13

New development and car parking standards.
Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons
Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
Planning applications for alteration or extension of listed buildings

Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

Development in areas likely to flooding - requirement for flood protection
measures

Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional surface water
run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

Protection of sites of special scientific interest, nature conservation importance
and nature reserves

Nature conservation considerations and ecological assessments

Potential effects of development on sites of nature conservation importance
Retention of ecological features and creation of new habitats

Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new development
Green Belt -landscaping improvements

Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings

Development proposals adjacent to the Green Belt

Accessibility for elderly people, people with disabilities, women and children
(2011) Climate Change Mitigation

(2011) Flood risk management

(2011) Sustainable drainage

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 22



LPP 7.16 (2011) Green Belt

LPP 7.21 (2011) Trees and woodland
NPPF1

NPPF10

NPPF11

NPPF9

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 6th September 2012

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

501 adjoining households and local amenity groups were consulted. Five responses have been
received, the contents of which are summarised below:

1. There are now 3 applications for this area submitted by the Council. There should be one
application to make it easier to comment.

2. Why is a new ticket office needed when the existing one is perfectly adequate for this tiny
volunteer railway which also has an adequate ticket office at the other end of the line?

3. Why are new toilets needed when there are public toilets close to the Waterside Inn and also
close to the children's playground?

4. Why do you need to cut down established trees to build these unnecessary new buildings?

5. You have already agreed to the completely unneccessary 'overflow' car park which by default will
become 'the car park of choice'.

6. Why do you want to make all these unnecessary updates to an beautiful location that does not
need anymore construction and cannot afford to lose any more trees.

7. The application is mislabelled as Woody Bay Development and not Ruislip Station Development.
Officer note: The site description was amended in order to provide clarity.

8. The application form has errors/ommissions

9. Location plans are a complete muddle - superceded drawings should be withdrawn -

10. Toilet block - altough a preliminary drawing, it is not to Site Safe standards or vandal resistant.
Insufficient information provided regarding internal and external finishes.

11. Flood Risk assessment - No evidence of additional works required by EA in report having been
done or started.

12. Arbocultural report does not provide details of underground services (sewage, water and
electrics) so no assessment done on possible damage to trees etc caused by their installation.
Officer comment: Tree protection is covered by condition.

13. The Ecological assessment has totalled ignored recent sightings of grass snakes within 50 m of
site and therefore conclusions regarding no impact on reptiles are totally false and they must be
considered as a protected species.

14. the application site extends into the area of woodland and grass where three protected reptile
species have been found.

15. The planning application is missing the relevant reptile survey reports, and the plans for reptile
relocation.

16.The reports attached to the application, which dismiss the presence of reptiles in the area, are
known to the inaccurate.

17. The grass area is part of the site of the reptile survey done in the summer of 2012. Hillingdon

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 23



Council's consultants found slow worm and grass snakes. Independent observers saw numerous
grass snakes and slow worms this autumn, including juveniles. Despite this, there is no mention of
this report and no plans to remove the reptiles before construction work begins.

18. Juvenile slow worms and grass shakes were seen at or close by the application site in
September and early October. It is likely some of them are hibernating in the wooded area due to
be cleared.

19. There is no way of proving that there are no Great Crested Newts or reptiles hibernating on the
site. Therefore we believe it is unlawful to do this construction without applying for a GCN licence
from Natural England.

20. If the work takes place during the winter without appropriate mitigation there is a strong
likelihood that protected species will be unlawfully killed.

21. Destruction of habitat used by great crested newts Triturus cristatus.

22. No work should take place in regard to this planning application until a full ecological impact
assessment has been conducted by a specialist and experienced consultant and appropriate
mitigation has been undertaken.

23. The presence of great crested newt at abreeding pond within 500m of the footprint of the
proposed development has not been taken into consideration by the applicant.

24. Great crested newts could be using the habitat within the footprint for foraging and also for
hibernation during the winter

25. Four species of reptile have been recorded in the area of grass and scrub which seems to be
within the footprint of the proposed redevelopment of the ticket office and construction of toilet
block.

NATURAL ENGLAND

Natural England is a non-departmental public body. Our statutory purpose is to ensure that the
natural environment is conserved, enhanced, and managed for the benefit of present and future
generations, thereby contributing to sustainable development.

Natural England's comments in relation to this application are provided in the following sections.
Ruislip Woods Site of Special Scientific Interest
No objection with conditions.

This application is in close proximity to Ruislip Woods Site of Special Scientific Interest (SSSI).
Natural England considers that the application, as submitted, should not adversely affect the
interest features of Ruislip Woods SSSI. Given the proximity of the proposal site to the SSSI and
the associated potential for damage as a result of storage or disposal of materials, and operation of
machinery or plant within the SSSI, should the Council be minded to grant permission, we advise
that the following informative is appended to any consent:

- The applicant is advised that should storage, access or encroachment within the Ruislip Woods
SSSI be found to occur as a result of the proposals during or after the works, this will be
considered an offence under Section 28 of the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 (as amended)
whereby the applicant may be liable on summary conviction to a maximum fine of £20,000 or on
conviction on indictment to an unlimited fine.

We advise that the following should be secured by way of a condition on the planning permission:
- All contractors working on site should be made aware of the informative and should be provided

with a map that clearly shows the boundaries of the Ruislip Woods SSSI in relation to the
development site.

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 24



These conditions are required to ensure that the development, as submitted, will not impact upon
the features of special interest for which Ruislip Woods SSSI is notified.

If your Authority is minded to grant consent for this application without the conditions recommended
above, we refer you to Section 28l (6) of the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 (as amended),
specifically the duty placed upon your authority, requiring that your Authority;

- Provide notice to Natural England of the permission, and of its terms, the notice to include a
statement of how (if at all) your authority has taken account of Natural England s advice; and

- Shall not grant a permission which would allow the operations to start before the end of a period
of 21 days beginning with the date of that notice.

Protected species

Natural England's comments in relation to the potential impacts upon protected species that may
result from this proposal are provided below.

Bats

The information provided within the June 2012 Ecological Assessment (document reference
3397.001, version 2) highlights that building three has the potential to support roosting bats and
recommends that further surveys are required. Specifically a combination of three evening
emergence and/or dawn re-entry surveys are recommended but these do not appear to have been
undertaken. Consequently, in accordance with Natural England's protected species standing
advice, we recommended that further survey information in respect of bats is provided following
good practice guidelines prior to the determination of this application.

Officer note: Bat emergence surveys have been carried out. No bats were recorded emerging from
the Ruislip Lido Ticket Office or the ivy clad willow tree.

Great crested newts

Natural England notes that habitat which is likely to be affected by this proposal was assessed as
being of limited value to great crested newts. However, we understand that a population of great
crested newts was recorded in a pond within Ruislip Woods SSSI this spring. Consequently, we
recommend that clarity is provided by TEP as to whether impacts to great crested newts are now
likely. Such information should be provided prior to the determination of the application.

Officer note: A further Ecological Assessment Addendum (Great Crested Newts) has been
submitted to address the above mentioned concerns.

Widespread reptiles

The information supplied in support of the application highlights the impacts resulting from this
proposal upon widespread reptiles. Detailed advice on survey effort and mitigation requirements for
these species can be found within our protected species standing advice. In accordance with our
standing advice, we recommend that you consult the advice to establish whether sufficient survey
effort has been undertaken to fully assess the impacts of this proposal along with the
appropriateness of any necessary mitigation measures proposed in respect of reptiles.

Local wildlife sites

If the proposal site is on or adjacent to a local wildlife site, e.g. Site of Nature Conservation
Importance (SNCI) or Local Nature Reserve (LNR) the authority should ensure it has sufficient
information to fully understand the impact of the proposal on the local wildlife site before it
determines the application.

Local landscape
Natural England does not hold information on local landscape character, however the impact of this

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 25



proposal on local landscape character (if any) is a material consideration when determining this
application. Your authority should therefore ensure that it has had regard to any local landscape
character assessment as may be appropriate, and assessed the impacts of this development (if

any)
as part of the determination process.

ENVIRONMENT AGENCY
We have assessed this application and have identified flood risk as the only constraint at this site.

You should be using our Flood Risk Standing Advice (FRSA) to determine if we need to be
consulted directly on an application regarding flood risk. This site is in Flood Zone 1 and is under a
hectare. Therefore cell F5 of the consultation matrix applies and you did not need to consult us.

The main flood risk issue at this site is the management of surface water run-off and ensuring that
drainage from the development does not increase flood risk either on-site or elsewhere.

We recommend the surface water management good practice advice in cell F5 is used to ensure
sustainable surface water management is achieved as part of the development.

If you have identified drainage problems at this site through your Strategic Flood Risk Assessment
or Surface Water Management Plan, you may want to request a formal Flood Risk Assessment
from the applicant in line with Flood Risk Assessment Guidance Note 1.

ENGLISH HERITAGE ARCHAEOLOGY: No response.
METROPOLITAN POLICE CRIME PREVENTION OFFICER: No objections.
LONDON ESSEX AND HERTFORDSHIRE AMPHIBIAN AND REPTILE TRUST

We believe that this application will have the same impact on protected species as the application
ref 1117/APP/2010/1997 to which we have previously objected, as the footprint for the proposed
works coincides in part with the footprint of the Lido car park. Protected species are known to be
present within this area and they would be unlawfully subjected to killing and injury contrary to the
Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 (as amended). In addition to this subsequent legislation such as
the 1994 EU Habitats Directive would be contravened in respect to destruction of habitat used by
great crested newt Triturus cristatus. We would therefore submit that no works should take place in
regard to this planning application until a fullecological impact assessment has been conducted by
a specialist and experienced consultant and appropriate mitigation has been undertaken including
liaison with the relevant authority, Natural England and only as and when a licence has been
granted by Natural England.

Specific objections to the current objection are:

1) the presence of great crested newt (Triturus cristatus) at a breeding pond within 500m of the
footprint of the proposed development has not been taken into consideration by the applicant. This
species and its habitat (terrestrial and aquatic) receives full protection under UK and European
legislation (the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 as amended and the 1994 EU Habitats Directive,
for example). Great crested newts could be using the habitat within the footprint for foraging and
also for hibernation during the winter (including crevices in hardstanding, concrete foundations of
the building etc).

2) four species of reptile have been recorded in the area of grass and scrub which seems to be
within the footprint of the proposed redevelopment of the ticket office and construction of toilet
block. All are protected by the legislation referenced above.

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 26



NORTHWOOD HILLS RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION: No response.
NORTHWOOD RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION: No response.
RUISLP LIDO RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION: No response.
RUISLP RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION: No response.

ICKENHAM RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION: No response.
EASTCOTE VILLAGE CONSERVATION PANEL: No response.
EASTCOTE RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION: No response.

RUISLIP WOODS MANAGEMENT ADVISORY GROUP: No response.

Internal Consultees
SUSTAINABILITY OFFICER

Flood Risk
There are no flood risk issues associated with this development.
Ecology

Background: The development site is situated in an area designated as a Metropolitan Site of
Importance for Nature Conservation (SINC). It also borders a Site of Special Scientific Interest
(SSSi). This makes the area on and around the site to be of a high quality in terms of ecology and
nature conservation.

The applicant has submitted a series of ecological reports to ensure:

- The decision making fully considers impacts on protected species;

- That the risk to protected species is understood and that actions will be put in place to manage
the risks;

- That any on-site harm can be mitigated through enhancement works.

Policy

The site is not within the SSSi, but it does border it. Natural England will need to provide comments
on the direct impacts of the site and whether it impacts on their ability to manage it.

Ecological Report Findings
Bats: An emergence survey was undertaken in June 2012 to determine the value of the
development site to bats. Whilst it showed that there was extensive bat activity around the site, the

existing buildings and one tree were not observed as being used for roosting.

The buildings are considered to be of low value for bats, and no licence would be required for their
removal.

In the context of the wider area, the removal and subsequent replacement of the building will have

negligible impact. This opinion is based on a thorough and robust investigation into the presence of
bats.

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 27



As bats were recorded in the area, two bat boxes should be installed in the fabric of the new
building.

Reptiles: The site was recorded as having little value for reptiles. It is predominantly hardstanding
or managed amenity grassland with a small amount of scrub considered to be of little value.

The Council has applied the Natural England standing advice and sought expert ecological advice
on the presence of reptiles. This concludes that the development would have a negligible impact.

Great Crested Newts: A further investigation into the value of the site for great crested newts was
completed in October. It is acknowledged that the surrounding area is likely to support great
crested newts although the site is acknowledged as being of no value. However, due to the
potential travel routes for newts, a method statement has been produced to ensure the
development is carried out responsibly.

Conclusion

The Council has sought expert ecological advice to provide a clear understanding of the value of
the site to a range of protected species known to be present in the area. The development is small
scale and amounts to the replacement of an existing outdated building on a similar footprint. There
is no loss of high quality habitats for bats, great crested newts or reptiles.

The expert ecological advice is that the development will not have an adverse impact on European
protected species and therefore no licences are required.

However, as great crested newts and reptiles are known to be present in the area, a detailed
method statement needs to be drawn up to ensure that the works to the building both through
demolition and construction do not present an adverse impact.

The following conditions are therefore necessary:

Condition

Prior to occupation of the development, the applicant must present details of the installation of two
bat boxes have to the external fabric of the ticket office to the Local Planning Authority. Bat boxes
shall then be retained throughout the lifetime of the development in accordance with the submitted
details.

Reason
To protect and enhance wildlife in accordance with the NPPF and Policy 7.19 of the London Plan.

Condition

Prior to the commencement of development an ecological method statement shall be submitted to
the Local Planning Authority and approved in writing. This method statement shall set out the
necessary measures to be put in place to ensure that demolition and construction work will not
have an adverse impact on protected species. The works shall be carried out in accordance with
the approved method statement.

Reason
To protect wildlife in accordance with the NPPF and Policy 7.19 of the London Plan.

POLICY AND ENVIRONMENTAL PLANNING

The development is in the Green Belt. The facilities are relatively minor in scale, aimed at
encouraging outdoor recreation at the Ruislip Lido and as such can be viewed as appropriate

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 28



development in the Green Belt in accordance with paragraph 89 of the NPPF. Design comments
regarding its impact on the visual amenmities of the Green Belt should be sought.

ACCESS OFFICER

The Equality Act 2010 seeks to protect people accessing goods, facilities and services from direct
discrimination on the basis of a protected characteristic, which includes those with a disability. As
part of the Act, service providers are obliged to improve access to and within the structure of their
building, particularly in situations where reasonable adjustment can be incorporated with relative
ease.

In assessing this application and providing the following accessibility recommendations, reference
has been made to London Plan policy 7.1 and 7.2, the Council's Supplementary Planning
Document Accessible Hillingdon and BS 8300:2009:

1. Whilst it is assumed that level access would be provided into the new buildings, details should be
provided to confirm that would be the case.

2. The new ticket office counter should be at a height that is suitable for both wheelchair

users and standing customers. It is considered that a counter height of 925mm would provide an
acceptable compromise.

3. The glazed screen proposed should be constructed from glass with a low light reflectance so that
it does not affect the ability of people who are deaf or hard of hearing to lip read through it. Glass
that is silvered or highly reflective should be avoided.

4. A short range induction of should be provided at the ticket office.

Officer note: The above issues have been dealt with by way of conditions and an informative.
TREE AND LANDSCAPE OFFICER

LANDSCAPE CONTEXT: The site is occupied by a single-storey ticket office for the Ruislip Lido
Model Railway, situated on the north-west shore of the Ruislip Lido reservoir, at the end of
Reservoir Road. The building and railway are situated within the Green Belt and a Nature
Conservation Site of Metropolitan, or Borough Grade 1 Importance. A tree survey by TEP has
assessed the condition and value of nearby trees and other vegetation in accordance with BS
5837:2012.

PROPOSAL: The proposal is one of a number of developments to enhance the visitor facilities at
Ruislip Lido. In this case the existing railway building is to be removed and replaced with two new
buildings, a ticket office and toilet block, aligned on a north-east /south-west axis, parallel to the
railway line.

LANDSCAPE CONSIDERATIONS: Saved policy BE38 seeks the retention and utilisation of
topographical and landscape features of merit and the provision of new planting and landscaping
wherever it is appropriate.

- Three trees to the north of the existing ticket office will be removed to accommodate the new
buildings, which will be on the same north-east/south-west alignment parallel with the railway line.
Three trees will be removed to create space for the new ticket office. On the survey these trees are
identified as T1 and T2 Common Ash and T3 Goat Willow, (On site, the Goat Willow appears to be
an Aspen). Each of these trees is categorised as C1, 2 or trees of individually low merit. Given the
proximity of other (retained) trees and the composition of the nearby woodland which characterises
this site, there is no objection in visual/landscape terms to the removal of these trees.

- Landscape Planning proposals are presented in Gillespies report ref. GIL-OX491-700-Rev. B.
This confirms that the details of the materials and appearance of the new building are to be
confirmed and therefore should be conditioned.

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 29



- The same document shows the site to be adjacent to a proposed overflow car park to the north-
east of the station.

- The submitted plans and cross-sections indicate that new/replacement planting will take place in
association with the new buildings. Details of associated hard and soft landscape should be
conditioned.

- An ecological assessment, dated June 2012, has been prepared by TEP which refers to this ticket
office as Building 3. The ecological impact of the proposed buildings requires assessment.

RECOMMENDATIONS: No objection, subject to the above considerations and condition COM9 (1,
2,4, 5 and 6).

URBAN DESIGN AND CONSERVATION OFFICER

COMMENTS: The proposals would not impact on any designated historic assets, although the Lido
is itself a well known local attraction with significant community value. It is considered that the
proposals would result in improved facilities for the railway, which is an important feature of the
locality.

The materials and finishes of both of the new buildings are unclear on the drawings and should be
conditioned; as should the detailed hard and soft landscaping of the area within the development
site. This is to ensure that the new work fits comfortable with the surrounding informal and semi
rural site setting. Ideally, both of the buildings should be timber clad and dark stained, with dark
coloured roofs and doors, windows and shutters painted in a suitable, discrete colour.

CONCLUSION: No objection subject to suitable conditions being attached to any approval.
HIGHWAY ENGINEER

No objections.

ENVIROMENTAL PROTECTION UNIT (EPU)

EPU is not aware of any contamination problem with the soil in this area. The Lido seems to have
changed shape over the years since it was owned by the Regents Canal Company on map 1900 to
1949. Whether this indicates tipping in the sides or just silting up of the lake | am not sure. The only
tipping | think happened was in the area of the restaurant where | understand foundation rubble
was used at the waterside to extend the land. An informative could be considered mentioning the
change in shape of the Lido water body and potential for unknown tipping in the sides, although
given we have no evidence of any contaminated soil in the area of the station you may consider
that this is not necessary.

Informative

There has been a reduction in the size of the lake over time. It is not known whether this was
caused by the silting up of the lake or import of unknown materials.

A contaminated land condition is not necessary as we are not aware of any potential contamination
other than in the rubble we think could have been used in the restaurant area. | would however add
a condition for any imports of soils or other materials to be used in the landscaping or regrading of
the site.

Condition

No contaminated soils or other materials shall be imported to the site. All imported soils for

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 30



landscaping purposes shall be clean and free of contamination. All imported soils shall be
inspected and tested for chemical contamination, and the results of this testing shall be submitted
to and approved by the Local Planning Authority.

Reason

To ensure that the occupants of the development are not subject to any risks from soil
contamination in accordance with policy OE11 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

Saved UDP Policy OL1 defines the types of development considered acceptable within
the Green Belt. These are predominantly open land uses including agriculture,
horticulture, forestry, nature conservation, open air recreational activities and cemeteries.
It states that planning permission will not be granted for new buildings or changes of use
of existing land or buildings which do not fall within these uses.

Saved Policy OL2 states that, where development proposals are acceptable within the
Green Belt, in accordance with Policy OL1, the Local Planning Authority will seek
comprehensive landscaping improvements to enhance the visual amenity of the Green
Belt.

Policy EM2 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies, adopted on the 8th
November 2012, states that any proposals for development in the Green Belt will be
assessed against National and London Plan policies.

London Plan policy 7.16 reaffirms that the "strongest protection" should be given to
London's Green Belt, in accordance with national guidance and emphasises that
inappropriate development should be refused, except in very special circumstances.

The NPPF reiterates that inappropriate development is, by definition, harmful to the Green
Belt and should not be approved except in very special circumstances. It states that:

"When considering any planning application, local planning authorities should ensure that
substantial weight is given to any harm to the Green Belt. 'Very special circumstances' will
not exist unless the potential harm to the Green Belt by reason of inappropriateness, and
any other harm, is clearly outweighed by other considerations.

In this instance, the support buildings are essential to and associated with the use of
Ruislip Lido for open air recreation. The current proposals would not change the existing
function of the site, but would improve the facilities associated with the open air
recreational use of the wider Lido site, maintaining the existing character and increasing
public accessibility. The project is one of a number of developments to enhance the visitor
facilities, improve the appearance and character of the area and the functions of the
buildings. The provision of sensitively located and carefully designed buildings will help to
address aid and encourage the continued use of Ruislip Lido for outdoor recreational
activities.

In view of the above, very special circumstances would not need to be demonstrated in
order to justify the provision of these buildings and associated infrastructure. There is
therefore no objection in principle to the development on Green Belt land.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 31



7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

There are no Conservation Areas, Areas of Special Local Character or Listed Buildings
within the vicinity of the site. The Urban Design and Conservation Officer has confirmed
that the proposal will not impact on any heritage assets. Accordingly, no objections have
been raised in this respect.

7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this development.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Saved Policy OL2 seeks landscape improvements within the Green Belt. Saved Policy
OL5 will only permit proposals for development adjacent to or conspicuous from the
Green Belt if it would not harm the character and appearance of the Green Belt. Saved
policy OL26 seeks the protection and enhancement of trees, woodland and landscape
features.

The site comprises a single storey building, used as a ticket office for the miniature
railway. In addition, the site boundaries, especially to the north and west are bordered by
mature existing trees, providing a good degree of visual screening, which would help to
maintain a rural outlook at this part of the Lido and its surrounds.

The site's zone of visual influence will remain relatively high, as Ruislip Lido is a popular
and well used facility. However, the proposed buildings are single storey and will not be
readily visible from longer views. The proposed buildings have been sited so as to
minimise the impact it will have in terms of ecology, flooding, etc. Furthermore, it is
proposed to provide tree planting to the north east, in connection with the recently
approved overflow car park on the adjacent site, which together with the existing trees to
be retained, will provide an element of screening, which will become more effective as the
planting matures.

On balance, it is considered that the need for additional facilities to serve the Lido, which
will encourage the continued use of the Lido for outdoor recreation, outweighs any
adverse impact in terms of the visual amenity of the Green Belt. It is not considered that
the proposal will have such an adverse impact on the openness of the Green Belt as to
justify refusal. Overall, given that the proposals involve replacement buildings in an area
of the Lido that has been previously developed, the existing landscape character, and the
proposed planting strategy, it is considered that the visual impacts of the proposal are
unlikely to be of significant detriment to the character of the area, or the perception of
openness of the Green Belt. It is therefore not considered that the amenity and openness
of the Green Belt would be harmed to a detrimental degree by the proposals, in
accordance with Saved Policies pt 1.29 and OL1, OL2, OL5 and OL26 of the UDP.
7.06 Environmental Impact

This has been addressed within parts 7.05 (Green Belt), 7.14 (Trees, Landscaping &
Ecology), 7.17 (Flood Risk) and 7.18 (Noise/Air Quality) of the report.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

This issue has been covered in Section 7.05 of this report.
7.08 Impact on neighbours

There are no residential properties within the vicinity of the proposed development. It is
therefore not considered that the proposal would result in an over dominant form of
development, or that there would be a material loss of privacy, daylight or sunlight to
surrounding properties which would detract from the amenities of neighbouring occupiers,
in compliance with Policies BE20, BE21 and BE24 of the UDP Saved Policies (September

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 32



2007) and relevant design guidance.
7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this application.
7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Saved Policies AM2 and AM7, of the UDP are concerned with traffic generation and road
capacity. Saved Policies AM9, AM14 and AM15 of the UDP relate to the provision of
adequate car parking and secure cycle storage.

The proposal is for the upgrade and improvement of existing facilities and it is not
anticipated that there would be any significant increase in vehicular movements to the
Lido as a result of the development. Therefore, it is not considered that the proposed
development will have a detrimental impact upon the adjacent highway network,
particularly during peak weekday traffic periods.

In terms of parking for the larger Ruislip Lido site, there is an existing free-to-use 260
space permanent car park, close to the bus turning circle area at the end of Reservoir
Road. In addition, planning permission has recently been granted for a 150 space
overflow car park on the western edge of the Lido. Public transport access to the site is
through the H13 bus service which stops on Reservoir Road in the vicinity of the Waters
Edge pub/restaurant.

It is considered that the existing parking facilities at the Lido will continue to cater for any
parking demand as a result of the proposal.

No objections are raised on the highways aspect of the proposals, which are considered
to be in compliance with Saved Policies AM2 and AM7, AM9, AM14 and AM15 of the
UDP.

7.11 Urban design, access and security

The Urban design and Conservation Officer notes that the materials and finishes of both
of the new buildings are unclear on the drawings and should therefore be conditioned as
should the detailed hard and soft landscaping of the area within the development site.
This is to ensure that the new work fits comfortable with the surrounding informal and
semi rural site setting. Ideally, both of the buildings should be timber clad and dark
stained, with dark coloured roofs and doors, windows and shutters painted in a suitable,
discrete colour. This advice is provided to the applicant by way of an informative.

Subject to the above mentioned condition, it is considered that the proposals to upgrade
the facilities at the Lido would sympathetic to this semi rural environment, in compliance
with Policy BE13 of the UDP Saved Policies (September 2007).

7.12 Disabled access

The toilet block includes disabled male/female toilets. The proposals include subtle
terrace levels within the gradual slope of the site to enable gentle access routes to the
building entrances. Steps and ramps will be detailed to meet DDA and Part M Building
Regulations for accessibility. In addition, the proposed materials for the external hard
landscaping provide a smooth flowing surface.

The Access Officer raises no objections, subject to confirmation that level access can be
provided to the entrances. The Access Officer also recommends that the new ticket office
counter should be at a height that is suitable for both wheelchair users and standing
customers. It is considered that a counter height of 925mm would provide an acceptable
compromise. The glazed screen proposed should be constructed from glass with a low

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 33



light reflectance so that it does not affect the ability of people who are deaf or hard of
hearing to lip read through it. Glass that is silvered or highly reflective should be avoided.
A short range induction of should be provided at the ticket office and that induction loops
should be specified, to comply with BS 7594 and BS EN 60118-4, and a term contract
planned for their maintenance. These recommendations are secured by way of conditions
and an informative.

Subject to conditions to ensure the provision of facilities designed for people with
disabilities are provided prior to commencement of use, the scheme is considered to
comply with Saved Policy R16 of the UDP, London Plan policies 7.1 and 7.2 and the
Council's Supplementary Planning Document Accessible Hillingdon.

7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
7.14 Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

TREES AND LANDSCAPING ISSUES

Saved Policy OL2 seeks landscape improvements within the Green Belt. Saved policy
OL26 seeks the protection and enhancement of trees, woodland and landscape features.
Saved policy BE38 seeks the retention of topographical and landscape features and the
provision of new planting and landscaping associated with development proposals.

Three trees to the north of the existing ticket office will be removed to accommodate the
new buildings, which will be on the same north-east/south-west alignment parallel with the
railway line. These trees are identified as Common Ash and Goat Willow and are
categorised as trees of low merit. Given the proximity of other retained trees and the
composition of the nearby woodland which characterises this site, there is no objection in
visual and landscape terms to the removal of these trees. Whilst there is unlikely to be
space to replace the existing trees as part of this site proposal, it is noted that the
adjacent car park proposal recently submitted proposes a relatively high number of
proposed new tree planting which will assist mitigating the loss in tree cover.

The Tree and Landscape Officer notes that new and replacement planting will take place
in association with the new buildings. The Tree and Landscape Officer raises no
objections subject to conditions requiring details of associated hard and soft landscape.

ECOLOGY:

Saved policy EC2 of the UDP seeks the promotion of nature conservation interests.
Saved Policy EC3 requires proposals for development in the vicinity of sites of nature
conservation importance to have regard to the potential effects on such sites on changes
in the water table and of air, water, soil and other effects, which may arise from the
development. Regarding the creation of new habitats, Policy EC5 of the plan seeks the
retention of certain on-site ecological features enhancement of the nature conservation
and ecological interest of sites or create new habitats.

Policy EM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies, adopted on the 8th
November 2012, emphasises the importance of the protection and enhancement of all
sites of importance for nature conservation.

The application site is adjacent to the Ruislip Woods Site of Special Scientific Interest

(SSSi)SSSI/National Nature Reserve NNR. The development site is also situated in an
area designated as a Metropolitan Site of Importance for Nature Conservation (SINC).

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 34



Natural England and other non statutory organisations have been consulted. Natural
England considers that this application is unlikely to have significant implications for the
SSSI/NNR. Consequently, it has no comments to make in respect of these designated
sites, subject to no storage, access or encroachment within the Ruislip Woods SSSI in
conection with the development. This is covered by a condition and informative.

The Ecological Assessment was submitted with the application, which makes specific
recommendations, including the specification of two dusk emergence bat surveys, the
avoidance of disturbance of breeding bird habitats, general guidance and the provision of
wildlife enhancements. A bat emergence survey was undertaken in June 2012, whilst a
further investigation into the value of the site for great crested newts was completed in
October. These latter reports were submitted at the request of Natural England.

Protected Species
Bats

A bat assessment was carried out on the Ruislip Lido Ticket Office building to be
demolished. This structure consists of a single storey timber clad metal container, with a
concrete-tiled pitched roof. There is no roof void within this building, although there are
several gaps along the perimeter, particularly on the western side of the roof which could
potentially allow access for roosting bats. However, no potential for bats was recorded
and no evidence of bats was recorded within this building. The Ecological Assessment
considers that this building has a low to moderate potential for roosting bats.

Natural England recommended further evening emergence and/or dawn re-entry surveys
be undertaken. The applicants consultants confirm that these surveys have been carried
out. The surveys did not identify any bats exiting or entering the building. The survey
information provided by the applicants suggests that no bats are present within the
application site/utilising buildings, trees or other structures that are to be affected by the
proposals. Nevertheless the Ecological Assessment recommends that if no evidence of
bat activity is recorded during the surveys, any work that is undertaken that may affect the
features of bat potential, be undertaken under a method statement. This should include
measures such as methods to be followed in the event of a bat being discovered during
works and enhancement measures for bats; for example installation of bat boxes on the
building and/or mature trees within the site. This is covered by condition.

The bat emergence surveys were undertaken on 10th May and 24th May 2012. No bats
were seen emerging from the building or tree during the emergence surveys, which were
undertaken at a suitable time of year, which gives a gives a good indication that bats are
unlikely to be roosting in the building or tree.

Despite there being significant bat activity in the area during both surveys, the ticket office
building is considered to be sub-optimal roosting habitat in contrast with the significant
availability of roosting opportunities within the surrounding woodland.

It is considered that a European Protected Species Licence will not be required for the
proposed work to proceed and it is not considered that there will be any negative impacts
to bats and the conservation status of the local bat population.

Although no bats were seen emerging from the ticket office building, significant bat activity

was recorded in the vicinity. It is therefore recommended that the following best practice
measures are followed during the proposed work:

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 35



- All site personnel shall be briefed on bats, and best practice measures to be followed in
the event the bats are encountered during construction.

- In the unlikely event that a bat is encountered during work, all work must stop as soon as
it is safe to do so, the area shall be fenced off and a licenced ecologist shall be contacted
for advice on the most appropriate course of action.

To align with the requirements of the National Planning Policy Framework 2012, it is
recommended that enhancement measures for bats are implemented as part of the
proposed works. This would comprise at least two bat roosting boxes installed either on
the new buildings or on suitably sized trees within the site. The bat boxes should be
placed at least 4m from ground level, and not illuminated by artificial lighting. This is
covered by condition.

Great crested newts (GCN)

Natural England notes that habitat which is likely to be affected by this proposal was
assessed as being of limited value to great crested newts. However, because a population
of great crested newts was recorded in a pond within Ruislip Woods SSSI this spring, it
sought clarification as to whether impacts to great crested newts are now likely. The
applicants have subsequently submitted an addendum report to be read in consideration
with the initial report taking into account the presence of a small population of GCN to the
west of the site.

The site provides negligible suitable habitat to support GCN. However, due to the
presence of suitable habitat adjacent to the site and the presence of a GCN pond within
approximately 150m of the site, supporting a small population of amphibians, there is
some potential for GCN to cross the site when foraging or moving through the local area.
There is therefore low potential to affect GCN as part of the development.

The addendum report concludes that due to the lack of suitable habitats within the site to
support sheltering or hibernating amphibians, it is possible to undertake the development
using Reasonable Avoidance Measures (RAMs) by timing the development during the
winter months. The addendum Report includes a Method Statement which describes the
Reasonable Avoidance Measures (RAMS)that should be implemented ensure a Natural
England development licence is not required to allow this development. If a GCN is
identified at any time prior to or during works, all work within the site should cease
immediately and an ecologist consulted. A Natural England licence is likely to be required
prior to recommencement of works. The RAMs Method Statement has been secured by
condition.

It is noted that the adjacent car park development scheme, is unaffected by these
proposals and will continue to require a Natural England licence. The habitats within the
adjacent car park development are suitable to support hibernating GCN and therefore
cannot be undertaken using RAMs.

Widespread Reptiles
The surrounding habitat is known to support a healthy population of reptiles, including
adder. However, the Ecological Report concludes that the site has a negligible potential

for reptiles, due to being restricted to hard standing, buildings and a small area of amenity
grassland and ruderal vegetation, which is structurally simple, offering little in the way of

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 36



habitat. No evidence or potential to support any other protected species was identified
during the survey.

Natural England raises no objections, but makes reference to its standing advice, to
establish whether sufficient survey effort has been undertaken to fully assess the impacts
of this proposal along with the appropriateness of any necessary mitigation measures
proposed in respect of reptiles.

Local residents and amenity groups have raised concerns that the application site may
contain protected species (reptiles) and have made reference to previous surveys,
submitted in support of the application for the overflow car park on the adjacent site. The
Ecological mitigation Stratey report dated June 2012 included the results of surveys
carried out this year. The survey are included in the current application site as well as the
adjacent car park area. A small population of slow worm and adder were identified on
thew adjacent site, although no protected specied were found on the station site.

The Ecological Report states that since the application site offers little in the way of
habitat, reptiles are not considered further in the report. However, as stated above, the
surrounding habitat is known to support a healthy population of reptiles, and some refuge
and hibernation opportunities may exist within the small scrub land area to the north of the
site. In the absence of mitigation measures to protect reptiles, the proposals might result
in the Kkilling or injury of reptiles. This would be an offence under the Wildlife and
Countryside Act 1981 as amended. To avoid committing an offence, any reptiles will need
to be excluded and removed from the site prior to the commencement of works. A
condition is therefore recommended requiring an ecological method statement which sets
out the necessary measures to be put in place to ensure that demolition and construction
work will not have an adverse impact on protected species. It is noted that the method
statement in section 5 of the ecological assessment addendum (October 2012) is
sufficient to ensure that great crested newts will be protected. However, this needs to be
expanded to consider reptiles as well.

Subject to this condition, it is considered that sufficient survey effort has been undertaken
to fully assess the impacts of this proposal, along with the appropriateness of any
necessary mitigation measures proposed in respect of reptiles.

Birds

The disturbance or removal of potential breeding bird habitat should ideally be undertaken
outside of the bird breeding season (avoiding March-August as a guide). If it is necessary
to conduct these works during the breeding season, The Ecological Report recommends
that this should be carried out under the supervision of an experienced ecologist, who will
check the areas of potential in advance for the presence/absence of any birds nests. If
any active nests are found then works with the potential to impact on the nest must cease
and an appropriate buffer zone should be established until the young have fledged and
the nest is no longer in use.

Proposed mitigation

The Ecological Report includes recommendations for enhancing the ecological offer. The
measures suggested relate to bat, bird and insect boxes, but there is no confirmed details
regarding where these would be installed. Natural England state that the ecological
mitigation measures and enhancements outlined in the submitted ecological assessment
should be secured by suitably worded conditions on grant of planning permission. A

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 37



condition is therefore recommended, requiring the following ecological enhancements, in
accordance with the mitigation measures set out in the submitted Ecological Report:

# Two bat boxes are either incorporated into the structure of the new buildings, or installed
on suitably sized trees.

# The provision of insect boxes is also recommended, both to enhance the biodiversity of
the site.

Conclusion

The Council has sought expert ecological advice to provide a clear understanding of the
value of the site, to a range of protected species known to be present in the area. The
development is small scale and amounts to the replacement of an existing outdated
building on a similar footprint. There is no loss of high quality habitats for bats, great
crested newts or reptiles. The expert ecological advice is that the development will not
have an adverse impact on European protected species and therefore no licences are
required. However, as great crested newts and reptiles are known to be present in the
area, a detailed method statement needs to be drawn up to ensure that the works to the
building both through demolition and construction do not present an adverse impact.

Subject to no objections being received from Natural England and any conditions that
body may wish to impose and subject to the conditions referred to above, it is considered
that the scheme will safeguard the existing nature conservation interests on the site, while
providing opportunities for promotion and enhancement, in compliance with Policies EC2,
EC3 and EC5 of The Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) and Policy EM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November
2012).
7.15 Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application.
7.16 Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
7.17 Flooding or Drainage Issues

FLOODING

Saved Policies OE7 and OE8 of the UDP seek to ensure that new development
incorporates appropriate measures to mitigate against any potential risk of flooding.

An addendum to the main Flood Risk Assessment (September 2011) for the wide Lido
site has been submitted, to consider the flood risk implications of the two new buildings
subject to this application. The site is just within the modelled flood limits for the 1:100-
year climate change flood event. The existing ground level varies from 50.5m above
ordinance datum (AOD) to 51.3m AOD. Following discussions between the applicants and
the Environment Agency, the design criteria for the two buildings were advised as 0.3m
above the 1:00 year climate change flood level of 50.85m AQOD.

The finished floor level of the toilet block is designed at 51.26m AOD which is greater than
0.3m above the flood level and 51.04m AOD for the ticket office/cafe, which is 0.2m above
flood level. With respect to the later building, this is the heighest floor level that can
reasonably accommodated to ensure acceptable access, with a maximum 1 in 12 slope
for the access ramp.

In terms of access, the Environment Agency advised that access should preferably be
flood free, although some depth of flooding may be acceptable. The west side of the

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 38



7.18

719

7.20

7.21

7.22

building footprint is well above the 1:100 year cimate change flood level at 51.3m AOD
and the walkway will be provided in front of the buildings above the flood level that
provides acceptable access to the higher ground on the west side.

In terms of compensatory storage for floodplane lost by the building footprint and access
ramp, this is calculated at less than 20m3, which is considered to be minimal. This
compensatory storage has already been factored in the main Flood Risk Assessment for
the Lido site.

DRAINAGE

The original analysis to assess the potential increase in surface water runoff from the
recently approved car park on the adjacent site was reworked to include the additional
footprints for the toilet block and railway building. The volume requirement for the swale
proposed along the northern edge of the car park was reassessed. The critical volume
requirement is 182 cubic metres and the swale design will be modified to accommodate
this. A simple pipe outlet will limit the peak flow into the Ruislip Lido to 7 cubic metres per
hour.

The Environment Agency has identified flood risk as the only constraint at this site and
has raised no objections to the proposals. Subject to the measures contained in the Flood
Risk Assessment whch are secured by conditions, it is considered that the risk of flooding
on site, elsehere within the Lido and downstream of the Lido will be minimised and that
the statutory functions of the Environment Agency will not be compromised. The
proposals are therefore considered to accord with Policies OE7 and OES8 of the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies(September 2007),and Policy 5.12 of the
London Plan (July 2011).

Noise or Air Quality Issues

In terms of activity, no additional general visitor trips are forecast to occur as a
consequence of the development. There are no residential properties within the vicinity of
the site and it is not considered that the proposed development would result in the
occupiers of the nearest surrounding properties suffering any significant additional noise
and disturbance, in compliance with Policy OE1 of the UDP Saved Policies September
2007.

There are no specific air quality issues associated with this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

Five responses to the public consultation have been received. The main are of concern
relates to ecological issues which have been dealt with in this report.
Planning Obligations

Not applicable to this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

There are no other issues relating to this application.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 39



In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

10. CONCLUSION

The general principle of the development is considered acceptable, as the proposal is
required in connection with the existing outdoor leisure activity at the Lido, an appropriate
Green Belt use. It is considered that the proposal complies in general with the key theme
contained within NPPF, Saved UDP and London Plan Green Belt Policies, by keeping the
land permanently open.

In terms of the impact on the Green Belt, the proposed changes to the landform are
minimal. While some trees will be removed to accommodate the proposal, it is considered
that the visual impacts of the proposal will not be of significant detriment to the character
of this part of the Green Belt.

The application has demonstrated that the proposed development could be completed
without detriment to the recognised ecological value of this area, including protected
species and the adjacent Nature Conservation Sites.

There are no flood risk issues associated with this development.

No additional general visitor trips are forecast to occur as a consequence of the
development. Therefore, there will be no impact upon the public parking provision and
management of car parking serving Ruislip Lido. The proposals would be unlikely to lead
to conditions detrimental to highway and pedestrian safety or to traffic congestion on the
local road network.

Approval is therefore recommended.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)
London Plan (July 2011)

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 40



National Planning Policy Framework

Contact Officer: Karl Dafe Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 41



Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2012 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Ruislip Lido Railway Station
Reservoir Road

Ruislip

LONDON BOROUGH

Environment, Education
& Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

OF HILLINGDON

Planning,

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

North Page 42

Planning Application Ref: Scale
1117/APP/2012/1785 1:3,000

Planning Committee Date
October

2012

LONDON




Agenda ltem 7

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address LAND FORMING PART OF 9 WOODLANDS AVENUE RUISLIP

Development: Two storey detached building to create 2 x 2 bed dwellings with associated
parking and amenity space, involving enlargement of existing crossover to
side and demolition of existing single storey side extension.

LBH Ref Nos: 66096/APP/2012/1731

Drawing Nos: WA/1579/1
Design and Access Statement
Location Plan to Scale 1:1250
ABC-097-4
ABC-097-2
Block Plan to Scale 1:200
ABC-097-3
ABC-097-5
ABC-097-6
WA/1579/2
ABC-097-7
WA/1579/3

Date Plans Received: 17/07/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 03/08/2012
1. SUMMARY

This scheme proposes to erect a detached two storey block to replace an existing single
storey side extension in order to provide 2 x two bedroom dwellings. It is considered that
the scheme would be detrimental to the visual amenities of the streetscene on this
prominent corner plot and would fail to leave an appropriate undeveloped gap between
this and the side elevation of No.9 Woodlands Avenue. Furthermore, the scheme would
fail to provide a satisfactory standard of residential accommodation for its future
occupiers in terms of its internal floorspace and amenity space provision and not meeting
lifetime home standards. The proposed development would also be detrimental to the
amenities of the occupiers of the host property.

2, RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposal, by reason of its overall size, reduced ridge height, siting, rear projection
and design, would appear as an incongruous and intrusive addition to the street scene on
this prominent corner plot. The proposal would give rise to a cramped form of
development and erosion of the open character of this corner plot, which would be
detrimental to the visual amenities of the street scene and character and appearance of
the surrounding area. The proposal is therefore contrary to Policies BE13 and BE19 of
the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies, September 2007),
Policies 3.5 and 7.4 of the London Plan (2011), Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012) and the Council's adopted Supplementary
Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts.

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 43



2 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed building, by reason of its overall size, design, siting and proximity to the
side boundary, would fail to retain a minimum 2m gap for the full height of the proposed
development between this and the side elevation of the neighbouring property, No.9
Woodlands Avenue, giving rise to a cramped form of development, which would be
detrimental to the visual amenities of the street scene and character and appearance of
the surrounding area. The proposal is therefore contrary to Policies BE13, BE19 and
BE22 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies, September
2007) and the Council's adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential
Layouts.

3 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The size, scale, bulk and projection of the first floor rear element of the proposed
development would be detrimental to the residential amenities of the existing property at
9 Woodlands Avenue, by reason of overdomination, visual intrusion, loss of daylight and
a loss of sunlight. Therefore the proposal would be contrary to Policies BE19, BE20 and
BE21 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plans (Saved Policies September 2007) and
the Council's adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts.

4 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed units, due to their size, fail to provide an adequate amount of internal floor
space, and therefore would fail to afford an adequate standard of residential amenity for
their future occupiers. The proposal is therefore contrary to policy BE19 of the adopted
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies, September 2007), Policy 3.5 and
Table 3.3 of the London Plan (2011) and the Council's adopted Supplementary Planning
Document HDAS: Residential Layouts.

5 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposal would fail to provide an adequate amount of amenity space for the
occupiers of the proposed units, and therefore would provide a sub-standard form of
residential accommodation and as such, would be likely to result in an overintensive use
of the areas provided to the detriment of the amenity of the neighbouring occupiers and
character of the area. The proposal is therefore contrary to policies BE19 and BE23 of
the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies, September 2007) and
the Council's adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts.

6 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposal fails to provide a tree survey and the Local Planning Authority has therefore
been unable to assess the impact of proposal upon trees on and close to the site and the
scheme's landscape impact, contrary to policy BE38 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan (Saved Policies, September 2007).

7 NONZ2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposal fails to satisfy Lifetime Homes Standards to the detriment of future
occupiers contrary to policy 3.8 of the London Plan (2011), Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012) and the Council's adopted
Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Accessible Hillingdon.

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to all
relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies,

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 44



including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the
Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First
Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national

guidance.
AM14 New development and car parking standards.
AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings
BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.
BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.
BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.
BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.
HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006
LPP 3.3 (2011) Increasing housing supply
LPP 3.4 (2011) Optimising housing potential
LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments
LPP 3.8 (2011) Housing Choice
LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction
LPP 5.6 (2011) Decentralised Energy in Development Proposals
LPP 7.1 (2011) Building London's neighbourhoods and communities
LPP 7.2 (2011) An inclusive environment
(

LPP 7.4 2011) Local character

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site forms part of the curtilage of No.9 Woodlands Avenue, which
occupies a corner plot located on the north western side of Woodlands Avenue at its
junction with Newnham Avenue. No0.9 is a semi-detached property which has been
extended with single storey side and rear extensions and there is a detached garage at
the end of its rear garden, accessed from Newnham Avenue. The application site
comprises the left hand side of the plot, from the side elevation of the original house and
has a maximum width of 8.6m, which tapers to a width of 6.8m at the rear, adjoining the
garage access, with an overall length of 33.7m.

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 45



The surrounding area is primarily characterised by semi-detached houses, although the
adjoining properties on Newnham Avenue, Nos.17 to 23, are semi-detached bungalows.
The area forms part of the 'developed area' as identified in the adopted Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan (Saved Policies, September 2007).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The proposed scheme is for the demolition of the existing side extension at No.9 and the
erection of a two-storey detached building to provide 2 x two bedroom flats with
associated parking and amenity space and for the enlargement of existing crossover to
the side to facilitate the parking provision.

The proposed development has been described by the applicant as the provision of '2 x
one-bedroom' units. However it is clear from the plans that the 'study room' in each of the
units was annotated in the previously refused scheme as being a second bedroom. The
study room, in terms of its shape and size is clearly capable of being used as a second
bedroom and does not differ in any respects from the plans previously submitted for the
development of the site for a two bedroom unit. Therefore the proposed development has
been assessed on this basis.

The building would align with the front elevation of the adjoining pair of semi-detached
properties, projecting 3m beyond their main rear elevation at first floor level, but aligning
with their single storey rear extensions on the ground floor.

The property would measure 4.67m wide and 11.0m deep. The building would have a
hipped roof design, 5.1m high to eaves level and 7.5m high to its ridge and would
incorporate 1m deep two storey bay windows on the front elevation, and a ground floor
bay window on the rear elevation.

The building would be divided vertically to provide front and rear duplex houses laid out in
tandem, with the rear garden area divided to provide separate amenity space for the two
units.

The front house (Unit 9A) would be accessed from a front door on Woodlands Avenue
and the rear house (Unit 9B) would be accessed by a side door from Newnham Avenue.
The rear garden would be divided across its width, so that the adjoining part of the rear
garden would serve Unit 9B, accessed from rear French windows to its living room and
the rear part of the garden, serving Unit 9A would be accessed via the 0.85m wide
passageway between the new building and No.9 Woodlands Avenue and the side of Unit
9B's amenity space.

The flats would be set out over two floors comprising an open planned living room and
kitchen area and WC on the ground floors and two bedrooms (one of which is annotated
as a study) and a bathroom on the first floors. Unit 9A would have an internal floor area of
56 square metres with 43 square metres of amenity space. Flat Unit 9B would have an
internal floor area of 51.0 square metres with 43 square metres of amenity space.

Windows on the south-western side elevation would serve the living area and hall on the
ground floor and bathroom and staircase on the first floors. The windows on the north-
eastern side elevation would serve the living room, hall and bathroom and staircase on the
first floor. WC's would be provided at ground floor level.

One off-street parking space would be provided for each unit, at the front garden and to
the rear of the amenity space. The existing garage would be retained for the host property

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 46



together with the hardstanding area in front of it.

The proposed scheme would differ to the previously refused scheme application ref.
66096/APP/2009/1238, discussed in the Planning History Section below, on the following
basis:

i) The proposed units are described as 'one-bedroom units with an additional 'study’

i) AW.C has been incorporated on the ground floor of each unit

iii) The boundary line has moved northwards adjacent to the flank wall of the host property
No.9, subsequently increasing the plot width, marginally increasing the separation gap
between No.9 and the application site and the width of the access path to the rear amenity
space of Unit 9B

iv) The first floor bay window to the rear of the property has been removed

3.3 Relevant Planning History

66096/APP/2009/1238 Land Forming Part Of 9 Woodlands Avenue Ruislip

Erection of two storey building comprising of 2 two-bedroom duplex units with associated
parking and new vehicular crossover.

Decision: 27-08-2009 Refused

66096/APP/2011/3122 Land Forming Part Of 9 Woodlands Avenue Ruislip

DEMOLITION OF EXTENSION AND ERECTION OF A TWO STOREY BUILDING PROVIDING
TWO FLATS

Decision: 30-01-2012 NFA

Comment on Relevant Planning History

Planning permission was refused on the 27 August 2009 application reference:
66096/APP/2009/1238 for a similar scheme to the submitted scheme comprising the
demolition of the existing single storey side extension and the erection of a two-storey
detached building providing two x 2 bedroom duplex apartments. The scheme was
refused on the following grounds:

1. The proposal, by reason of its excessive density, overall size, reduced ridge height,
siting, rear projection and design, would appear as an incongruous and intrusive addition
to the street scene on this prominent corner plot. The proposal would give rise to a
cramped form of development and erosion of the open character of this corner plot, which
would be detrimental to the visual amenities of the street scene and character and
appearance of the surrounding area. The proposal is therefore contrary to Policy 3A.3 and
Table 3A.2 of the London Plan (February 2008), Policies BE13 and BE19 of the adopted
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies, September 2007) and the Council's
adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts.

2. The proposed building, by reason of its overall size, design, siting and proximity to the
side boundary, would fail to retain a minimum 2m gap for the full height of the proposed
development between this and the side elevation of the neighbouring property, No.9
Woodlands Avenue, giving rise to a cramped form of development, which would be
detrimental to the visual amenities of the street scene and character and appearance of
the surrounding area. The proposal is therefore contrary to Policies BE13, BE19 and
BE22 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies, September

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 47



2007) and the Council's adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential
Layouts.

3. The proposed development by reason of the siting of the proposed first floor rear
bedroom window(s) would result in the direct overlooking of the rear gardens of the
adjoining properties, Nos. 9 and 11 Woodlands Avenue, causing an unacceptable loss of
privacy and residential amenity to the adjoining occupiers. The proposal is therefore
contrary to policies BE19 and BE24 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
(Saved Policies, September 2007) and the Council's adopted Supplementary Planning
Document HDAS: Residential Layouts.

4. The proposed units, due to their size, fail to provide an adequate amount of internal
floor space, and therefore would fail to afford an adequate standard of residential amenity
for their future occupiers. The proposal is therefore contrary to policy BE19 of the adopted
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies, September 2007) and the Council's
adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts.

5. The proposal would fail to provide an adequate amount of amenity space for the
occupiers of the proposed units, and therefore would provide a sub-standard form of
residential, accommodation and as such, would be likely to result in an overintensive use
of the areas provided to the detriment of the amenity of the neighbouring occupiers and
character of the area. The proposal is therefore contrary to policies BE19 and BE23 of the
adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies, September 2007) and the
Council's adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts.

6. The proposal fails to provide a tree survey and the Local Planning Authority has
therefore been unable to assess the impact of proposal upon trees on and close to the
site and the scheme's landscape impact, contrary to policy BE38 of the adopted
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies, September 2007).

7. The proposal fails to provide adequate off-street car parking in accordance with the
Council's adopted car parking standards (Annex 1, adopted Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan, Saved policies, September 2007). As such, the proposal is likely to
give rise to additional demand for on-street car parking, which is limited in the area. The
proposal is therefore likely result in additional competition for on-street car parking,
detrimental to the residential amenity of the area, contrary to policy AM7, AM14 and BE19
of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies, September 2007).

8. The proposal, due to the widening of an existing double driveway and the lack of a
visibility splay for the new off-street car parking space for Unit B, would be likely to result
in drivers emerging from the car parking space being unsighted of pedestrians using the
adjoining public footpath on a length of footpath that would have a reduced pedestrian
refuge area. The proposal is therefore likely to be detrimental to pedestrian and highway
safety, contrary to policy AM7(ii) of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
(Saved Policies, September 2007).

9. The proposal fails to satisfy 'Lifetime Homes' Standards, contrary to policies 3A.5,
3A.13, 3A.17 and 4B.5 of the London Plan (February 2008) and the Council's adopted
Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Accessible Hillingdon.

Planning permission was refused 19th October 2007 for the construction of a dummy

pitched roof over the existing side extension (Retrospective Application) application
reference. 25318/APP/2007/2680, for the following reason:

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 48



1. The dummy pitched roof above the single storey side extension by reason of its overall
size, bulk, scale and height in relation to the original house represents an incongruous
and visually intrusive addition on this prominent corner site. It detracts from the
appearance of the original house and the street scene generally, contrary to Policies
BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Borough's adopted Unitary Development Plan and section
4.0 of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement: 'Residential Extensions'.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

On the 7th November 2012 the adoption of the Council's Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic
Policies was agreed at the Full Council Meeting. Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012) is relevant to this application and in particular
the following parts:

BE1

The Council will require all new development to improve and maintain the quality of the
built environment in order to create successful and sustainable neighbourhoods, where
people enjoy living and working and that serve the long-term needs of all residents. All
new developments should:

1. Achieve a high quality of design in all new buildings, alterations, extensions and the
public realm which enhances the local distinctiveness of the area, contributes to
community cohesion and a sense of place;

2. Be designed to be appropriate to the identity and context of Hillingdon's buildings,
townscapes, landscapes and views, and make a positive contribution to the local area in
terms of layout, form, scale and materials and seek to protect the amenity of surrounding
land and buildings, particularly residential properties;

3. Be designed to include Lifetime Homes principles so that they can be readily adapted to
meet the needs of those with disabilities and the elderly, 10% of these should be
wheelchair accessible or easily adaptable to wheelchair accessibility encouraging places
of work and leisure, streets, neighbourhoods, parks and open spaces to be designed to
meet the needs of the community at all stages of people's lives;...........

7. Improve the quality of the public realm and provide for public and private spaces that
are attractive, safe, functional, diverse, sustainable, accessible to all, respect the local
character and landscape, integrate with the development, enhance and protect
biodiversity through the inclusion of living walls, roofs and areas for wildlife (7.20),
encourage physical activity and where appropriate introduce public art;

8. Create safe and secure environments that reduce crime and fear of crime, anti-social
behaviour and risks from fire and arson having regard to Secure by Design standards and
address resilience to terrorism in major development proposals.

9. Not result in the inappropriate development of gardens and green spaces that erode
the character and biodiversity of suburban areas and increase the risk of flooding through
the loss of permeable areas.

10. Maximise the opportunities for all new homes to contribute to tackling and adapting to
climate change and reducing emissions of local air quality pollutants. The Council will
require all new development to achieve reductions in carbon dioxide emission in line with
the London Plan targets through energy efficient design and effective use of low and zero
carbon technologies. Where the required reduction from on-site renewable energy is not
feasible within major developments, contributions off-site will be sought. The Council will
seek to merge a suite of sustainable design goals, such as the use of SUDS, water
efficiency, lifetime homes, and energy efficiency into a requirement measured against the

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 49



Code for Sustainable Homes and BREEAM. These will be set out within

the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies LDD. All
developments should be designed to make the most efficient use of natural resources
whilst safeguarding historic assets, their settings and local amenity and include
sustainable design and construction techniques to increase the re-use and recycling of
construction, demolition and excavation waste and reduce the

amount disposed to landfill. All developments should be designed to make the most
efficient use of natural resources whilst safeguarding historic assets, their settings and
local amenity and include sustainable design and construction techniques to increase the
re-use and recycling of construction, demolition and excavation waste and reduce the
amount disposed to landfill.

Support will be given for proposals that are consistent with local strategies, guidelines,
supplementary planning documents and development management policies Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part 2 -Development Management Policies.

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.
BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting

and landscaping in development proposals.

HDAS-LAY  Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LPP 7.2 (2011
LPP 7.4 (2011

An inclusive environment

LPP 3.3 (2011) Increasing housing supply

LPP 3.4 (2011) Optimising housing potential

LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments

LPP 3.8 (2011) Housing Choice

LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 5.6 (2011) Decentralised Energy in Development Proposals

LPP 7.1 (2011) Building London's neighbourhoods and communities
)
)

Local character

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 50



5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations

External Consultees

18 neighbours were consulted on the 7 August 2012. A site notice was erected on the 9 August
2012. 6 replies including one from the Eastcote Village Conservation Area Panel received,
objecting to the proposal on the following grounds:

i. Bulk and density of the extension is unacceptable;

ii. Projection of building line in Newnham Avenue is unacceptable;
iii. Amenity space is inadequate;

iv. Extension of the drive would cause safety concerns;

v. The proposed development is not in keeping with the area;

vi. The proposed development will result in overspill parking, already experienced due to local
school and 'park and ride' associated with Eastcote Station;

vii. No. 7 (the adjoining property) will submit a similar application;
viii. There is little difference to the refused application;

iX. The units are 2 bedroom not 1 bedroom units;

x. The units are 'back-to-back' houses not flats;

xi. Siting to side boundary would fail to maintain 2m gap;

xii. 1st floor windows resulting in overlooking;

xiii. Inadequate internal floor area for 2 bed unit;

xiv. No tree survey.

Internal Consultees
HIGHWAY ENGINEER:

As part of the proposals, the existing vehicle crossover located along Newham Avenue will be
extended to enable assess to be provided to the proposed parking area located at the rear of the
site.

When undertaking assessment of the development it is noted that the PTAL index within the area is
3, which is classified as moderate. Therefore, it is considered that the proposed parking provision
of 1 space per dwelling is considered acceptable in this instance.

In terms of the proposals to extend the existing vehicle crossover along Newham Avenue, it is
noted that adequate pedestrian visibility is provided from the proposed hardstanding area.
However, there is an existing street lighting column that is located within the extended crossover,
which will be required to be relocated. Therefore, it is considered that the development proposals
would not be contrary to the Policies of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan and an
objection is

not raised in this instance. However, a suitably worded condition is required to be imposed on the
planning consent, stating that the proposed extension to the existing vehicle crossover shall

be undertaken in accordance with the council standard details for the provision of a double width
vehicle crossover. In addition, the existing street lighting column located within the extended
crossover is required to be relocated in accordance with the requirements of the Council's Street
lighting department, before commencement of any work at the site.

ACCESS OFFICER:

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 51



The scheme should be revised and compliance with all 16 Lifetime Home standards (as relevant)
should be shown on plan.

The following access observations are provided:

1. Level access should be achieved. The entrance to the proposed duplex flats is shown to be
stepped, which would be contrary to the above policy requirement.

2. The entrance level WC and first-floor bathroom should be designed in accordance with Lifetime
Home standards. At least 700mm should be provided to one side of the WC, with 1100mm
provided between the front edge of the toilet pan and a door or wall opposite. To this end, the
entrance level toilet cubicle should be enlarged to allow the above dimensions to be achieved.

3. To allow the entry level WC and first-floor bathroom to be used as a wet room in future, plans
should indicate floor gulley drainage.

4. The proposed development should indicate on plan a convenient location for a future through-
floor lift.

Conclusion: unacceptable

Revised plans should be requested as a pre-requisite to any planning approval.
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The single storey side extension has little or no architectural merit and no objections are
raised to its demolition. Furthermore, this is an established residential area. As such the
principle of a further building for residential purposes is acceptable subject to compliance
with the Council's policies and standards.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Paragraph 4.1 of HDAS Residential Layouts specifies that in new developments numerical
densities are considered to be more appropriate to larger sites and will not be used in the
assessment of schemes of less than 10 units.

7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to this application.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policies BE13 and BE19 of the Saved UDP seek to ensure that new development
complements and improves the character and amenity of the area. Paragraph 3.4 of
HDAS Residential Layouts states that development within garden areas of existing
residential properties must seek to enhance the local character of the area. Policy BE22
seeks to ensure that residential development of two or more storeys maintains a minimum
gap of 1m from the side boundary.

The Council adopted the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies on the 7th
November 2012 and Policy BE1 of this document is relevant and in particular parts 1, 2, 3
and 9, as set out above, are relevant to this application.

The application site forms part of a prominent corner plot. The proposed building would

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 52



maintain the front building line of properties on this side of Woodlands Avenue, match
their eaves height and mimic their front two storey projecting bays. Furthermore, the
proposed building would have a width of approximately 6m which compares to the
adjoining properties. However, these properties are semi-detached and have linked
hipped roofs which run parallel with the street as opposed to the proposal which has a
ridge which is perpendicular to Woodlands Avenue. As a result, whilst the roof pitch is
similar to surrounding development, the overall ridge height of the roof is much reduced
by approximately 0.8m and the two storey building appears out of character. Also, at the
rear, the building would project beyond the main rear building line of the adjoining
properties by 3m, which is not a feature found at the rear of surrounding properties.

Properties fronting this side of Newnham Avenue have a staggered siting so that there is
no clearly defined return building line. Furthermore, given the distance to the nearest
property on Newnham Avenue, which is a bungalow, together with the screening provided
by existing trees in the rear garden, it is considered that the proposed development would
not be viewed in the context of the existing buildings on Newnham Avenue. However, the
proposed two storey building would, at the front, maintain a maximum gap of
approximately 1.6m to the side boundary of the plot on Newnham Avenue, which reduces
to 0.9m at the rear. It is considered that the two storey building with this siting would erode
the open character of this corner plot, to the detriment of the streetscene.

The surrounding area is characterised by semi-detached houses, which typically have
shared driveways and garages at their sides, which separate the pairs of properties by
distances of approximately 2.5m and 5m respectively. Further to the previously refused
scheme, the boundary line between the proposed development and the host property has
moved northwards, subsequently increasing the gap between the flank walls and the
access path to the rear amenity space. The gap between the proposed side flank wall and
boundary with No.9 is 1.0m, which would normally be sufficient in compliance with Policy
BE22 of the Saved UDP, however the 1m gap to the boundary also abuts the side flank
wall of No.9. This 1m gap between the side flank wall of the proposed property and the
host property No.9 would be insufficient and out of character with the streetscene as a 1m
gap is required on either side of the boundary, resulting in a 2m gap between properties.

Overall, it is considered that the proposal, would fail to maintain the openness of the
corner plot and would result in an unduly cramped development. Further it is considered
that the layout and appearance of the proposed development would fail to harmonise with
or complement the existing streetscene. The proposal is therefore considered to represent
an incongruous and intrusive form of development in the street scene, contrary to Policies
BE13 and BE19 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies,
September 2007), Policies 3.5 and 7.4 of the London Plan (2011) and the Supplementary
Planning Document (SPD) HDAS Residential Layouts.
7.08 Impact on neighbours

Both Nos.9 and 11 Woodlands Avenue have single storey rear extensions of a similar
depth to that of the proposal. Paragraph 4.11 of HDAS Residential Layouts states that the
45° principle will be applied to new development to ensure the amenity of adjoining
occupiers and future occupiers are protected. On the first floor, the proposed development
would project 3m beyond the rear elevation of No.9 and would thus encroach upon the 45°
line of sight from the nearest first floor rear window of No.9, which serves a bedroom. It is
considered that the bulk, siting and design of the first floor would therefore cause an
unacceptable detrimental effect on No.9 in terms of overdominance, undue visual
intrusion and loss of daylight and sunlight.

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 53



As regards to the potential for overlooking, the only side windows proposed would serve
non-habitable rooms or are secondary and therefore could be obscure glazed and be
made non-opening to safeguard the privacy of neighbouring properties.

At the rear, the proposal would mainly overlook the front garden of No.23 Newnham
Avenue, and would be sited more than 21m from any windows in this property. To the
front, the proposal would be sited no closer to the properties on the opposite side of the
road than existing properties.

The removal of the bay window (which had chamfered side windows) on the first floor of
the previous scheme, would prevent overlooking onto the gardens of Nos.9 and 11
Woodlands Avenue.

It is therefore considered that overall the proposed development would constitute an un-
neighbourly form of development contrary to Saved Policies BE19, BE20 and BE21 of the
Saved UDP and Section 4.0 of HDAS Residential Layouts.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

The units would have separate accesses and their habitable rooms would have adequate
outlook and natural lighting. Paragraphs 4.6 to 4.8 and Table 2 of the Council's SPD
HDAS: Residential Layouts advises that two bedroom units should have a minimum floor
area of 63 square metres, which has not been met as unit 9A provides 56 square metres
of internal floor space and unit B provides 51 square metres. London Plan Policy 3.5 and
Table 3.3 does not have a standard for 2 storey 2 bedroom, 3 person units, however, it
does specify that a 2 bedroom flat, 3 person flat should have a minimum size of 61 sq.m
which the proposal fails to meet.

Mayor's London Housing Design Guide Interim Edition (August 2010) requires the
minimum area for a single bedroom to be 8 square metres and a minimum area for a
double to be 12 square metres. Further, the combined areas for kitchen/dining and living
to be 23 square metres. The larger double bedrooms comply with this standard at
approximately 10 and 13 square metres respectively, however the smaller bedrooms
(annotated in the plans as a 'study') do not meet there standards at 5.78 square metres
and 5.8 square metres. The combined kitchen/living and dining areas however do comply
at 23 square metres.

HDAS advises in paragraphs 4.14 to 4.16 that two bedroom houses should have a
minimum amenity area of 60 square metres, the proposed units do not meet these
standards each providing approximately 43 square metres of amenity space.

All new development is expected to Meet 16 Lifetime Home Standard in accordance with
London Plan Policy 3.8 and the Council's Supplementary Planning Document 'Accessible
Hillingdon. The proposed development fails to meet these standards which is considered
as unacceptable by the Council's Access Officer.

It is considered that the proposed development would provided sub-standard two-bed
units in terms of the total floor space and amenity space; and fail to comply with Lifetime
Homes standards. It is therefore considered that the proposed development would be
Contrary to Policy BE23 of the Saved UDP, Section 4.0 of HDAS Residential Layouts and
The London Plan (2011) and the Mayor's London Housing Design Guide Interim Edition
(August 2010).

7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The plans show that the host property No.9 Woodlands Avenue would be served by the

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 54



7.1

712

713

714

715

7.16

717

718

719

7.20

7.21

existing garage to the rear of the site which would be retained together with the
hardstanding area in front. This would be accessed by an existing crossover (which would
require widening to facilitate Unit 9B's car parking space). Unit 9A would have one off-
street car parking space in the front garden, served by the existing vehicular crossover.
Unit 9B would be served by a 4.8m by 2.4m off-street space that would be provided
adjacent to the existing garage, which would require a widening of the existing rear
access.

The proposed parking provision of one per dwelling is considered adequate given the
PTAL of 3, therefore the parking provision complies with the Council's parking standards.
The widening of the existing double crossover is also considered acceptable subject to the
repositioning of the existing streetlight, which could be conditioned.

Urban design, access and security

Please refer to section 7.09
Disabled access

Not applicable to this application.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

There are trees and mature shrubs on and close to the site. In the absence of a Tree
Survey, it has not been possible to assess the impact of proposal upon these trees, if any.
As such, the scheme is contrary to Policy BE38 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan (Saved Policies, September 2007).

Sustainable waste management

Policy 5.6 of the London Plan requires development to have regard to and contribute to a
reduction in waste produced. This could have been conditioned had the scheme been
recommended favourably.

Renewable energy / Sustainability

Policy 5.3 of the London Plan requires the highest standards of sustainable design and
construction in all developments to improve the environmental performance of new
developments and to adapt to the effects of climate change over their lifetime. This could
have been conditioned had the scheme been recommended favourably.

Flooding or Drainage Issues

The application site is not within a Flood Risk Area and the issue of sustainable urban
drainage could have been conditioned had the scheme been recommended favourably.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

The comments made by the petitioners and individual responses are noted and are
considered within the main report.
Planning Obligations

The proposed development would exceed 100sq.m and therefore there would be a
requirement to make a CIL contribution, which has been acknowledged by the applicant.

The loss of the existing side extension to the host property would result in a loss of 3 x
habitable rooms, and the erection of the two new houses provides 8 habitable rooms.
Therefore, the net gain of 5 habitable rooms would not trigger the requirement for
educational contributions.

Expediency of enforcement action

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 55



Not applicable to this application.
7.22 Other Issues

Not applicable to this application.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance

10. CONCLUSION

It is considered that overall the scheme has not addressed the reasons for refusal for the
previously refused scheme and is Contrary to the Saved UDP Policies, HDAS Residential
Layouts and the London Plan (2011), and is therefore be recommended for refusal.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).
Hillingdon Design and Access Statement 'Residential Layouts'

The London Plan 2011

The Mayor's London Housing Design Guide Interim Edition (August 2010)
Supplementary Planning Document 'Accessible Hillingdon'

National Planning Policy Framework

Contact Officer: Henrietta Ashun Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 56



Car Park

Site Address

Site boundary OF HILLINGDON

Land forming part of Planning,

9 Woodlands Avenue Environment, Education
& Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with R | |I
the authority of the Head of Committee uis p
Services pursuant to section 47 of the

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale :
Act 1988 (the Act). .
Unless the Act provides a relevant 66096/APP/201 2/1 731 1 1 ,250
exception to copyright. - -
© Crown copyright and database Planmng Committee Date
rights 2012 Ordnance Survey N h P 57 November
100019283 orth Page 2012

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 58



Agenda Iltem 8

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address LAND AT REAR AND FORMING PART OF 66 LONG LANE ICKENHAM

Development: 2 x two storey, 4-bedroom detached dwellings with habitable roofspace,
detached garages and associated parking, amenity space and installation of
vehicular crossover to front.

LBH Ref Nos: 49805/APP/2012/1587

Drawing Nos: 06/2405/206 Rev. A (Street Scene)

06/2405/207

06/2405/208

Design and Access Statement

Location Plan to Scale 1:1250

Tree Survey, Arboricultural Impact Assessment and Method Statement

06/2405/200 Rev. B

2012-LLI-AT-103 Vehicle tracking

06/2405/203 Rev. B

06/2405/204 Rev. B

06/2405/205 Rev. B

06/2405/206 Rev. B
.B

06/2405/202 Rev. B (Street Scene)

Date Plans Received:  29/06/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 29/06/2012
Date Application Valid: 05/07/2012 05/11/2012
12/09/2012
03/07/2012

1. SUMMARY

Planning permission is sought for the erection of 2, two storey, detached, four bedroom
dwellings, together with detached garage buildings, served by a shared access drive with
a turning head utilising a new vehicular crossover from Long Lane, and associated
landscaping on land to the rear of No. 66 Long Lane. The land incorporated in the
application site currently forms part of the front and rear gardens of No.66, although is
mostly overgrown and divided off from the lawned garden area to the rear by a fence.

It is considered that the overall layout, density and design represent a form of
overdevelopment which would appear cramped and unrelated to the open character of
the area, resulting in detrimental visual harm to the character and appearance of the
Ickenham Village Conservation Area as a whole. Furthermore, the proposal would set an
undesirable precedent if allowed and then repeated within the surrounding area.

Secondly, the proposal, whilst providing a satisfactory standard of accommodation for its
future occupants, would nonetheless also detract from the amenities of adjoining
occupiers by reason of the potential overlooking and thus loss of privacy to the properties
and gardens of No.3 Neela Close and No0s.23-33 Pepys Close and by the additional
disturbance and noise intrusion that would be experienced by the occupiers of Nos.64
and 66 Long Lane from the use of the new vehicle driveway.

The non payment of a financial contribution by the applicant towards the Borough's
provision for the future education requirements of the occupants of the new dwellings,

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 59



whilst agreed in principle, nonetheless forms a third reason for refusal.

2, RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed development by reason of its layout and the tandem arrangement of the
dwellings, one behind the other, would result in a cramped layout that would be out of
keeping with the amenity and character of the surrounding residential area. As such, it is
considered to be an over-development of the site that would fail to preserve or enhance
the open and spacious character of the Ickenham Village Conservation Area as a whole
or harmonise with the existing street scene. Furthermore, if permitted, it would set an
undesirable precedent for similar development, the cumulative impact of which would be
detrimental to the overall character and appearance of the conservation area. The
proposal is therefore contrary to Policies BE4, BE13 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan (Saved Policies, September 2007), Policies 3.5, 7.4 and 7.8 of the
London Plan (2011) and Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic
Policies (November 2012).

2 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed development would represent an unneighbourly form of development and
would be detrimental to the residential amenities of adjoining occupiers by reason of the
increased potential for overlooking and associated loss of privacy for occupants of the
dwellings and gardens in Neela Close and Pepys Close and the additional noise
disturbance and intrusion resulting from the use of the vehicle driveway formed between
64 and 66 Long Lane. The proposal would thus be contrary to Policies BE19, BE24, H12,
OE1 and OE3 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies, September
2007) and the adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts.

3 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The development is estimated to give rise to a significant number of children of school
age and additional educational provision would need to be made in the locality due to the
shortfall of places in schools serving the area. This is a material consideration of such
significance as to warrant refusal and given that a legal agreement to address this issue
has not been offered or entered into, the proposal is therefore considered to be contrary
to Policy R17 of the Hillingdon Unitary development Plan (Saved Policies, September
2007).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to all
relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies,
including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the
Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First
Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 60



relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national

guidance.

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

H4 Mix of housing units

H7 Conversion of residential properties into a number of units

H12 Tandem development of backland in residential areas

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

OES8 Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional
surface water run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of
recreation, leisure and community facilities

HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006

CACPS Council's Adopted Car Parking Standards (Annex 1, HUDP, Saved
Policies, September 2007)

LPP 3.3 (2011) Increasing housing supply

LPP 3.4 (2011) Optimising housing potential

LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments

LPP 3.8 (2011) Housing Choice

LPP 5.13 (2011) Sustainable drainage

LPP 5.2 (2011) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

LPP 5.7 (2011) Renewable energy

LPP 7.4 (2011) Local character

NPPF

NPPF6

NPPF7

NPPF12

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the west side of Long Lane, half way between its
junction with the A40 to the south and Ickenham village centre and station to the north. It
comprises a large attractive vernacular style house with tile hanging and mock timber, set
in a spacious plot, and fronted by tall dense hedges and trees. A detached garage and

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 61



side garden lie to the north.

To the north of the application site lies 64 Long Lane, a two storey detached house with a
single storey side extension and detached outbuildings along the side boundary with the
application site, and to the south lies 35-45 Long Lane, a purpose built residential
apartment block. The street scene is characterised by generous plots with mature planting
and trees in front gardens and these provide a buffer from the main road.

The application site lies within the Ickenham Village Conservation Area, as identified in the
adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007) and is
afforded further landscape protection by Tree Preservation Order No.5. The immediately
surrounding area is characterised by properties from the 1920's onwards, set in
substantial plots, with gap views from the street to the rear gardens. The overall street
scene is enhanced by mature landscaping to the front, dwarf boundary walls, hedges,
grass verges and street trees.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Planning permission is sought for the erection of 2, two storey, detached, four bedroom
dwellings, together with detached garage buildings, an access drive with a turning head
and associated landscaping on land to the side and rear of No. 66 Long Lane, most of
which forms part of its current rear garden. A new vehicular crossover would be formed to
the north of the existing one in Long Lane.

The application site measures approximately 10.5m wide at the road frontage in Long
Lane, 29.0 metres along its rear boundary with the gardens of Nos. 11-21 Pepys Close
and 78 metres in its overall depth, though less than half of this alongside its southern
boundary close to Nos. 23-33 Pepys Close.

The proposed house on Plot 1, nearest to the existing house at 66 Long Lane, would be
set back some 47.25 metres from the main road facing south and parallel to the vehicle
drive. That on Plot 2 would be positioned in tandem with Plot 1 and a further 12.35 metres
back into the site from the road. The two dwellings, separated by a two metre gap, would
be orientated fully southwards in parallel with the adjacent flats (Nos. 23-33 Pepys Close)
to the south and thus fall mostly in a direct line behind No.66.

The proposed houses, which would be identical in size, form and layout but handed would
measure approximately 9.65 metres wide and 9.1 metres deep overall at ground floor
level (including the projecting front bay windows and rear bays on both floors) with the
depth reduced to 6.4m deep at first floor level on their facing flank elevations. The roofs
would be 5.1m high at lower eaves level and completed with a hipped end and main cross
ridge (8.8 metres high) and lowered bay end hip sections (8.0m high). The dwellings
would be finished externally in traditional red brick and tiles.

Each dwelling would be provided with a detached double garage with pitched roof (4.9
metres x 4.9 meteres x 4.2m high), that to Plot 1 being offset to the rear corner next to the
turning head and that to Plot 2 adjacent to the south western boundary corner of the
application site where it faces Pepys Close.

At the front o the site, the existing driveway and crossover would be retained for the
existing house, with a new vehicular crossover and entrance drive formed to serve the
new dwellings to the rear, continuing for over 30 metres in parallel to the north boundary
(with No. 64 Long Lane) to the turning head before curving south in front of Plot 1 and
terminating at Plot 2 beyond.

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 62



3.3 Relevant Planning History

39319/APP/2002/2259 66 Long Lane Ickenham

ERECTION OF 12 TWO-BEDROOM AND 2 ONE-BEDROOM FLATS (IN TWO BLOCKS)
WITH ASSOCIATED CAR PARKING AND LANDSCAPING (INVOLVING DEMOLITION OF
EXISTING DWELLINGHOUSE AND GARAGE)

Decision: 12-08-2003  Withdrawn Appeal: 12-08-2003 Withdrawn

39319/APP/2002/2885 66 Long Lane Ickenham

ERECTION OF 12 TWO-BEDROOM FLATS (IN TWO BLOCKS) WITH ASSOCIATED CAR
PARKING AND LANDSCAPING (INVOLVING DEMOLITION OF EXISTING HOUSE)

Decision: 26-09-2003  Not Determined Appeal: 26-09-2003 Dismissed

39319/APP/2004/1665 66 Long Lane Ickenham

ERECTION OF 6, TWO-BEDROOM FLATS AND 2, FOUR-BEDROOM HOUSES WITH
GARAGES AND COURTYARD PARKING (INVOLVING DEMOLITION OF EXISTING

PROPERTY)
Decision: 05-08-2004 Refused Appeal: 30-01-2006 Dismissed
39319/APP/2005/11 66 Long Lane Ickenham

ERECTION OF 6, TWO-BEDROOM FLATS AND 2, FOUR-BEDROOM HOUSES WITH
GARAGES AND PARKING COURTYARD (INVOLVING DEMOLITION OF EXISTING HOUSE

AND GARAGE)
Decision: 31-01-2005 Refused Appeal: 30-01-2006 Dismissed
39319/APP/2005/13 66 Long Lane Ickenham

DEMOLITION OF EXISTING HOUSE AND GARAGE (IN CONNECTION WITH PROPOSAL
TO REDEVELOP SITE FOR 6, TWO-BEDROOM FLATS, AND 2, FOUR-BEDROOM HOUSES
WITH GARAGES AND PARKING COURTYARD) (APPLICATION FOR CONSERVATION
AREA CONSENT)

Decision: 31-01-2005 Refused Appeal: 30-01-2006 Dismissed

39319/APP/2007/171 66 Long Lane Ickenham

ERECTION OF A TWO STOREY BUILDING WITH HABITABLE ACCOMMODATION IN THE
ROOFSPACE CONTAINING 7 TWO-BEDROOM FLATS, INCORPORATING 3 REAR
DORMERS, ASSOCIATED PARKING AND LANDSCAPING AND WIDENING OF THE
EXISTING VEHICULAR CROSSOVER (INVOLVING DEMOLITION OF THE EXISTING
DWELLING).

Decision: 10-12-2007  Approved

39319/APP/2010/1601 66 Long Lane Ickenham

Erection of two storey building with habitable accommodation in the roof space, containing 7 two
bedroom flats (amendment to previously approved scheme 39319/APP/2007/171 dated 10-12-
2007 to include 2 new rear dormers)(INVOLVING DEMOLITION OF THE EXISTING

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 63



DWELLING).
Decision: 08-10-2010  Approved

49805/95/0382 Forming Part Of 66 Long Lane Ickenham
Erection of a detached house with integral garage

Decision: 26-10-1995 Refused

49805/A/96/0601 Forming Part Of 66 Long Lane Ickenham
Erection of a coach house style detached house with integral garage
Decision: 21-08-1996 Refused Appeal: 29-05-1997 Dismissed

49805/APP/2011/1811 Land Forming Part Of 66 Long Lane Ickenham

Two storey 5-bed detached dwelling with habitable roofspace, associated parking and amenity
space, involving installation of vehicular crossover

Decision: 25-10-2011  Approved

49805/APP/2011/44 Forming Part Of 66 Long Lane Ickenham

Erection of a five-bedroom, two storey detached dwelling with habitable roofspace, integral
garage to side and associated parking and amenity space.

Decision: 07-04-2011 Refused

Comment on Relevant Planning History

The site has been the subject of several previous planning applications for demolition and
the erection of flats or new detached houses from the mid 1990's, with three proposed
developments for flats or a mixture of flats and houses being dismissed at appeal
between September 2003 and January 2006.

The proposed development of the site for 6, two bedroom flats in a two storey block with a
parking forecourt and two four bedroom houses side by side with garages to the rear of
the flats (involving demolition of existing house and garage) under ref:
39319/APP/2005/11 which was subsequently dismissed at appeal was refused for the
following reasons (summarised):

1. Proposed house type B closest to 3 Neela Close would appear overdominant resulting
in loss of residential amenity to occupiers [contrary to UDP Policy BE21 plus Residential
Layouts Design Guide];

2. Inadequate private amenity space for occupants due to substantial tree and bush cover
and excessive overshadowing [contrary to UDP Policy BE23 plus Residential layouts
Design Guide];

3. Overlooking of proposed and existing flats due to proximity of habitable room windows

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 64



in first floor side elevation at 23-45 Pepys Close and of private amenity space for house
type B by 3 Neela Close resulting in loss of privacy to occupiers [contrary to UDP Policy
BE24 plus Residential Design Guide];

4. Cramped over-development of site due to excessive site coverage of buildings thus
fails to harmonise with character of surrounding area, preserve or enhance Ickenham
Conservation Area [contrary to UDP Policies BE4, BE13, BE19 and H6];

5. Juxtaposition of flats and protected Birch tree in TPO Group G8 fails to make adequate
provision for long term retention of feature of merit in the landscape, the premature loss of
which would be detrimental to the visual amenity and arboreal character of the
Conservation Area [contrary to UDP Policies BE4, BE19, BE38]; and

6. Absence of a legal agreement to meet needs of additional educational provision in the
locality [contrary to UDP Policy R17].

Subsequently, planning permission has been granted for the erection of seven flats in a
two storey building (involving demoilition of the existing dwelling) under ref:
39319/APP/2007/171 dated 10.12.2007 and in an amended scheme which is still extant
(ref: 39319/APP/2010/1601 dated 8.10.2010). More recently, following an initial refusal,
permission was granted for the erection of an additional two storey five bedroom detached
dwelling to the side of the existing house (under ref: 49805/APP/2011/1811 dated
25.10.2011).

4, Planning Policies and Standards

On the 7th November 2012 the adoption of the Council's Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic
Policies was agreed at the Full Council Meeting. Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012) is relevant to this application and in particular
the following parts:

BE1

The Council will require all new development to improve and maintain the quality of the
built environment in order to create successful and sustainable neighbourhoods, where
people enjoy living and working and that serve the long-term needs of all residents. All
new developments should:

1. Achieve a high quality of design in all new buildings, alterations, extensions and the
public realm which enhances the local distinctiveness of the area, contributes to
community cohesion and a sense of place;

2. Be designed to be appropriate to the identity and context of Hillingdon's buildings,
townscapes, landscapes and views, and make a positive contribution to the local area in
terms of layout, form, scale and materials and seek to protect the amenity of surrounding
land and buildings, particularly residential properties;

3. Be designed to include Lifetime Homes principles so that they can be readily adapted to
meet the needs of those with disabiliies and the elderly, 10% of these should be
wheelchair accessible or easily adaptable to wheelchair accessibility encouraging places
of work and leisure, streets, neighbourhoods, parks and open spaces to be designed to
meet the needs of the community at all stages of people's lives;...........

7. Improve the quality of the public realm and provide for public and private spaces that
are attractive, safe, functional, diverse, sustainable, accessible to all, respect the local

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 65



character and landscape, integrate with the development, enhance and protect
biodiversity through the inclusion of living walls, roofs and areas for wildlife (7.20),
encourage physical activity and where appropriate introduce public art;

8. Create safe and secure environments that reduce crime and fear of crime, anti-social
behaviour and risks from fire and arson having regard to Secure by Design standards and
address resilience to terrorism in major development proposals.

9. Not result in the inappropriate development of gardens and green spaces that erode
the character and biodiversity of suburban areas and increase the risk of flooding through
the loss of permeable areas.

10. Maximise the opportunities for all new homes to contribute to tackling and adapting to
climate change and reducing emissions of local air quality pollutants. The Council will
require all new development to achieve reductions in carbon dioxide emission in line with
the London Plan targets through energy efficient design and effective use of low and zero
carbon technologies. Where the required reduction from on-site renewable energy is not
feasible within major developments, contributions off-site will be sought. The Council will
seek to merge a suite of sustainable design goals, such as the use of SUDS, water
efficiency, lifetime homes, and energy efficiency into a requirement measured against the
Code for Sustainable Homes and BREEAM. These will be set out within

the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies LDD. All
developments should be designed to make the most efficient use of natural resources
whilst safeguarding historic assets, their settings and local amenity and include
sustainable design and construction techniques to increase the re-use and recycling of
construction, demolition and excavation waste and reduce the

amount disposed to landfill. All developments should be designed to make the most
efficient use of natural resources whilst safeguarding historic assets, their settings and
local amenity and include sustainable design and construction techniques to increase the
re-use and recycling of construction, demolition and excavation waste and reduce the
amount disposed to landfill.

Support will be given for proposals that are consistent with local strategies, guidelines,
supplementary planning documents and development management policies Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part 2 -Development Management Policies.

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.
BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting

and landscaping in development proposals.

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 66



H4

Mix of housing units

H7 Conversion of residential properties into a number of units

H12 Tandem development of backland in residential areas

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

OE8 Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional surface water
run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation, leisure and
community facilities

HDAS-LAY  Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

CACPS Council's Adopted Car Parking Standards (Annex 1, HUDP, Saved Policies,
September 2007)

LPP 3.3 (2011) Increasing housing supply

LPP 3.4 (2011) Optimising housing potential

LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments

LPP 3.8 (2011) Housing Choice

LPP 5.13 (2011) Sustainable drainage

LPP 5.2 (2011) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

LPP 5.7 (2011) Renewable energy

LPP 7.4 (2011) Local character

NPPF

NPPF6

NPPF7

NPPF12

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 8th August 2012
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable
6. Consultations

External Consultees

25 neighbouring occupiers have been consulted (on 9.7.2012) and in addition a site notice was
displayed (on 20.7.2012). Six letters were received in response, including one from the Ickenham
Conservation Area Panel together with a petition with 26 signatures received objecting on the

following grounds:

1. loss of open character and intrusion of dense form compared to surrounding layouts;

2, inappropriate/incongruous development of backland site detrimental to residential amenities;
3. houses too close together and too prominent;

4. out of keeping and harmful to the character and appearance of Conservation Area;

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 67



5. will detract from the ambience and spatial qualities of the area;

6. overdomiant to properties in Neela Close, Pepys Close and flats;

7. overlooking to Pepys Close/gardens of 1-3 Neela Close plus rear windows of 1 Milton Road;

8. likely damaged to valued trees;

9. insufficient amenity space for occupants families;

10. previous refusals for overdevelopment dismissed (plus an approval for new dwelling not
implemented);

11. construction noise/disruption;

12. unsafe level of traffic generation from a concealed site with shared ingress/egress on to a
single lane road;

13. inadequate means of access for emergency vehicles;

14. loss of amenity for occupiers of No. 66 (access road to side).

Ward Councillor: Requested that this application be reported to the planning committee for
decision.

Thames Water Utilities: No reply received.

Internal Consultees
CONSERVATION AND URBAN DESIGN OFFICER:

BACKGROUND: There has been a long planning history on this site, with approval for
redevelopment of 66 Long Lane to 7 flats and an additional dwelling to the side. The current
scheme proposes additional two dwellings to the rear of 66 Long Lane.

COMMENTS: It is felt that the approved applications have already compromised the character and
appearance of the area. A further development to the rear would severely compromise the
available amenity space to the approved flats and as such would be considered back-land
development. The development should be assessed accordingly from a policy and planning point of
view.

From a conservation point of view, the resulting plot sizes and the layout of the proposed houses
do not relate to the established suburban and spacious layout of the conservation area. Given the
limited plot sizes and the required hard standing to provide appropriate access and parking, the
development would appear cramped and would not relate to the open character of the conservation
area. If permitted, the development would set an unwanted precedent of similar schemes, the
cumulative impact of which would be severely detrimental to the overall character and appearance
of the conservation area. It is, therefore, unacceptable.

In design terms the houses are uninspiring in appearance. The roofs appear very steep and high
and relate poorly in proportion to the facade of the elevations. As such these would not enhance
the character and appearance of the conservation area and would be unacceptable.

Overall, the proposed scheme would be considered over-development of the site, severely
detrimental to the open and spacious character of the area and as per NPPF Policy 132 and 133
would cause substantial harm to a designated heritage asset. It is, therefore, unacceptable in
principle.

TREE AND LANDSCAPE OFFICER:
There are many trees, protected by Tree Preservation Order No. 5 (TPO 5) or by virtue of their
location in the Ickenham Village Conservation Area, on and close to the site. Some of the trees,

notably those close to the Long Lane frontage of the site, have individual merit and others, in the
rear gardens of the existing property, have collective value and provide some deciduous screening

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 68



between the site and the surrounding residential properties in Neela Close and Pepys Close.
However, several of the trees in the rear gardens are in decline, defective, or have poor form.

The application includes a (updated, August 2012) tree survey, which shows the tree cover more
accurately than the site layout plan, which is seemingly based on a previous survey, in so far as
several trees have died and been removed or fallen since the last survey (2006/7). It also includes
an arboricultural implications assessment, tree removal (and retention) and protection plan and
method statement for the scheme.

According to the tree removal plan, about half of the trees in the rear garden will be lost either due
to their poor condition/quality or to facilitate the proposed development. The loss of these trees will
create gaps in the existing mass of trees, mainly close to the boundaries, and the partial screen
they provide. In some places, there is space for replacement trees, but in others there is not, For
example, due to the location of the garages on plot 2, the loss of two Goat Willows and a Yew will
would open a view into the site. In this respect, this scheme is significantly different from those
approved for the development of the front of the site, which make provision for the retention and
replacement of all of the significant trees on site, in particular those close to the rear and side
boundaries as well as the road frontage.

Overall, whilst the application may, subject to relevant tree-related and landscape conditions, be
acceptable in terms of Saved Policy BE38, it may well be unacceptable in terms of its impact on the
amenity and character of Conservation Area.

ACCESS OFFICER:

The scheme should be revised and compliance with all 16 Lifetime Home standards (as relevant)
should be shown on plan.

The following access observations are provided:

1. Level access should be achieved. The entrance to the proposed dwelling house appear to be
stepped, which would be contrary to the above policy requirement.

2. The entrance level WC and first-floor bathroom should be designed in accordance with Lifetime
Home standards. At least 700mm should be provided to one side of the WC, with 1100mm
provided between the front edge of the toilet pan and a door or wall opposite.

3. To allow the entrance level WC and first-floor bathroom to be used as a wet room in future, plans
should indicate floor gulley drainage.

4. The plans should identify a convenient area for the future installation of a through-the-ceiling
wheelchair lift.

Conclusion: unacceptable

HGHWAY OFFICER: Has requested information to demonstrate that a 10.5 metre refuse vehicle
can access and turn around within the site.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The site is located within an established residential area and forms part of the 'developed
area' as defined in the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) but is also situated within the Ickenham Village Conservation Area. Key
changes in the policy context, since the adoption of the UDP, include the adoption of the

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 69



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

London Plan of July 2011 and the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) in March
2012.

Policy 3.5 of the London Plan (July 2011) states in part the following:

'Housing developments should be of the highest quality internally, externally and in
relation to their context and to the wider environment, taking account of strategic Policies
in this Plan to protect and enhance London's residential environment and attractiveness
as a place to live. Boroughs may in their LDFs introduce a presumption against
development on back gardens or other private residential gardens where this can be
locally justified.'

Paragraph 53 of the NPPF states:

'‘Local planning authorities should consider the case for setting out policies to resist
inappropriate development of residential gardens, for example where development would
cause harm to the local area.'

The Council adopted the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies on the 7th
November 2012 and Policy BE1 of this document is relevant and in particular parts 1, 2, 3
and 9, as set out above, are particularly relevant to this application.

The outcome of these changes means that Council's will have to assess all material
planning considerations more closely and make decisions on a case by case basis. The
principle of the development therefore hinges on all other material planning considerations
and the quality of the proposed development in terms of its layout, design, form and
impact on adjoining occupiers, all of which are assessed in detail below.

Density of the proposed development

The proposal, with 14 habitable rooms on a site area of 0.14 hectare (approx.), equates to
98hr/ha. and thus falls below the London Plan Policy 3.4 density range of 150-250
habitable rooms per hectare for suburban areas, based on the site's Public Transport
Accessibility Level (PTAL) score of 2. There is therefore no objection per se to the
proposed density of the scheme. The density of a development is however only one
aspect of such a development and its layout, form and impact on the surroundings are
subject to compliance with other policies in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
(Saved Policies, September 2007) and which are assessed below.

Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The impact of the proposed development on the character and appearance of the
Ickenham Village Conservation Area is addressed in Section.
Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies, September
2007) states that development will not be permitted if the layout and appearance fail to
harmonise with the existing street scene. Policy BE22 states with regard to buildings of
two or more storeys in height that these should be set back a minimum of one metre from
the side boundary of the property for the full height.

Policy BE19 states the Local Planning Authority will seek to ensure that new development

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 70



within residential areas complements or improves the amenity and character of the area.
The site is located within the Ickenham Village Conservation Area and within such
protected areas there is a presumption under UDP Saved Policy BE4 that all new
development will be expected to preserve or enhance those features which contribute to
their special architectural and visual qualities, avoiding the demolition or loss of such
features.

The Council's adopted Supplementary Planning Document (SPD), the Hillingdon Design
and Accessibility Statement: Residential Layouts (July 2006) in Section 3.4 states that this
type of development must seek to enhance the character of the area.

The street scene is characterised by predominantly detached houses within spacious plots
with mature planting and trees in the front. The plot widths of the sites in the street are
relatively generous, ranging in size from 12 metres to 20m wide. The majority of plots on
the east side of Long Lane measure approximately 12m wide, including Nos.59 and 59A
Long Lane which are directly opposite. The application site, with a width of 10.5 metres on
Long Lane, is thus narrower but given the proposed setting back of Plot 1 by some 47
metres from the roadside boundary and the existence of mature protected trees at the
front entrance of the site, it is considered that the width of the site would not by itself have
an adverse visual impact on the street scene or the surrounding area.

However, the layout of the development would include two houses in tandem, the
provision of an internal access road, turning heads and various hardstanding areas
associated with the dwellings. This would inevitably necessitate the removal of areas of
albeit less valuable natural vegetation and planting, though much of which has been long
established within the site and along its boundaries. By opening up the interior of the site
in this way the proposal would undoubtedly have an impact on the appearance of the
surrounding area and would be visible to a greater or lesser degree from the adjoining
properties and from other indirect public views within the conservation area, including
Pepys Close and Neela Close as well as from Long Lane itself.

In particular, the smaller individual plot sizes and tandem arrangement, one behind the
other, of the dwellings would appear cramped and result in a residential layout that does
not relate well and is thus out of keeping with the more spacious and open character of
the surrounding conservation area. If permitted, there is the possibility of an undesirable
precedent being set for similar such schemes, the cumulative impact of which would be
severely detrimental to the overall character and appearance of the conservation area.

As such it is considered to be an over-development, detrimental to the open and spacious
character of the Ickenham Village Conservation Area, which would not be preserved or
enhanced. Similarly, it would fail to complement the amenity and character of the
surrounding residential area as a whole or harmonise with the existing street scene. For
these reasons it is therefore contrary to the NPPF, London Plan policies 7.4 and 7.8 and
UDP Saved Policies BE4, BE13 and BE19.

7.08 Impact on neighbours

The Hillingdon UDP (Saved Policies, September 2007)contains policies that seek to
safeguard the amenities of adjoining residential occupiers with regard to their levels of
daylight/sunlight received to windows and gardens (Policy BE20), their outlook by reason
of siting, bulk and proximity (BE21) and their privacy (Policy BE24). With reference to the
specific form of housing layout being sought by this application, Policy H12 also considers
the impact of tandem backland development in established residential areas and these will
only be permitted if no undue disturbance or loss of privacy is likely to be caused to

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 71



adjoining occupiers.

Paragraph 4.9 of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement: Residential Layouts
advises that all residential developments and amenity spaces should receive adequate
daylight and sunlight and that new development should be designed to minimise the
negative impact of overbearing and overshadowing. It goes on to advise that 'where a two
storey building abuts a property or its garden, adequate distance should be maintained to
overcome possible domination'. Generally, 15 metres will be the minimum acceptable
distance between buildings. Furthermore, a minimum of 21 metres overlooking distance
should be maintained between any facing habitable room first floor windows in the new
dwellings (within 45 degree angles taken from the centre of the window) and those in
adjoining properties or any area that can be overlooked with an additional 3 metres
distance required where these would overlook a rear patio area.

Whilst there are no adjoining houses or flats that would fall within 15 metres of the
proposed new dwellings and thus none would be dominated by the proposal or be likely to
suffer from any indirect loss of natural light or sunlight, some of the habitable room
windows contained within the flank or rear elevations of these neighbouring properties
would be marginally less than the HDAS minimum, between 19 and 21 metres away and
private amenity areas could similarly be overlooked.

In particular, those of No.3 Neela Close, a detached house with a private garden that
would be faced by the rear windows of both new dwellings on Plots 1 and 2, and Nos. 23-
33 Pepys Close, a block of flats situated just beyond the south boundary of the site could
potentially be overlooked with resultant loss of privacy. The removal or die back of any
existing vegetation or smaller trees (those not protected by virtue of the Tree Preservation
Order or their conservation area status) along the shared boundaries would increase the
likelihood of overlooking all year round. This loss of privacy could occur both ways with an
equivalent effect on the occupiers of the new dwellings.

Furthermore, the proximity of the existing house and garden of No. 66, and of the
neighbouring detached property to the north, No. 64 Long Lane, either side of the new
entrance and access driveway serving the dwellings to the rear would be likely to lead to
constant disturbance and loss of privacy to occupiers of those houses. The effects of this
would vary throughout the year, but may in some circumstances even deter these
neighbours from making full use of their rear gardens in summer, whilst the noise
intrusions from car engines revving, doors shutting and music plus lights would be a
source of regular nuisance.

As such, the proposal would represent an unneighbourly form of development and in this
respect would be contrary to UDP Saved Policies BE19, BE24, H12, OE1 and OE3 of the
adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies, September 2007) and to
the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement (HDAS): Residential Layouts.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Hillingdon UDP Saved Policy BE23 requires that new residential buildings should provide
or maintain sufficient external amenity space for the occupants of the proposed and
surrounding buildings, which is usable in terms of its shape and siting.

With regard to the private amenity space to be provided in the proposed layout, some 120
square metres is proposed for the new house on Plot 1 and 200 sq.m. for Plot 2 and this
would meet the recommended standard of 100 sq.m. for a 4 or more bedroom house as
advised at paragraph 4.15 of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement: Residential

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 72



Layouts. A reduced but nonetheless sufficient amount of private amenity space
(approx.190 sq.m.) would be retained available to the occupiers of the existing house, No.
66 Long Lane. Therefore, the proposal would comply with UDP Saved Policy BE23 in this
respect.

The internal size of both the proposed houses would be approximately 158 square metres
which would exceed the requirements of London Plan Policy 3.5 standard for 4 bedroom/5
person dwellings of 100 sq.m. gross floor area and of paragraph 4.6 of the Hillingdon
Design & Accessibility Statement: Residential Layouts for 4 or more bedroom houses,
which is for a minimum of 92 square metres net internal floor area and is thus in
accordance with UDP Saved Policy BE19.

The floor layout and new windows would provide an adequate outlook and natural light to
the rooms they would serve, in accordance with London Plan Policy 5.3 and BE20 of the
adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

7.10 Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Hillingdon UDP Policy AM7 considers the traffic generation of new developments, whilst
Policy AM14 requires provision of adequate parking provision by adherence to the
Council's adopted car parking standards.

However, the proposal for two new dwellings served by a new vehicular access has not
given rise to any concerns regarding traffic from the Highways Officer. It is accepted that
the proposed houses would not lead to a significant increase in the amount of local traffic
generated given the location of the site within a residential area on one of the Borough's
busiest roads close to its connecting A40 east and westbound junctions either side of
Hillingdon Station. As such, the proposal would comply with UDP Policy AM7.

The area has a PTAL accessibility rating of 2, which means within a scale of 1 to 6, where
6 is the most accessible, the area has a low accessibility level. Therefore, the Council's
maximum parking standard of 2 spaces is required for proposed dwelling.

The proposed garages have an internal width that would be capable of accommodating
two vehicles and the driveway in front has additional capacity for one. With the dwellings
being positioned so far from the road however, it is considered that the proposal would
not be likely to result in an increase in on street demand for parking to the detriment of
highway and pedestrian safety. It is therefore in accordance with UDP Policy AM14 and
wih the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement: Residential Layouts in this respect.

Following a request from the Highways Officer, the turning requirements of a refuse
vehicle have been demonstrated by the applicant on a revised site layout plan.
7.11 Urban design, access and security

In design terms the proposed houses are standard in appearance with steep pitched roofs
that attain a height of 8.8 metres and thus do not match the proportions of the facade
below. Notwithstanding this, both the front and rear elevations are broken up by the
lowered and hipped roof bay sections whilst the positioning of the dwellings on the site,
between those in Neela Close and the adjacent flats in Pepys Close and the fact that their
bulk would be partly obscured from most views beyond the site, would mean they should
not appear especially intrusive.

Their arrangement and backland position on site with relation to the existing adjoining

development apart, this type of dwelling style can nonetheless be found repeated in its
various forms elsewhere throughout Ickenham's extensive Conservation Area. As such it

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 73



would be difficult to conclude how these would fail to complement the amenity and
character of the surrounding residential area purely in design terms provided that the
external finishes to be used (this is not stated in the application) were of a good quality,
colour and mix using natural materials where possible to achieve a standard of visual
amenity appropriate in a conservation area. On this aspect therefore the proposal is
considered acceptable.

7.12 Disabled access

The London Plan Policy 3.5 requires all new housing to be built to 'Lifetime Homes'
standards. The Council's HDAS 'Accessible Hillingdon' also requires all new housing to be
built to 'Lifetime Homes' standards.

The proposed internal layouts of the dwellings have been revised in order to meet these
standards. The dwellings would thus have level entrances, with the dimensions of all
rooms including the ground floor wc and first floor bathrooms accessible to wheelchairs.
Therefore, the proposal complies with the 'Lifetime Homes' standards as set out in policy
3.5 of the London Plan (2011) as well as the Council's Hillingdon Design & Accessibility
Statement: 'Accessible Hillingdon'.

7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
7.14 Trees, landscaping and Ecology

Hillingdon UDP Saved Policy BE38 sets out that development proposals will be expected
to retain and utilise topographical and landscape features of merit and provide new
planting and landscaping wherever it is appropriate. For similar reasons, the loss of such
natural features which can make a significant contribution to the special visual qualities of
a conservation area are also sought to be avoided under UDP Saved Policy BE4

There is a mature Horse Chestnut and Holly at the front of the site, both of which are
considered to have high and moderate amenity values respectively, and are features of
merit that make a positive contribution to the character and appearance of the street
scene and the Ickenham Village Conservation Area. The only other tree on the site is a
mature laurel which is not subject to TPO 5 but is protected by its conservation area
status. However, this tree is considered to have a low amenity value.

The scheme makes provision for the retention of the mature Horse Chestnut and the Holly
tree to the front. This would partially screen the development from the highway and would
maintain the character and visual amenities of the street scene and the Ickenham Village
Conservation Area.

The Trees/Landscape Officer has indicated that many of the trees to the rear of the site in
the area where the dwellings would be sited and which currently create a collective
amenity value rather than being of individual merit would be removed by the proposal.
These include two Crab Apple trees and an Elder towards the northern (Neela Close) site
boundary and two Willow trees, an Ash, a group of three Oak trees and a Silver Birch
close to the southern (Pepys Close) boundary. Thus valuable screening potential may be
lost and the site would become more open to views both inward and out. That said, there
is undoubtedly scope for replacement planting within the site that could be made the
subject of standard landscaping and planting conditions.

Due to the the need to ensure that the occupants of the new dwellings receive sufficient
daylight and sunlight, such new planting may not be sufficient to reduce the loss of privacy
that may be experienced between these houses and those adjoining the site. The
introduction of appropriate new species in positions where they could mature and not be

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 74



715

7.16

717

718

719

7.20

compromised by pressure to lop or remove them in future would though enhance the long
term landscape value of this part of the site which contains many competing trees in poor
condition. In these circumstances therefore, the amenity of the conservation area would
thus be preserved.

The retention and further landscaping, both soft and hard, can be secured by further
conditions, if the scheme is deemed acceptable. On this issue, the application is thus
considered to comply with the aims of UDP Saved Policies BE4 and BE38.

Sustainable waste management

The provision of suitable refuse bin storage areas or enclosures to each of the individual
dwellings on the site could be made the subject of a condition on any approval. The
collection of refuse, due to the set back of the dwellings from the road by more than 23
metres (the maximum distance from the highway recommended in HDAS) would have to
be possible within the site and is subject to Highways Officer agreement on the turning
capability of refuse vehicles within the site.

Renewable energy / Sustainability

A condition requiring the development to meet Level 3 of the Code for Sustainable Homes
would be attached to any permission granted in order to meet the sustainability objectives
of the development.

Flooding or Drainage Issues

UDP Saved Policy OES8 states that permission will not be granted for new development of
existing urban areas which would result in an increased flood risk due to additional
surface water run-off. A condition requiring the provision of sustainable urban drainage
and the use of porous materials for the driveway and hardstanding areas would be
sufficient for the level of localised flood risk principally from surface water run-off identified
in this area. There are no other potential flooding issues since the site is not located within
a flod zone. On this aspect therefore, the proposal would therefore comply with UDP
Saved Policy OES8.

Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

With regards to the layout of the and its impact on the surrounding conservation area and
on adjoining occupiers, these issues have been summarised and addressed under
separate headings in the main body of the report.

Planning obligations

The proposed development would result in a net increase of 14 habitable rooms on the
site and therefore would fall within the threshold for seeking a financial contribution
towards provision of the educational needs of its future occupants in the Borough. The
applicant has therefore agreed to enter into an agreement with the Council that the
calculated sum of £27,455 required would be paid in full if permission were granted for the
development proposed.

On this basis therefore, the proposal would comply with Policy R17 of the adopted
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

A contribution is also required towards the Mayor of London's Community Infrastructure
Levy, introduced across all Boroughs in March 2012. The currently estimated figure for
this (based on £35 per sq. metre of floorspace) which is collected on behalf of the GLA
following completion of the development but prior to occupation, would be advised to the
applicant by means of an informative

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 75



7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
7.22 Other Issues

None relevant.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

For reasons outlined above the proposal would fail to comply with the aforementioned
policies of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies, September 2007),
and accordingly this application is recommended for refusal.

11. Reference Documents

London Plan 2011.

Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

Hillingdon Design and Accessibity Statement: Residential Layouts.

Hillingdon Design and Accessibity Statement: Acessible Hillingdon.

Hillingdon Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document July( 2008) and
updated chapter 4 Education (August 2010).

Council's Adopted Car Parking Standards (Annex 1, Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan,
Saved Policies, September 2007).

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 76



National Planning Policy Framework.

Contact Officer: Daniel Murkin Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 77



LONG Lang

it R
o '

w
©
9
3

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents
Act 1988 (the Act).
Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.
© Crown copyright and database
rights 2012 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Land at rear and forming part of
66 Long Lane
Ickenham

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
49805/APP/2012/1587 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date N b 1AL
ovember P 2
North Page 78 2012 HI LLINGDON




Agenda ltem 9

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 51 PEMBROKE ROAD RUISLIP

Development: Two storey side extension and single storey side/rear extension to include 3
rear rooflights and 3 front rooflights, involving demolition of attached garage
to side

LBH Ref Nos: 68788/APP/2012/2348

Drawing Nos: 12/3276/2
12/3276/1
Location Plan to Scale 1:1250

Date Plans Received:  25/09/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 25/09/2012

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1  Site and Locality

The application site is located on the north side of Pembroke Road and comprises a two
storey detached house on a spacious plot set back from the highway. The property has a
single storey side garage on the eastern elevation and a single storey rear extension. The
front door is to the west of the property with a boundary fence to the side of the property
with access to the rear garden. The house has a pitched roof with a bay window to the
front ground and first floor and the elevations are pebble-dashed.

The eastern boundary of the subject site abuts the side boundary of No.53 Pembroke
Road, which is a much wider property than the application property. It has a symmetrical
front elevation with ground floor bay windows, centrally located front entrance and a loft
conversion. The western boundary of the site abuts No.49, a detached property similar in
size to the application dwelling, which has a single storey rear extension.

The site is situated within the 'Developed Area' as identified in the policies of the Adopted
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

1.2 Proposed Scheme

The application proposes the demolition of the existing garage and the erection of a two
storey side extension and a single storey side/rear extension that extends off the
proposed two storey extension and the existing single storey rear extension.

The proposed two storey extension would extend off the western elevation of the house
and over the existing single storey side element. There would be a hipped roof over with
the roof and eaves height matching the height of the existing roof. This extension would
extend the full depth of the existing house at approximately 8m and would be set in from
the side boundary adjoining No.49 Pembroke Road by a minimum 1.60m. There would be
one first floor side window on the west elevation serving a bathroom. The roof would be
converted to a store room with rooflights on the front and rear elevations.

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 79



The single storey side/rear extension would be 3.1m high with a flat roof, 3.40m deep and
4m wide. The height and depth of the extension would match the existing single storey
rear extension.

The proposal would comprise two bedrooms with en-suite bathrooms, store room, a
kitchen/dining room, utility room and a garage. The materials would match the existing
house.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Planning History

No comments.

2. Advertisement and Site Notice
2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

3. Comments on Public Consultations

Nine neighbouring properties were consulted by letter on 28th September 2012 and a site
notice has also been displayed.

Two letters and a petition with 54 signatories received objecting on the following grounds:

1. No.49 Pembroke Road would be dominated and overshadowed by the proposed very
large and, in essence, three-storey house.

2. The existing garage would be demolished, thereby enlarging the gap between Nos.51
and 53-wide enough to be an even larger entrance to the back gardens, when he
inevitably submits yet another scheme for building on this green space.

3. The proposal should extend eastwards instead, in the already large gap between the
two houses.

4. The proposed plan would completely overshadow my property and cut off all natural
light.

5. Mr Rumsey should restore the original garden boundary between Nos. 51 and 53, this
would allow ample space for his plans on the right hand side of No.51 if they were ever
approved and it would be facing the blank wall of No.53.

6. Restore the swing around drive to No.51 thus reducing the danger of accident by
vehicles reversing into the very busy Pembroke Road.

7. The restoration of the garden boundaries would limit or restrict the access for
developers to the back gardens and allow the long suffering residence a break from this
silly exercise every few months.

8. If this application was successful it could set a precedent for Mr Rumsey to get his wish
and build a row of houses across the back gardens of No.51 and 53 which is not
acceptable to the local residences.

(Officer Comment: With regard to points 2, 5, 7 and 8, a planning application would be
required for houses to be erected to the rear of the application site and would be
considered on its own merits. This current application relates only to extensions to the
existing property. Concerns raised regarding the restoration of boundaries would be a civil
matter. The other points raised are considered in the main planning issues section of this
report).

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 80



Ruislip Residents Association: No response received.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new

planting and landscaping in development proposals.

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction
5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main issues for consideration in determining this application relate to the effect of the
proposal on the character and appearance of the original dwelling, the impact on the
visual amenities of the surrounding area, the impact on residential amenity of the
neighbouring dwellings, provision of acceptable residential amenity for the application
property, and the availability of parking.

Policy BE13 requires development to harmonise with the existing street scene or other
features of the area which are considered desirable to retain or enhance. Policy BE15
allows proposed extensions to existing buildings where they harmonise with the scale,
form, architectural composition and proportions of the original building. BE19 ensures new
development complements or improves the amenity and character of the area.

On the 7th November 2012 the adoption of the Council's Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic
Policies was agreed at the Full Council Meeting. Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012) is relevant to this application. Section 1 of this
policy requires development to be of a high quality of design which enhances the local
distinctiveness of the area and section 2 requires that it makes make a positive
contribution to the local area in terms of layout, form, scale and materials and seek to
protect the amenity of surrounding land and buildings, particularly residential properties.

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 81



The proposed two storey side extension would be in line with the main building line, the
same height as the proposed roof and the width would be less than half that of the original
dwelling. It would also be set in a minimum of 1.6m, increasing to some 2.75m, from the
boundary with No.49. The roof would reflect the design of the existing main roof of the
house and the proposal would retain the design of the existing house. It is considered that
this extension would not detract from the architectural integrity of the original house, would
be subordinate to the main house and would not result in an unacceptable closing of the
visual gap between the properties. As such, this element of the proposal would comply
with Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the UDP Saved Policies September 2007 and
Section 5.0 of HDAS: Residential Extensions.

The proposed single storey side/rear element would not be more than half the width of the
original house. The single storey extension would be 3.1m high with a flat roof, slightly
over the 3m allowed by HDAS: Residential Extensions paragraph 3.6. Taking into
consideration the height and depth of the existing single storey rear extension and the
distance from the neighbouring properties, the proposal would not be out of character with
the original house and the surrounding area. As such, the extension would comply with
Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the UDP Saved Policies September 2007 and Section
3.0 and 4.0 of HDAS: Residential Extensions.

The proposed roof conversion would comprise rooflights to the front and rear elevation,
similar to the roof conversion at the neighbouring property, No. 53 Pembroke Road. It is
considered this element of the proposal would not be out of character and appearance
with the original house and the street scene. As such, the roof conversion would comply
with Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the UDP Saved Policies September 2007 and
Section 7.0 of HDAS: Residential Extensions.

Policy BE24 states that the proposal should protect the privacy of the occupiers and their
neighbours. The proposed first floor side window would serve an en-suite bathroom and is
conditioned to be obscure glazed and non-opening below 1.8m high from floor level and
would therefore not result in additional overlooking of No.49 Pembroke Road, thereby
complying with Policy BE24. Given the distance from the side boundary and the house at
No.49, it is considered that the proposal would not harm the residential amenities of the
occupiers of the adjoining detached property from increased overshadowing, loss of
sunlight, visual intrusion and over-dominance.

It is considered that all the proposed habitable rooms and those altered by the
development would still maintain an adequate outlook and source of natural light,
therefore complying with Policy 5.3 of the London Plan (2011).

A garden area in excess of 100m2 would be retained in accordance with guidance set out
in the Residential Extensions SPD and Policy BE23 of the UDP Saved Policies September
2007.

The proposed scheme would provide a garage and off-street parking on the existing
hardstanding frontage. The application proposal would therefore be in compliance with
Policy AM14 of the saved UDP, September 2007, and the Council's adopted Car Parking
Standards (Annex 1, adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan, Saved Policies,
September 2007).

This application is therefore recommended for approval.

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 82



6. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 HO1 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 HO2 Accordance with approved

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers 12/3276/1 and
12/3276/2.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and the London Plan (July 2011).

3 HO4 Materials

The materials to be used in the construction of the external surfaces of the development
hereby permitted shall match those used in the existing building and shall thereafter be
retained as such.

REASON

To safeguard the visual amenities of the area and to ensure that the proposed
development does not have an adverse effect upon the appearance of the existing
building in accordance with Policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).

4 HO5 No additional windows or doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be
constructed in the walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved facing 49
Pembroke Road.

REASON

To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with Policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

5 HOG6 Obscure Glazing

The first floor side window facing 49 Pembroke Road shall be glazed with permanently
obscured glass and non-opening below a height of 1.8 metres taken from internal
finished floor level for so long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with Policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

6 HO7 No roof gardens
Access to the flat roof over the extension hereby approved shall be for maintenance or

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 83



emergency purposes only and the flat roof shall not be used as a roof garden, terrace,
balcony, patio or similar amenity area.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with Policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

INFORMATIVES

Standard Informatives

1 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to
the policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007) set out below, and to all relevant material
considerations, including Supplementary Planning Guidance:

Policy No.
AM14 New development and car parking standards.
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street
scene.
BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings
BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of
the area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.
BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.
BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy
to neighbours.
BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and
provision of new planting and landscaping in development
proposals.

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction

3 You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 84



approved drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must
be constructed precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any
deviation from these drawings requires the written consent of the Local

Planning Authority.

4 You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches
by either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning
application will have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a
development that results in any form of encroachment.

5 Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the
Building Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover
such works as - the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building
or structure, the extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings,
installation of services, underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape
works. Notice of intention to demolish existing buildings must be given to the
Council's Building Control Service at least 6 weeks before work starts. A
completed application form together with detailed plans must be submitted for
approval before any building work is commenced. For further information and

advice, contact - Planning, Enviroment and Community Services, Building

Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

6 You have been granted planning permission to build a residential extension.
When undertaking demolition and/or building work, please be considerate to your
neighbours and do not undertake work in the early morning or late at night or at
any time on Sundays or Bank Holidays. Furthermore, please ensure that all
vehicles associated with the construction of the development hereby approved
are properly washed and cleaned to prevent the passage of mud and dirt onto the
adjoining highway. You are advised that the Council does have formal powers to
control noise and nuisance under The Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air
Acts and other relevant legislation. For further information and advice, please
contact - Environmental Protection Unit, 4W/04, Civic Centre, High Street,
Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250190).

7 The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal

agreement from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

- carry out work to an existing party wall;

- build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

- in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining
building.

Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building

owner and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls.

The Building Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any

necessary agreements with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by

the Council should be taken as removing the necessity for the building owner to

comply fully with the Party Wall Act. Further information and advice is to be found

in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 - explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM,
available free of charge from the Planning, Enviroment and Community Services
Reception, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 85



8 Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission
does not empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the
specific consent of the owner. If you require further information or advice, you
should consult a solicitor.

9 Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The
Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In
particular, you should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the
hours of 08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours
of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays Bank and Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with
British Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public
health nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02,
Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek
prior approval under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate
any difficulty in carrying out construction other than within the normal working
hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would minimise disturbance to
adjoining premises.

10 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to avoid spillage of mud, soil or related building materials onto the
pavement or public highway. You are further advised that failure to take
appropriate steps to avoid spillage or adequately clear it away could result in
action being taken under the Highways Act.

11 To promote the development of sustainable building design and construction
methods, you are encouraged to investigate the use of renewable energy
resources which do not produce any extra carbon dioxide (CO2) emissions,
including solar, geothermal and fuel cell systems, and use of high quality
insulation.

12 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to ensure no damage occurs to the verge or footpaths during
construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this development shall not override
or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will require to be made
good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense. For further
information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon,
Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 86



Contact Officer: Mandeep Chaggar Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 87



El Sub Sta

Car Park

-

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2012 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Ruislip

51 Pembroke Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

North Page 88

Planning Application Ref: Scale
68788/APP/2012/2348 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
November

2012

™ILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda ltem 10

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 54 ST MARGARETS ROAD RUISLIP

Development: Raising of roof to allow for conversion of bungalow to two storey dwelling to
include completion of single storey rear extension with alterations to side
elevation and raising of rear patio (Part-retrospective)

LBH Ref Nos: 42371/APP/2012/1877

Drawing Nos: Location Plan to Scale 1:1250

54/2

54/1

54/5 Rev. B

54/0 Rev. A
StMargaretsrd-54/8 Rev. B
StMargaretsrd-54/6 Rev. C
StMargaretsrd-54/9 Rev. B
StMargaretsrd-54/7 Rev. D

Date Plans Received:  31/07/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 31/07/2012
Date Application Valid: 07/08/2012 05/10/2012
21/09/2012

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1  Site and Locality

The application site is located on the western side of St Margarets Road and comprises a
detached bungalow. The property has a front gable roof, an integral garage and a single
storey rear extension which was substantially built at the time of the site visit. There is a
close-boarded fence surrounding the rear garden.

To the south exists No.56 St Margarets Road, a two-storey semi-detached property with a
single storey garage along the boundary adjoining the application site. The first floor side
windows are obscure glazed facing the application site.

To the north exists No.52 St Margarets Road, a detached bungalow with a side garage
adjacent the application site. The bungalow has an obscure glazed kitchen door and
window on the side elevation facing the application site and a kitchen window facing the
front of the property. To the rear of the bungalow are two bay windows that extend to the
side of the properties. The window closest to the application site is the only window
serving that bedroom.

The street slopes downwards north to south and is residential in character comprising a
mix of two-storey houses and bungalows. On the application side of the street the
properties are mainly bungalows, other than the two storey semi-detached properties at
the end of the street.

The site is situated within the developed area as identified in the policies of the Adopted
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 89



1.2 Proposed Scheme

This application seeks to raise the roof to allow for the conversion of the bungalow to a
two-storey house. The proposals also include the completion of single storey rear
extension with alterations to side elevation and the raising of rear patio area.

Revised plans were submitted (on 15th October 2012). The revised plans replace the
crown roof with a pitched roof, raise the eaves height by 0.20m and reduce the size of the
patio area.

The roof would be raised by 2m and would be of a similar design to the existing
incorporating a first floor bay window. The new two storey house would be 7.35m to the
ridge of the roof and 4.70m at eaves height. The proposal would also include a two storey
rear extension to the rear of the original property. This would extend by 3.20m at ground
floor level and by 2m at first floor level. This rear extension would have a pitched roof with
a Juliet balcony on the first floor rear elevation overlooking the garden.

The windows proposed facing No.52 St Margarets Road would serve a sitting room and
staircase on the ground floor, bathrooms and landing on first floor. The first floor side
windows are proposed to be obscure glazed. The proposed windows facing No.56 St
Margarets Road would serve a sitting room, kitchen, w.c. and hallway on the ground floor
and a bedroom on first floor.

The raised patio area would be the full width of the house, 3.6m deep and 0.20m high
increasing to 0.40m high extending out to the garden.

The proposal would comprise a sitting area on the ground floor, with four bedrooms and
three bathrooms at first floor. Two car parking spaces on the existing hardstanding at the
front of the house and the garage would be retained. The proposed materials would
match the existing house.

This application differs from the previous withdrawn application (ref.42371/APP/2012/645)
by removing the loft conversion, reducing the height of the roof and reducing the depth of
the two storey extension.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
42371/A/88/2825 54 St Margarets Road Ruislip

Erection of 2 single storey side extensions to extend garage and provide third bedroom

Decision Date: 16-02-1989 Approved Appeal:
42371/APP/2012/645 54 St Margarets Road Ruislip

Raising of roof to allow for conversion of bungalow to two storey dwelling with habitable
roofspace to include 4 side rooflights and completion of single storey rear extension

Decision Date: 21-06-2012 Withdrawn Appeal:
Comment on Planning History

Planning application (ref.42371/APP/2012/645) was submitted in 2012 for the raising of
the roof to allow for the conversion of the bungalow to a two storey dwelling with habitable
roofspace, to include 4 side rooflights and completion of a single storey rear extension.
However the application was subsequently withdrawn in June 2012.

2. Advertisement and Site Notice

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 90



2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

3. Comments on Public Consultations
EXTERNAL CONSULTEES

Thirteen neighbouring properties were consulted by letter on 8th August 2012 and a site
notice was posted on 10th August 2012. Ten letters and a petition with 52 signatories
received in relation to the original scheme objecting on the following grounds:

1. Overdevelopment of the site, in terms of height, bulk, position and over dominance;

2. Loss of privacy from the upstairs windows and the Juliet balcony;

3. The proposal would fail to harmonise with the New English 1930's development and
would be out of character and appearance of the street scene;

4. The proposal would be out of keeping with the surrounding properties and become an
eye-sore;

5. There is not ample parking for two cars to be parked on the front drive. The existing
property only has space for one very small vehicle parked at an angle;

6. The proposed development would overshadow the adjoining neighbours' properties and
appear very imposing;

7. The development would set an unwelcome precedent in the area to convert bungalows
to two-storey dwellings and remove housing stock that many in the community welcome
such as pensioners and the less able bodied;

8. Do not trust that the developer would not convert the roof space in the future and
therefore gain the 3 storey dwelling he had originally applied for;

9. The extension on the plans which are noted as permitted development which it is not.
The area marked PD has had a stop order placed on it as it does need planning
permission and was built 14/2/12 without planning consent.

(Officer Comment: Revised plans have been received removing the permitted
development note).

10. The proposals close proximity to the neighbouring properties would lead to a cramped
development and possibly create a terraced look;

11. St Margarets Road is not on a hill but a slight gradient;

12. No.52 St Margarets Road would be dwarfed by the proposal;

13. I am concerned that the existing bungalow foundations would be unable to support the
additional level and the impact this would have on the two neighbouring properties;

14. Loss of daylight and sunlight to adjoining properties;

15. Bungalows should be left as bungalows especially when they are being altered purely
for capital gain and do nothing to enhance the area;

16. The amended plans show windows on a side elevation, the tops of which are very
close to the slope of the roof. In practice, the roof would actually have to be heightened to
accommodate more space between the top of the windows and the actual roof;

17. The proposal, by reason of its proximity to neighbouring properties would result in the
closing of the visual gap;

18. In the letter from the agent dated 12th March it states that No.52 sits above No.54,
however the roof line of No.52 is level with No.54 and would be considerably over
dominated by this development if it were allowed to proceed;

19. Would question the scaling and proportion of the submitted plans as they appear to
give an unbalanced view of the development in relation to the properties on either side.

Ruislip Residents Association: No comments received.

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 91



Revised plans were submitted and the neighours were reconsulted on 18th October and a
site notice was displayed on 19th October 2012. Two letters of representation were
received with the following objections:

1. Out of character with the adjacent properties and the street scene;

2. The proposed development is too large;
3. The side elevation window would directly face No.52.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new

planting and landscaping in development proposals.

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction
5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main issues for consideration in determining this application relate to the effect of the
proposal on the character and appearance of the original dwelling, the impact on the
visual amenities of the surrounding area, the impact on residential amenity of the
neighbouring dwellings, the provision of acceptable residential amenity for the property
and the availability of parking.

Policy BE13 requires development to harmonise with the existing street scene or other
features of the area which are considered desirable to retain or enhance. Policy BE15
allows proposed extensions to existing buildings where they harmonise with the scale,
form, architectural composition and proportions of the original building. BE19 ensures new
development complements or improves the amenity and character of the area.

On the 7th November 2012 the adoption of the Council's Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic
Policies was agreed at the Full Council Meeting. Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 92



Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012) is relevant to this application. Section 1 of this
policy requires development to be of a high quality of design which enhances the local
distinctiveness of the area and section 2 requires that it makes make a positive
contribution to the local area in terms of layout, form, scale and materials and seek to
protect the amenity of surrounding land and buildings, particularly residential properties.

The application proposes to convert the existing bungalow into a two storey house
comprising a part-single, part-two storey rear extension and a raised patio. To the north of
the application site is a detached bungalow set approximately 3.70m away. To the south
of the site is a two-storey semi-detached property. The proposed front elevation would
reflect the design of the two-storey properties in the street. On this side of the street,
whilst the dwellings consist mainly of bungalows there are two storey semi-detached
properties at the end of the road, which adjoin the application site and lie opposite the
application site.

The proposal would result in a dwelling that sits in between the heights of the two storey
house and the bungalow on either side such that the overall height of the extended
property would be some 1m lower than No.56, even accounting for the fact that it is
situated on slightly higher ground, and would be some 1.6m higher than No.52, which
itself is situated on a slightly higher level than No.54. Given these heights, the extended
property at No.54 can be seen as providing a transition between the two storey properties
at 56 and 58 St Margarets Road and the bungalows at No.52 and beyond. The proposed
extensions and alterations are therefore considered to be proportionate and in scale.
Furthermore, there are no particular policies which prevent bungalows being converted to
two storey properties and this has occurred in other parts of the borough, with a similar
mix and character to the street, such as in Oak Avenue, Ickenham. The proposal is
therefore not considered to detract from the character and appearance of the area and
would thus comply with Policies BE13 and BE15 of the adopted UDP (Saved Policies
September 2007).

The dwelling would be extended to the rear of the existing property in the form of a part-
two storey and part-single storey extension. In this respect there would be no breach of
the 45 degree line from the nearest habitable room windows of the adjoining properties
and this element of the proposal would be set down from the proposed main roof. The two
storey extension would be closest to the boundary adjoining No.52 St Margarets Road at
approximately a minimum distance of 1.40m from the boundary. Furthermore, No.52 St
Margarets Road has an obscure glazed kitchen window and door on the side elevation, a
kitchen window facing the front of the property and a rear bay window serving a bedroom
nearest to the application site. An overshadowing assessment has been carried out which
indicates that there would be no impact on No.56 St Margarets Road. There would be
some impact on the only window to the rear bedroom, situated on the rear elevation of
No.52, in that at maximum approximately half the window would be in shadow for some 3-
4 hours in the morning. There would be additional overshadowing of the kitchen/dining
room windows to the side of the property, hoever this room is also served by a window to
the front, which would be unaffected in terms of overshadowing, as a result of the
proposal. Overall, therefore, whilst there would be some additional impact on No.52, it is
not considered sufficient to warrant a refusal of the scheme.

The proposal also includes first floor side windows, which are shown on the plans to be
obscure glazed, thus they are unlikely to result in overlooking of the adjoining properties
and their gardens. The current proposal, by reason of its size, scale, bulk, height, and
position has overcome the concerns from the previously withdrawn application and is

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 93



considered to have an acceptable impact on the residential amenities of this property.
There would be no significant loss of light or overshadowing, nor would there be an
overbearing effect. The proposal would therefore be in compliance with Policies BE19,
BE20 and BE21 of the adopted UDP (Saved Policies September 2007) and the adopted
Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Extensions.

The neighbouring property, No.56 St Margarets Road has obscure glazed windows on the
side elevation facing the application site. Due to the orientation of the buildings, the 1.65m
distance from the adjoining boundary and the proposed height of the house in relation to
No.56 St Margarets Road, it is considered there would be no unacceptable impact on this
property by way of loss of daylight, loss of sunlight, overbearing or overlooking of the
house.

The first floor rear windows and Juliet balcony would be set 23m from the rear boundary.
It is considered this would be a sufficient distance to not result in an unacceptable degree
of overlooking to the properties adjoining the rear of the application site.

The raised patio would have a maximum height of 0.40m. Taking into consideration the
downward slope of the rear garden and the close boarded fence on either side of the
property, the raised patio would not result in an unacceptable degree of overlooking to the
adjoining properties, thereby in compliance with Policy BE24 of the adopted UDP (Saved
Policies September 2007).

In terms of the retained garden area, HDAS Guidance suggest that at least 100sg.m of
rear garden should be retained to provide adequate amenity space for extended dwellings
of this size. The resultant amenity space following this development would be significantly
over 100sq. metres, which would be in excess of the requirements of the adopted
Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Extensions.

The habitable room windows would be provided with clear glazed windows providing
outlook and light, whilst bathrooms and landing windows would be obscure glazed. All the
proposed habitable rooms, and those altered by the development would still maintain an
adequate outlook and source of natural light, therefore complying with Policies BE20 of
the UDP (Saved Policies September 2007) and 3.5 the London Plan (2011).

The existing hardstanding to the frontage of the property is capable of providing parking
for two vehicles. The proposal would thus be in compliance with Policy AM14 of the
adopted UDP (Saved Policies September 2007).

In conclusion, the proposed two storey house is considered to be acceptable in relation to
the character of the property and the surrounding area and would have a limited impact on
the amenities of the adjoining properties. As such the proposal is considered to comply
with Policies BE13, BE15, BE19, BE20 and BE21 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007) and the adopted Supplementary
Planning Document HDAS: Residential Extensions. It is therefore recommended for
approval.

6. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 94



1 HO1 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 HO2 Accordance with approved

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans numbered 54/0 Rev. A, 54/1,
54/2, 54/5 Rev. B, StMargaretsrd-54/6 Rev. C, StMargaretsrd-54/9 Rev. B,
StMargaretsrd-54/8 Rev. B and StMargaretsrd-54/7 Rev. D.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and the London Plan (July 2011).

3 HO4 Materials

The materials to be used in the construction of the external surfaces of the development
hereby permitted shall match those used in the existing building and shall thereafter be
retained as such.

REASON

To safeguard the visual amenities of the area and to ensure that the proposed
development does not have an adverse effect upon the appearance of the existing
building in accordance with Policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).

4 HO5 No additional windows or doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be
constructed in the walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved facing 52
and 56 St Margarets Road.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with Policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

5 HOG6 Obscure Glazing

The windows facing 52 St Margarets Road shall be glazed with permanently obscured
glass and non-opening below a height of 1.8 metres taken from internal finished floor
level for so long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with Policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

6 HO7 No roof gardens

Access to the flat roof over the extension hereby approved shall be for maintenance or
emergency purposes only and the flat roof shall not be used as a roof garden, terrace,
balcony, patio or similar amenity area.

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 95



REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

INFORMATIVES

Standard Informatives

1 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to
the policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007) set out below, and to all relevant material
considerations, including Supplementary Planning Guidance:

Policy No.
AM14 New development and car parking standards.
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street
scene.
BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings
BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of
the area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.
BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.
BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy
to neighbours.
BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and
provision of new planting and landscaping in development
proposals.

HDAS-EXT  Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction

3 You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the
approved drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must
be constructed precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any
deviation from these drawings requires the written consent of the Local

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 96



Planning Authority.

4 You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches
by either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning
application will have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a
development that results in any form of encroachment.

5 Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the
Building Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover
such works as - the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building
or structure, the extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings,
installation of services, underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape
works. Notice of intention to demolish existing buildings must be given to the
Council's Building Control Service at least 6 weeks before work starts. A
completed application form together with detailed plans must be submitted for
approval before any building work is commenced. For further information and

advice, contact - Planning, Enviroment and Community Services, Building

Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

6 You have been granted planning permission to build a residential extension.
When undertaking demolition and/or building work, please be considerate to your
neighbours and do not undertake work in the early morning or late at night or at
any time on Sundays or Bank Holidays. Furthermore, please ensure that all
vehicles associated with the construction of the development hereby approved
are properly washed and cleaned to prevent the passage of mud and dirt onto the
adjoining highway. You are advised that the Council does have formal powers to
control noise and nuisance under The Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air
Acts and other relevant legislation. For further information and advice, please
contact - Environmental Protection Unit, 4W/04, Civic Centre, High Street,
Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250190).

7 The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal

agreement from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

- carry out work to an existing party wall;

- build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

- in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining
building.

Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building

owner and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls.

The Building Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any

necessary agreements with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by

the Council should be taken as removing the necessity for the building owner to

comply fully with the Party Wall Act. Further information and advice is to be found

in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 - explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM,
available free of charge from the Planning, Enviroment and Community Services
Reception, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

8 Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 97



does not empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the
specific consent of the owner. If you require further information or advice, you
should consult a solicitor.

9 Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The
Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In
particular, you should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the
hours of 08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours
of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays Bank and Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with
British Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public
health nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02,
Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek
prior approval under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate
any difficulty in carrying out construction other than within the normal working
hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would minimise disturbance to
adjoining premises.

10 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to avoid spillage of mud, soil or related building materials onto the
pavement or public highway. You are further advised that failure to take
appropriate steps to avoid spillage or adequately clear it away could result in
action being taken under the Highways Act.

11 To promote the development of sustainable building design and construction
methods, you are encouraged to investigate the use of renewable energy
resources which do not produce any extra carbon dioxide (CO2) emissions,
including solar, geothermal and fuel cell systems, and use of high quality
insulation.

12 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to ensure no damage occurs to the verge or footpaths during
construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this development shall not override
or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will require to be made
good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense. For further
information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon,
Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 98



Contact Officer: Mandeep Chaggar Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 99



{:

DEBORAH ¢

I
[

Playing Field
Education
DON

[LLING

Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
LONDON

Planning,

Environment

OF HILLINGDON
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

& Community Services

Civic Centre

H,

LONDON BOROUGH

250

Bishop Winnington-Ingram

1,
2012

1

September

Scale
Date

54 St. Margarets Road
Ruislip
42371/APP/2012/1877
NorthPage 100

Planning Application Ref:
Planning Committee

Site Address

Site boundary

the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the

Copyright, Designs and Patents

This copy has been made by or with
Act 1988 (the Act).

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2012 Ordnance Survey

Unless the Act provides a relevant
100019283

For identification purposes only.
exception to copyright.

Notes




Agenda ltem 11

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address MOUNT VERNON HOSPITAL RICKMANSWORTH ROAD NORTHWOOD

Development: Balcony Repairs to Main Building (Mount Vernon Hospital) (Application for
Listed Building Consent)

LBH Ref Nos: 3807/APP/2012/2252

Drawing Nos: 4686-1
4686-II
4686-1V
Design and Access Statement
Balcony Photographs
Specification for Repairs to the Balcony

Date Plans Received: 13/09/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 13/09/2012

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1 Site and Locality

The application site relates to the balcony attached to the Grade Il Listed Mount Vernon
Hospital (main building). The balcony runs the full length of the southern facade of the
main hospital building, with a clock tower located in the centre, and faces onto a large
grassed area. The balcony is accessed from the main building by a series of doors and
from the ground by two metal staircases (fire escapes) located at either end. The hospital
is located on the south-western side of Rickmansworth Road. The application site is
located within an area of green belt, as identified in the Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

1.2 Proposed Scheme

The application is for Listed Building Consent to make structural repairs to restore the
balcony to its original appearance. The balcony is in a very poor condition and is
considered to be unsafe. It is proposed to remove the existing GRP balustrading and
replace with a new hardwood balustrading that matches the original 1902 balustrade,
along with various structural repairs.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Planning History

The application building and wider hospital campus has been the subject of many
applications over the years. However, these applications are not considered to impact on
the determination of the current application.

2. Advertisement and Site Notice
2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 101



3. Comments on Public Consultations

EXTERNAL
Consultation letters were sent to the Northwood Residents Association. No responses
have been received.

English Heritage:

We do not consider that it is necessary for this application to be notified to English
Heritage under the relevant statutory provisions.

INTERNAL
Conservation Officer:

The repairs are very welcome given the generally poor condition of this grade Il listed
building. The works have been subject to some discussion with officer's prior to the
submission of the application. There are, therefore, no objections to this application. Any
approval should, however, include a condition requiring details of the timber balustrade,
supports and handrail (at an appropriate scale) to provided for agreement, prior to the
commencement of that element of the work. A further condition requiring the new
concrete cornice to the balcony to match the existing stone cornice to the central staircase
enclosure should also be included.

CONCLUSION: No objection subject to the above.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.1 To maintain the Green Belt for uses which preserve or enhance the open
nature of the area.

PT1.9 To seek to preserve statutory Listed Buildings and buildings on the Local
List.

PT1.10 To seek to ensure that development does not adversely affect the amenity
and the character of the area.

Part 2 Policies:

BES8 Planning applications for alteration or extension of listed buildings

BE10 Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

OL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new
development

OoL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings

NPPF9

5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 102



The main issue relates to the impact the proposed balcony repairs will have on the Grade
[l Listed main building. The balcony in its current condition has been deemed to be unsafe
and therefore requires a number of structural repairs in order to restore the balcony to its
original condition.

The Council's Conservation Officer considers that as the Grade Il Listed building is in a
generally poor condition, the proposed repairs to the balcony are acceptable and will
improve the appearance of the balcony. The proposed scheme is therefore in accordance
with Policies BE8 and BE10 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies
September 2007).

The proposed repairs to the balcony will restore the balcony to its original condition,
thereby improving the appearance of the Grade Il Listed building, in compliance with
Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Polices September 2007).

The proposed scheme seeks to improve the condition of an existing building within the
green belt by restoring the attached balcony. The repairs will not have a detrimental
impact on the openness and visual amenity of the surrounding green belt. The scheme
complies with Policies OL1 and OL4 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved
Policies September 2007) and Chapter 9 of the National Planning Policy Framework
(March 2012).

It is therefore recommended that Listed Building Consent is granted.

6. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 G14 Time Limit (3 years) - Listed Building Consent

The works hereby permitted shall begin before the expiration of three years from the date
of this consent.

REASON

To comply with Section 18 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act
1990.

2 ST1 Standard Condition

Prior to the commencement of works on site, full details of the timber balustrade,
supports and handrail shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority.

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historical interest of the building in
accordance with policy BE8 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

3 ST1 Standard Condition

The new concrete cornice to the balcony shall match the existing stone cornice to the
central staircase enclosure.

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 103



REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the building in
accordance with Policy BE8 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

4 CAC4 Making good of any damage

Any damage caused to the building in execution of the works shall be made good to the
satisfaction of the Local Planning Authority within six months of the works being
completed.

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the building in
accordance with Policy BE8 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

INFORMATIVES

1 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all
relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to
the policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning
Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including the London Plan
(July 2011) and national guidance.

BES8 Planning applications for alteration or extension of listed buildings
BE10 Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
OL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new development
oL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings
NPPF9
Contact Officer: Katherine Mills Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 104



Bishops Wood Hospital

EI Sub Sta

- '
|
'
'
! .
' —t
' L7
\ ’
———T .
.
.
.
-+

Hospital

s
|
Mount Vernon

Gray
Cancer
Institute

Car Park -

7
7

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the

Site Address

Mount Vernon Hospital
Rickmansworth Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Copyright, Designs and Patents
Act 1988 (the Act).
Unless the Act provides a relevant

exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2012 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Northwood
Planning Application Ref: Scale
3807/APP/2012/2252 1:1,800
Planning Committee Date
November

North Page 105

2012

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 106



Agenda ltem

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address HIGHWAY VERGE FRONTING WRIGHT MACHINERY STONEFIELD WAY
RUISLIP
Development: Installation of a 17.5m high telecommunications monopole and 2 associated

equipment cabinets.

LBH Ref Nos: 68737/APP/2012/2125

Drawing Nos: 100 Rev. A
301 Rev. A
Cornerstone Consultation Plan
General Background Information for Telecommunication Development
Cornerstone: Supporting Technical Information - Coverage Plots
Supplementary Information
ICNIRP Declaration
Design and Access Statement

201 Rev. B

400 Rev. B

500 Rev. B
Date Plans Received:  29/08/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 29/08/2012
Date Application Valid: 29/08/2012 28/08/2012
19/10/2012

1. SUMMARY

The applicant seeks approval for the installation of a 17.5m high telecommunications
monopole and 2 associated equipment cabinets on the highway verge on Stonefield
Way. The installation is required in order to provide continued 2G and 3G coverage for
Vodafone UK Ltd and O2 UK Limited as the operators have been asked to vacate an
existing rooftop site at the Civic Amenity Depot, South Ruislip.

The proposed scheme complies with Policies AM7, BE13, BE37 and BE38 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007) and Section 5 of
the National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012). It is therefore recommended that
planning permission is granted.

2, RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 COMS3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans,

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 107



100 Rev A Site Location Maps

201 Rev B Site Plan Proposed

301 Rev A Site Elevation Proposed

400 Rev B Antenna Equipment Layout
500 Rev B Antenna/Equipment Schedule

and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in
existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and the London Plan (July 2011).

3 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Any apparatus or structure provided in accordance with this permission shall be removed
from the land, as soon as reasonably practicable after it is no longer required for
electronic communications purposes, and such land, shall be restored to its condition
before the development took place, or to any other condition as may be agreed in writing
with the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the development is removed as soon as it is no longer required in order to
protect the character and appearance of the area in accordance with Policies BE13,
BE37 and OL5 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

INFORMATIVES

1 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out
construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 108



2 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

3 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national

guidance.
AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE37 Telecommunications developments - siting and design
BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.
NPPF5

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the pavement fronting Wright Machinery, on the eastern
side of Stonefield Way. Ruislip Honda, Victoria Road is located north of the site with the
delivery yards of Unit 16 Crown Road, Currys Ltd, Victoria Road and AAH
Pharmaceuticals Ltd, Stonefield Way to the west, and Stonefield Close to the southeast of
the site. The site is located in the Stonefield Way Industrial and Business Area (IBA) as
identified in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The application relates to the installation of a 17.5m high telecommunications monopole
and 2 associated equipment cabinets (dimensions of approximately 1.898m x 0.798m x
1.650m high (Vulcan) and 1.890m x 0.798m x 1.470m high (Lancaster)) on the pavement
outside Wright Machinery in Stonefield Way. The operators have been asked to vacate an
existing rooftop site at the Civic Amenity Depot, South Ruislip. The equipment cabinets
will be painted dark green while the monopole will be a grey slim-line pole of 'street
furniture' design.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History
There is no previous planning history on this site.

4, Planning Policies and Standards

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 109



UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.11 To facilitate the development of telecommunications networks in a manner than
minimises the environmental and amenity impact of structures and equipment.

Part 2 Policies:

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE37 Telecommunications developments - siting and design

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

NPPF5

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations

External Consultees

Consultation letters were sent to 138 local residents and businesses and the South Ruislip
Residents Association. A site notice was also posted. No responses have been received.

Internal Consultees
Highways:

Further to receiving additional drawings in relation to the above, | would comment that the
amendments to the proposed equipment cabinets will now reduce the footway width to
approximately 1.7m.

Therefore, as Stonefield Road is not subject to high pedestrian traffic and the reduced width of
1.7m will allow pedestrians and wheelchairs to pass side by side, it is considered that the
development would not be contrary to the Council's adopted Unitary Development Plan and an
objection is not raised in this instance.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

Policy BE37 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007)
states that telecommunications developments will be acceptable in principle provided that
any apparatus is sited and designed so as to minimise its effect on the appearance of the
surrounding areas. The policy also states that permission for large or prominent structures
will only be granted if:

(i) there is a need for the development in that location;

(ii) no satisfactory alternative means of telecommunications is available;

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 110



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

7.08

7.09

710

(iii) there is no reasonable possibility of sharing existing facilities;

(iv) in the case of radio masts there is no reasonable possibility of erecting antennae on
an existing building or other structure; and

(v) the appearance of the townscape or landscape is not seriously harmed.

The applicant has had to vacate an existing site (Civic Amenity Depot, South Ruislip) and
has therefore had to identify a suitable site within the area to maintain the existing level of
3G coverage, as shown on the submitted coverage plots. The applicant has carried out a
study of alternative sites within the area and has demonstrated that no preferable
alternative locations are available or acceptable.

The installation of a telecommunications monopole and two equipment cabinets will not
have a detrimental impact on the character and appearance of the Stonefield Way
Industrial and Business Area (IBA).

It is therefore considered that the proposed development in this location is acceptable in
principle, and complies with Policy BE37 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
(Saved Policies September 2007).

Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to this application.
Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The installation of a 17.5m high telecommunications monopole and two equipment
cabinets will not have a detrimental impact on the character and appearance of the
Stonefield Way Industrial and Business Area (IBA). The slim-line 'street furniture'
appearance of the mast (coloured grey) will be in keeping with the existing two 5m lamp
posts located either side of the application site. The proposed development therefore
complies with Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies
September 2007).

Impact on neighbours

There are no residential properties near the application site and therefore the
development will have no impact upon neighbours.
Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this application.
Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The proposed scheme will be located on the pavement, approximately 1 metre from the
public highway. There would be no increase in traffic to/from the site as a result of the
application. Stonefield Way has a one-way system with vehicles driving from the south
towards Victoria Road in the north and has a low pedestrian footfall.

The Council's Highways Engineer objected to a 1.5m reduction in the width of the existing
footway, over concerns to pedestrian safety. The applicant submitted amended plans
relocating the equipment cabinets against the existing palisade fencing, to leave

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 111



7.1

712

713

7.14

715

7.16

717

7.18

719

7.20

7.21

7.22

approximately 1.7m clearance between the cabinets and the highway.

The Council's Highways Engineer considers that due to the low volume of pedestrian
traffic, a footpath width of 1.7m would be acceptable in terms of pedestrian safety in this
location. The scheme is therefore considered to be in compliance with Policy AM7 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

Urban design, access and security

The telecommunications mast needs to be of a sufficient height to achieve adequate
clearance of surrounding clutter in order to provide the required coverage to the area. The
proposed height (17.5m) would reduce the risk of interference from the two 16m high
trees located opposite the site. The mast's grey slim-line 'street furniture' appearance
would be in keeping with the existing street furniture along the highway, whilst the two
equipment cabinets would be painted dark green to blend in with the existing landscape at
ground level. The proposed development is therefore considered to be acceptable in its
siting, design and scale.

Disabled access

Not applicable to this application.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

The nearest trees (7m and 8m high) to the proposed scheme are located behind 2.35m
high palisade fence, with two 16m high trees located opposite the site. The equipment
cabinets will be painted dark green to blend in with the surrounding vegetation. No works
are proposed in relation to the existing vegetation. It is therefore considered that the
development will not have a detrimental impact on the existing landscape features in
compliance with Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies
September 2007).

Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

No responses were received during the public consultation.
Planning Obligations

Not applicable to this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

Health:

In terms of potential health concerns, the applicant has confirmed that the proposed
installation complies with the ICNIRP (International Commissions for Non lonising
Radiation Protection) guidelines. Accordingly, in terms of Government policy advice, there
is not considered to be any direct health impact. Therefore, further detailed technical
information about the proposed installation is not considered relevant to the Council's

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 112



determination of this application.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

The installation of a 17.5m high telecommunications monopole and 2 associated
equipment cabinets on the highway verge on Stonefield Way is required in order to
provide continued 2G and 3G coverage for Vodafone UK Ltd and O2 UK Limited, as the
operators have been asked to vacate an existing rooftop site at the Civic Amenity Depot,
South Ruislip.

It is considered that the proposed telecommunications mast and associated development
will not have a detrimental impact on the character and appearance of the Stonefield Way
Industrial and Business Area (IBA). The height and appearance of the
telecommunications mast are considered to be acceptable and in keeping with the
industrial and business use of the area.

The proposed scheme complies with Policies AM7, BE13, BE37 and BE38 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007) and Section 5 of
the National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012). It is therefore recommended that
planning permission is granted.

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 113



11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007)
National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012)

Contact Officer: Katherine Mills Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 114



Garage

/

Notes Site Address LONDON BOROUGH
i . . OF HILLINGDON
Site boundary Highway verge fronting Planning,
For identification purposes only. erght Machinery Environment, Education
This copy has been made by or with . T & Community Services
the authority of the Head of Committee Stonefield Way’ RUISllp Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Services pursuant to section 47 of the Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
2otp¥gggtitﬁeiggs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale i
c e Act).
Unless the Act provides a relevant 68737/APP/201 2/21 25 1 :1 ,250
exception to copyright. - - )
) Planning Committee Date Tl A
© Crown copyright and database OCtOber
ights 2012 Ord S p B &
Toootaz83 oo North Page 115 2012 NILLINGDON
LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 116



Agenda Annex

Plans for
North
Planning Committee

22nd November 2012

THILLINGDON

OOOOOO

www. hillingdon.gov.uk



Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address RUISLIP LIDO RAILWAY STATION RESERVOIR ROAD RUISLIP

Development: Erection of a single storey toilet block and a single storey ticket office
building (involving the demolition of existing ticket office building)

LBH Ref Nos: 1117/APP/2012/1785

Date Plans Received:  24/07/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 24/07/2012

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 118



U ety e 3 SUOLET WA 4 HIIHE $9910 &
B D D ) ) ) e senet e Bl

S3AIdS3ATIO

ML S meEmnogy 'slipugin
jlouno) ybnosog uopbuliH

weang Ul B

£ @ 00524 THOZIBOL Cm_& S$S802Y pue CO_uNOOI_ Jokanng
BEIE -ep
Buiuue|g Hpeesp it
T uswdojaasq Aemjiey e
Y disiny - swwelbolid 1=foiode
e Fef o
€02-1L6¥XO Juslusoueyuz opr dusiny T2 S

si@auibua aiyen
L

“Rwoymy Bujuue|d |eao ey Ag pascudde
a4 o) doad Buiping Iy &)

a) Jaja dosd Buiping Jo4 ')
sfumelq J31 o1ieerou) fenng saul Jod £
‘UMoys suosuaWIp Auo asn 2

“SIBLIIW U] SUDISUBWIP 1Y 0}

sajou

e s 1o,
Buipiing

ZuBON0 | 3v
aEp | Aq

TR
SIUBWLIGD ABJ

8JIg 0} juI Uelsapad
pueJenolyap T 1

| P
Kiepunog
ang uoneoddy D

puaba

=
HV e S - s ?uuv\%\\\
' e : 25 \ﬁ
/] “ o\ |
S g o
Ay
/ &
My .-u. £ Q!z
M pooRuss
XS
Juawdojaia auy) 0} UOKIBUUDD PEOY My e
od
A
M
1)
m / Qv.bé
snued
5 g &% serceuon b0 S o
2
ri h et
o
(Had} 1 b
(@)
e 7. @ ®
\\ P
- ; O
. paog RN
</
% v
#og Jog

opI disiny

My

apg yuewdoaag Aemyey dism
-juBLBsUEYUT opi disinyg

g




T — am av sy i i TN
T L0 DO e L i S Sy 0 L PR umEp gﬂ“ﬂ- |
Ww_n_ WWI_I__O o B ooses zozs UB|d SSS0JY pue UOHEDdOT | oo 4
s wup
m_.___.:.._m_n_ 2o m_.ﬂs; “Rouyimy Buuueld feoo eu) Aq pascudde
— e Dbl swdojaaag Aemjiey e amonsa | 90 0) paroxdde sejuuis Jo, p tesodoud Bupina Iy §°t
e - diisiny - awuwiesBosd iz e 31 oromn anns o 03 ¢
.Emsiﬂuxpﬂdfwﬁwas ﬁ =y L ﬁ_ s “uwous suojsuBwp AU BN Z'1 ZLEORD | Tv Buj Auepuncq pue 8Eas of sueys - Bunueyy
jlounoD yBnolog uopbulH 3 juswisdueyuz opriansinyg | S, ERTARCIATORIORYY Ok | Giewnd [ sueg Y/
Wm.m&w.‘wm.vxo m._mwc_mﬂm uEm..U.m... ) sajou aEp g SN A
@ : @ | =
\SA 818
| wewdojanag sui 0} uopauuoy peoy | %
opI7 disiny YDd IDD

Aepunog
ang uoneolddy

pusba

=

Ay

o

ayg wawdopaag fempey disiny
-uslasueyus opr disinyg

//
Ay E

uol3nls

Page 120




HALON

I AT

1 AH|

T ATH|

| | ATH

ELYT R ATH|

LTy
A1

TV

HM
Pl H

H-ER9C HI ON OHd

DINICTTINE HAYD R HA0
LTHOLL WY INA0KW Xdd v

HOMLIATYE0

odridrisinyg

HAWOLSD

@=

NOLLTHITS ”

o AR BHVIHE

TIONY OFMHL AN RAH I
T HAKEE

FWrE LNl

NOLLVAJTT INO¥A

LU AR AT LY A HO0T
I
ANY IR OFSTYE WO

T

SE01

HOILYHIE TYIELYE |\\\\ -
OO0 AIYEILE It

LT T T T T

T s BEEERE S S EEE W

[T

NOLLVAHTH ANH

[ 19
o _ s i e
o .“- e \a_ “ If
s I A ! 1 h!
/ | \ 3 I Y
R — __ ! ,_
d = I ! T B T -
E=H L = =
M } i
\\\ Ik .__—=__ 1
/ m (57 wium =
___.__ o s —
/ H sog0 oL, £ £
v mmmmmmmmm i “ W q I
\ B A 1
LY e 2 -
T 2 i
. - w F E
wn e e H L
e -] i
£ &
) = gz
rs &
rwmth 5 22l e
I £3 = Ll
- sl ]
- = a3
o a\f. = m SE========= E=========3
=] o
H E 006 s s
1A[l0], 88220% W
2 s
= > | | = P
H ] = ia: =:] o
. ===
\ 1 I ) | i
_/ “ \\\M— ——_f “ _wm_ __ m .____ —_f “ m_.
A ! v b33 I i v I i N | v
~ |t ! - X ! / kS I ¥4
e et QI h | s e | -
.. “ L Rt S B
e} =0T
Tl T !Ir.:fllnll\\\\\
LL6L Ltk LTt LL6L
noct "
NOLLVAHATH dvid
— . = B
— | —] &
=
— | ] =
— — by
= = N A EEE W
— — =
T

NOILVAIETH NI

Page 121




¥ HOOrT-$81L

ROSIAAH ON INIWVHG
Veroni LT Py Sy

ON LWHINGD ALvi Tvos
40d

LELREIIN] NWVHI

SUCHTONO.] 3 BRMIEAI) Ul
WLLLL DXIMVIEG

opr dipany
A0j By,
ALLLL LYATOMA

wopdunip o yinong) uopucr
AN,

a3addv S| dWV.LS
LNOILLONYLSNOD HO4
Q3A0HddY. TILNN
NOILONHLSNOD
H04 d3Sn 38 OL LON
ONIMYHA AHYNINIM3Hd

05l 6
I |lqeL
00Z1%00Z1 | 0001 - Ik
Q00T * 0001 08t - 181
usoyssy | 08l - 0gl
7S Prd H 34

E9HEL
=N

oI poppr gy ¥

Sapomw) | sl ] g

FEQHPS vomARy

e i LR X 04k B MBI % Pﬁ.

aamgm 30 POt woumE
o 2y o St e B v
A e o VTG LTS [

¥ ) pas

e

S PN pale P i
Pl i sy
e bl ) pye

e B g FUTp{ITR TS 4 0 34

Sk
[t e

bs w NyE Suspeoy soolj ubisag

“UOEII0dS

dpdle il ojos asead i sayuang Aue soq
.wm._..uz

“SI[EM 8] UMOP SO0IR PUE PIOA J00J B4) Lkl pafEacued BugeD
NOLLVTTIVLSNI TWIEL03713

‘noyBnoa ui dis uoN

SIHSINIA HOO 1

uoRNASUO) O g v edA)

SNOLLILHY TYNHILNI

(51800 2) 5019 #10STYY - IO ySul) PAIUIE ¥IOMPOOM [BusDIU|
NOLLYHOD30 TYNHILNI

"BS0 WW | | A0 [BO2INGIOD BIIUM 0042 - 4By Bupeg

DNMIED

UM - SIOUNUS “HIEIE - INOD

“SSEID) IR0|4 BARH OL IV

“shiun mopuim pazell egnop iy (s1auedQ) MOS8 X USEE - OUp
SMOONIM TYNEILXT

N0

JEPEI B BABY [IIM UM PRIGESIP 1083X8 SI00D |IB 0] SH0| PIEPUEIS
*SIO0P 9915 [BUIBIXD 1JOsLIY

SHOOO WHHILX3

‘poasbie 0q 01 YSILY SPSU] "UNS JOIND TBOXD SABY 10U M SIEM
YSIU NEOD SUOISBUIY ' SiqRING [SUBMHI0Y, oIl Wig - BOE) J8ING
STIVM TWNY3LX3

DY - Busaynd g sodidumop JaemUIEY

“BIUM, INOHDT) STIDSE] QAN

“ssosEg)y

anopeD (Aepy omy je4) Buneays peyoid piem saubag 621

4004

“(uoneaypads

Buppng uedpidey, UIEPUEIS 01 J9j81 SIEISR JByLN) 104)
* SIHSINIA TYNHILXI 2 SILON TWHINID

o) oy

oo §

e yerd § oy g

i w0 By Bumindo pewing 200
B L]

A 49 K0 [usiry o

0z: 1

s100(Q [euIdXg

Buepooy eed ol
ooz
£0°100

0 Bty usos pems

TEEEEE
g, g SO0 M 1S

4
[
g
i

05:1 g
suoiepuno4
uedg wig
et
i

8797

o

suad a0 ggpg

Page 122

WY'E X wy'g
1 On R

saand 1an a0E

O] (AN ([N W

e R e U {0

-
)
2

C

TP, RUOTY] A S G0




| O BT A
e e g T - av N_SS.Q-Q - - /
555 W0 BRI W dssra 100 dafoq  sinsy weo) wuL papg umep E9RGUV) SO
g Gy

mm _ Qmml—l_ _ U £ D oort awusorz | SUONISS SSOIY Iofioning .
eI awp -
Buiuue)d funnip e N PSRy 251 i
1 snmmoonno Juswdojana Aemjiey b omanea 1 L o I e i L 1)
"._ﬁ._m_,.mmmm_rwv“wﬁﬁ_ ﬁ 5@5. n___w_Dm - m_.._...:.‘_.._mhmnﬂﬁ_ ”MWQS_HE &E;Eﬂuwpﬂ“ﬂ%ﬁu%ﬁhwﬁhm m” e iz | 3w Buping punoie ssassy pepusuy |
N0y YBNo. .. uswaoueyug opi disiny| A ey someupiy 0 | EEEL - &
U0 YBnoiog UOPBUIIIH | e0z-1 L6vXO ] yu3 opry alsiny| S asusz | av [———
AP0 S siauiBua ayjen ssjou aep | g SUBWWOS (48
D-D UuoNoss .g-g uonosg

=

= - —
~,

% pediooy - amyo jaxon pasodoig V.Afx uLoped 2y
_ — )

19€°0S S¥S0
61805
Bupuelq pesodoiy %
55900y Yied pasodoig ~—
(0]
panoway Buiping Aemjiey Gunsr =
ued UOPEIOT UOODS o0 0L pasodrd e e e &
¥20/g 1910 pas 3 i
aouay Bunsiy Bupuelg A pue souaq

V-V uonoss

T S e ~ —
N/\/AI 910 19011 pasodoly \é #0018 181101 Vf,\f; spog Buiiuelg pue uLopeld o) ediood %,ﬁ
_<; \v/
M I e ) (v . (N Y e . e i | A e\ A oS i i J
90505 iy - - — .
$0'16 T34 _ | ™y .
_ 65¢°LS 144 | . L2e’ LS
_ — L
I L || [
| |
|||||| R e
200 JeyoLL pasodord L
¥o0|g 1elio pasodord ———
panowsy Buipying Aemyey Bunsxs Bunue|q pasodoig

Bunuelq pesodoig




2 ouaerm Le
S5 LT YR B Sy B g ) 0 B

S3IdSATIID | 5

am
PR

av ue|q adeospuen]

umesp

£ B 00k

mossoss| JUBWIBBURLY [BIBUSS)

awp

W W AR D

1ounod ybnolog uopbulijiH

NOOOIN 114
_——ﬂﬂ«o&ﬁ—aﬂ
.,5.3_.;55.&9.&:

smes Guwep

Buiuue|d

Bupmeip

uswdojaaaq Aemjiey

d

uoiSiA

Jogquny Bueg

L0Z-L16YXO

disiny - swweibolid
Juswasueyu3 opi disiny

O MBI AN SO
LESOROGHRD 0

uofexddy Guuuey
Mesedeg o) pelgng eay) pasodoig

pauiEay aq of aas) Bunswg

panowsy aa) Bunspg

spanan pasodold pue Bunsxg

Buiping o soueu3 pasodolg

X Auauny - SSRIE)
- Bunuelg pasodoig

WL GRUYS BAIEN
- Bunue)d pasodosd

paujelay 84 0)
Gunuey Aepunog Bunsxg

fepunog Yoy
0} pauletay 84 o) aauad Bupsixg

s pue sasny Bunsenuos ypm peall
5l OGZ a5y Wingg| - sdaig pasodole

A Lisg 189U 0} In0ke pue ybiay
LM (9015 AlES) - SHEspuBH pasodoig

do sequiy, pue
alip3 passjueyD 189S §1810000 sy

Qe PasIEY WIQS | S@Iound jSedald
- 86ip3 Gunueid o) ey pasiey

Buissoun uewysapad o
- Buired aigoe ) Bunsng pauesy

Al sanps * Gey sl@p0u00 1sEIR1g
= Bupmey pasodoly

)5 WSIE[PE Y2eW 0 - JBULE)
sliEtep sauuiny Joj sBuiwesp Buippng

0 oy - Buipying Jenpopy pasodoid

panowsy Buiping Bunsig

£

K
;

™

N

JO00D0ORRO0MOE M

e

uoneolddy Buiuueld
ojeledas 03 19algng ealy

4R

e
1ohamng
FOORPRUTEAD Z UCOINASUOD) JOJ 10N 'L
—— “Rpougny Buueld [eso ay &g pascidd
S pera 2 0} panosdde JEHLIS 0, PRUSEL0D 8] o) doud Buippng iy 54

5o, 6 Buippng o) 1381 Buppngied ¢l
1s1boj008 sBumesg 31 o1 sejaro) danng el Jod £ 1
LSRR L0 umoys sucisuawip Auo esn 2L ZLE0 1z | 3v Buipying puncse sioses papuawatry | g |
i “SIsaLUW Ul SUCISUBWD Y 0} 1
o ey Zusw ez | av mana a0y yeag s | N
OO (o L UL,
sisauiBus oyjes mmﬁur— aep | Ag SUBLILLOD (A8

uoneolddy Buluue|d

ajeledas 0] j0algng eauy

Page 124

aur
Kemjiey opr diisiny Bunsix3




i
. :
> e

|
7
/7 |
\

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2012 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Ruislip Lido Railway Station
Reservoir Road
Ruislip

UGH

LONDON BORO

OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Planning Application Ref: Scale
1117/APP/2012/1785 1:3,000
Planning Committee Date Octob
ctober
North Page 125 2012

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address LAND FORMING PART OF 9 WOODLANDS AVENUE RUISLIP

Development: Two storey detached building to create 2 x 2 bed dwellings with associated
parking and amenity space, involving enlargement of existing crossover to
side and demolition of existing single storey side extension.

LBH Ref Nos: 66096/APP/2012/1731

Date Plans Received: 17/07/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 03/08/2012

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 126



9 Woodlands 'Avenue;Edstcotfz,H‘Ah 9RL

Drg.no, WA/1579/4

1200 Dec

=7

SITE RRuppRY

] .
- )
I_Cc_;..rh;: ] GARAGE
- -=
]
. .
| ) ‘ R I
l / | YD 2y
1. :
y [ / REAR.GARDEN
7 ( |
Y '
Z | Z '
5 | x R
B A
: b - Aty gy
¢ g o smeey g U
E g | SIFGLE SToREY PMW/VG(; 20
- | | | a;;f MNsay,
| o O "4y
l 3
; ; SINGLE B
SToREy
ExXTERT ofF
2Mm HIGH BRLK l / :
BeunoARY - —@;
WALL ! s ’
AT
EXTENT OF
M HicH RRICK
BOUNDARY whALL \ - \ HARBSTANMNG
\ Ay
\ \
/
N / . i
. CRosS oweER |
/\ T

~— I
e e T T e

ExI3TING SITE fLAN

1:2q0

Page 127




Q02|

Nyd 31\S aasadadd

_ T _ T _ T _ [T
S 14 ¢ (4 I (o)
. . . / N 061
- — :
ﬁ FdoLS Mg __ _ 7 5 |
' & DNIIYVLSO YV H
dwwd z ® b :
3IMYELNG _ \ nErhX 47
b
] SNOISIATY
m._sam.j H0014 454l 3
punotg) pasododd  Zfl/ G| /WM
suol4eAa[] pasodody  f—/ L0-0gy
Anofie] ool 4sd1y pesodoy 9/ o-0gy
Anofie] Jooy punoag pasodod G-/ LO-Dgy
suo|4eaz|] Buids|xg P-LbO-Dav
] e nofie] Jooly 4sdiy Bui4sixy  ¢-/L0-0gy
Lz TRIS8 Anofier] Jooly punoag BUISIXT  Z-/L,0-Dgy
j A dap suel4 241G 4
3Jh0 <2207 uoi4d1os3q oy I-Lb0-2d¥Y  43¥ DNIAVIa
I
. o
zioz finp aLva
_ 001 3 0G| ERLjely
.‘ uswdopasq pasedoy  NOILAINOSIA
] Tde PYH
x3s3pp I
dijsiny
BNUSAY  GPUBIpOO, |, 123(04d
ﬁ -
OSTiel  ITIVOS 029 LOL 0GbLO L wel1sfiy W sy 3 LNAITO

8981 98¢ OTO TIL

dLT NOANO1
N SNOILNTOS ONINNV1d

Page 128



L | N
o OO0 AN
a( o -

~N. OO —

_ %5 . >

-0 .""MFIIﬂIIIﬂL

Bedroom

-

S o

—

Lounge

LEE:E:’IEEE:’

Existing Ground Floor Layout

150

ABC-097-2

Page 129




See Drawing Ne WA/1579/2

VAR AN
i '

EEEi

»

Kitchen

D .
o N
@

|
—

Lounge

Proposed Ground Floor Layour

Page 130

ABC-097-5 150




Flat Roof

Bedroom

Exisking First Floor Layour

Page 131

Bedroom

ABC-097-3 190




Bedroom

Bedroom

See Drawing No WA 19579/2

S

Bedroom

Bathroom

ST

|

Proposed First Flaor Layour

ABC-097-0 150




S v - .
Joord LSV

ADOLS

<

Woayaag

WosyI3g

AQms

l |

e
!

05:142q o[eos
| i I i

g
I

wor.
|

AL38g

N\mm.mp \35 ‘0u’f i :

146 TYH 91021593 anU3AY, SPURIPOOM § .. .

vb

/

. tw

NELA
NIHILI

YT

Wooy IMIAM

\

YAV NIHOLIA

wood D NIaC

9%

oony QANNoPS

Page 133

i)




001:1  ¥-Lb0-0dY

lb ON 40 vol4ereg apig mcIm_xm_ b ON Jo olfers;d Jesy Duldsixg

I

GO¥:] Ieq afeos

Wol We wg w, w9 wg Wy wf wg ooy 0
h._._....._._._._._.|_

|| ON Pue i, ON 40 UpldeAs|g 4uodd Bujdsixg

Page 134

e

W,M_E -




apig pasodo.
00131 [=Lb0-08Y g Ao Jo i o

Jo
BN pUE |, ON
_N__A_u«_,mm\&_m_ Jegy) pasodo.

]
{1
am

I

T T
il

il

= e

Jo
oN Plihg mep
o wwﬂmwm_u 4o pasodod 4

Page 135

N0y
Ny Y1604y Wi p I
an mnri
03NE03y
[ zoa.mz_;fuc 040G Noy
§1] 4eq afeds 0
: oms we Wy wg Wz wi
T L

Lt p
S @ A
T

v

v

-




g Woodlands IAvenue Eastcote, HAL 9RL
Drg,np. WANY579/7 100

PROPOSTN
SIDE _ELEVATION — - NoRTH EAST

P DRSO T TR (N W G TN SR NN NS SN NN VN M S | l‘_l
0 Im 2m 3m 4m 5m 6m 7m 8m 9m 10m

scale bar 1:100

Page 136



Car Park

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2012 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Land forming part of
9 Woodlands Avenue

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Ruislip
Planning Application Ref: Scale
66096/APP/2012/1731 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date N b
ovembper
North Page 137 2012

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address LAND AT REAR AND FORMING PART OF 66 LONG LANE ICKENHAM

Development: 2 x two storey, 4-bedroom detached dwellings with habitable roofspace,
detached garages and associated parking, amenity space and installation of
vehicular crossover to front.

LBH Ref Nos: 49805/APP/2012/1587

Date Plans Received:  29/06/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 29/06/2012
Date Application Valid: 05/07/2012 05/11/2012
12/09/2012
03/07/2012

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 138



...a_@ unwsY 4q

Z1/v0/c0

umpuq|
SSEI 898 BOZO 1% MIT SYH XWSHPRIN JUUL4 %0303 PIO PEOY HBIM |

00S:1 -“uuM sjupjnsuoy Bujuub|d UMOL B S|O8}YdIY PelepDYD .d@
d q00Z/50vz/90 N “8:q dIHSYINLYYd QOITOVIA LLITNO 3IHL

WYHN3XOI 'INVTONOT 99 40 V34 FHL OL ANV

O\
\\. Z(“.n_a m._./_mw //./ ,//

“uorsRes umaull pUaes
gg!aisdwoﬂsoﬁiz

R G ) PUR (34 pUnaii AADqD
" g Buypusie sms yous Busn poddng mh/
TR W R DU

/T
papualwe peay| bujuing

z1/L0/€0 Pappe
SUDISUBLUIP JBADSSOUT)




_@ Uynwgy 49 umoug
b lJ

Z1/¥0/€0 eieg

NOISIASY

SEC1 990 DOZO 1% MIT SYH XOSMPRIN Jeuuld eosiod PIO Pooy YBIH |

a 00T:T olpsg| SHUDHNSUOD BujuuD|d UMOL % §4O84YoLY PeBHIDYD .G@I 0T 6 8
5€02/504Z/90 0N *Big dIHSY3INLYVd QO3TOVA L1379 3HL S2.19

e s

eV © 00L:1

b € 2 T 0
leg 9|eog

WYHNZXOI
‘INVTONOT99 40 V34 FHL OL ANV

14 0s 0041
SNV1d 40014 | 1O1d

NV1d LdO1

¥0O0Td 1sdid

O’b

L)

—

apom
[r——
11 5019 §0 LOESU
gy w Buomn 1o sgudes
oAb I

¢T/11/10 psppe q
UOI3BLLIOJUI SLIOY BRI
Z1/40/€0 v
paisnlpe sMopuipm

= -
O WS WL
1 B wms o o
ey & Bu jo sedes

d0074 ANNOYO

-—
i
o 0006
w0 ]
%
—y p,
_.z\ /«. R HRTS JIO0H 0,
f { o oleven
| ONINIQ | Sl sy puw Buguingd I oSS
fa A Y I O SHERI0E SR0UN
o)
I, o { ]

2412 SUNLING AIDYI)IYM DIP (S [

asdia Suneing
APY2YMPIP 0L T X 00F T

(40074 IHL WoHd

WWOozZE ANY WWwosy N33MLIE 31)
1MW AG 318YSN LHDITH V LY

39 ATNOHS ST0ELINOD 3DINE3S ANY
NOILVIILNTA ‘S13400S 'STIHILIMS

31vH3IdO/NIHO

Ol ASY3 39 ATINOHS SMOANIM ONY
YIMOT HO Wwwpog LY NI939 QINOHS
ONIZYID MOANIM WOOH DNIAIN

STIvy ONVH SV HONS SNOILJYOY
SNIMYL 40 3718vdvD 38 QINOHS
S.0'M ONY WOOHHLYE 3HL NI STIVM

‘S¥00d
40 3903 9NIAV3T 40 34IS 3HL
Ol gdIN Wwooe v 38 QMNOHS JH3HL

wwopg 40
WAWININ Y 38 ATNOHS H00a LNOYS
3HL 40 HLAIM DNIN3JO Y310 3HL

HLAIM WINDOE
¥ HLIM 1417 VLS 40 NOILLYTIWLSNI
F4NLN4 404 3718VdY0 38 OL SHIVLS

HLAIAM DNINSO VHTD IWW008
NIW ¥ 38 OL SO0 TVNHILNT TTV

LITTIM
48 OL SAVAM HONVLNA ANY SSHD0V

SAOUVANY LS
SHWOH JWLLEAIT 38 OL SLIND 1TV

NOLLVIWHOANI SHWOH JWILAALT




uoneAs|3 i1seg

ns” Agq umpy | L J | . L ] L ] | '
q 00T:T oipog| SHUDHNSUOD BUJUUDIJ UMOL 3 §1994UoLy PesIDUD Or 6 8 £ 9 § v+ € ¢ 1T O ‘INVT ONOT 99 40O VIS IHL OL ANV
B | r02/50v2/00 o ‘5q JIHSYINLYVA QOITOVA LLITIO 3IHL m - ev® ool Jeg o|eos
SNOILVYAT13 | 1071d
uopeAe|3 1sem UONEAS|T YUON
.jm
JL
HHE

¢T/T1/10 pappe

UOI}BLLIOJU| SDWOY W13
Z1/40/€0 v

paisnipe jooy

Page 141

uoneAs|3 yinos

PosaL fan) of dn podos

I - I




Scale Bar 1:100 @ A4 Metres
0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

| J | I |
! l L | | | | ]

q GARAGE L

==~~~ —————— 7

| |

| |

| |

| |

| |
L ml

PLOT 1 GARAGE

LAND TO THE REAR OF 66 LONG LANE, ICKENHAM

THE GILLETT MACLEOD PARTNERSHIP Dra. No. 06/2405/207 |*"°"
Chartered Architects & Town Planning Consultants Scale 1:100
1 High Road Old Eastcote Plnner Middlesex HAS 2:wpna§zég Tzl- 533 [I).'J:::n o ?ng;:i:tlhz @




_@ Uynwgy 49 umoug
b lJ

Z1/¥0/€0 eieg

NOISIASY

SEC1 990 DOZO 1% MIT SYH XOSMPRIN Jeuuld eosiod PIO Pooy YBIH |

a 00T:T olpsg| SHUDHNSUOD BujuuD|d UMOL % §4O84YoLY PeBHIDYD d@l 0T 6 8
502/S0¥2/90 "oN *Big dIHSY3INLYVd QO3TOVA L1379 3HL S2.19

e s

ev @ oo):L  deg 3|edS

vy € ¢ 1 0

WYHNFXOI

‘INVTONOT 99 40 V3 FHL OL ANV

14 0s 0041
SNV1d 40014 ¢ 1LO1d

NV1d 14071

o) wwpng wenfe
W 2w o o
furiny v B 1o ored
[

¥

apm
wep wisppunwa |_ |1
o s o8 .
ey ® Bune 0 exgedes) i

dO01d 1SHid

il

s
' R‘
] -

L.ml ” .I/rl|g __‘\ Y
(L 5

Z1/11/10 pappe
UOI3BLLIOJUI SLIOY BRI

Z1/40/€0
paisnlpe sMopuipm

any v Bupm jo egedes
s A,

2412 SUNLING AIDYI)IYM DIP (S [

asdia Suneing
APY2YMPIP 0L T X 00F T

dO014 ANNOYO

Page 143

ey

(40074 IHL WoHd

WWOozZE ANY WWwosy N33MLIE 31)
1MW AG 318YSN LHDIFH V LY

39 ATNOHS STOELINOD 3DINETS ANY
NOILVIILNTA ‘S13400S 'STIHILIMS

31vH3IdO/NIHO

Ol ASY3 39 ATINOHS SMOANIM ONY
YIMOT HO Wwwpog LY NI939 QINOHS
ONIZYID MOANIM WOOH DNIAIN

STIvy ONVH SW HONS SNOILJYOY
SNIMYL 40 3718vdvD 38 QTNOHS
S.0'M ONY WOOHHLYE 3HL NI STIVM

‘s¥00d
40 3903 9NIAV3T 40 34IS 3HL
Ol gdIN Wwooe v 38 QTNOHS JH3HL

wwopg 40
WAWININ ¥ 38 ATNOHS H00a LNOYS
3HL 40 HLAIM DNIN3JO Y310 3HL

HLAIM WINDOE
¥ HLIM 1417 ¥IVLS 40 NOILLYTIWLASNI
F4NLNd 404 3718Vdv0 38 OL SHIVLS

HLAIAM DNINSO VHTD IWW008
NIW ¥ 38 OL SO0 TVNHILNT TTV

LITTIM
48 OL SAVAM HONVLNA ANY SSHD0V

SAOUVANY LS
SHWOH JWLLEAIT 38 OL SLIND 1TV

NOLLVIWHOANI SHWOH JWILAALT




NOISIASY

WSy Aq umod | | J ] | ] | ] |
.:.L@ N._”_.“ww.o.m\m«m 1 n—u% SEEI B9 BOTO ‘1M MIT SYH XSSSiPPIN Jeuuld wioys0d PIO ooy WEIH | I | i ] | | L | I | quzmxon-
q 00T:1 eipog| SHUPHNSUOD BujuuDld UMOL % S}ERHYSLY PeJepDy) .d@l 0r 6 8 £ 9 § ¥ € ¢ 1 O ‘
002/5062/90 on “8iq| dIHSYINLYVA QOITOVA LLITNO 3HL S9.0910 ev® ool Jeg 9|eos INVTONOT99 40 V3 FHL OL ANV

SNOILVYAT13 ¢ 1071d

uoneAa|3 1SeM

|

|

uoneAs|3 i1seg

UOEAS|3 ULON
et g

uoieAs|3 Yinos

oA A 01 dn pastors
BRI PUNGIE PURID

ZT/11/10 psppe
UOI3BLLIOJUI SLIOY BRI

21/L0/c0
paisnipe jooy

O

ﬂ
L

==

Page 144




Scale Bar 1:100 @ A4 Metres
0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

| | | | |
I | | | | | [ |

s

] GARAGE m

""" 7 7 -~ i

| |

| |

| |

| |

| |
! s

PLOT 2 GARAGE

LAND TO THE REAR OF 66 LONG LANE, ICKENHAM

REVISION

Chartered Architects & Town Planning Consultants =aalks 1:100

% THE GILLETT MACLEOD PARTNERSHIP Drg. No. 06/2405/208
Date 3/07/12
1 High Rood Oid Eastoots Pinner Middiesex HAS 20W 1y amgoaeeqr 488 Drawn by A.Smith @‘F




!L@ N._”_._\ﬁ_m.w\mﬂ “ :H—.H% SECI 9T BOZO 1% MIZ SYH XSSSIPPIN JUULd $[O24SD3 PIO POOY YOI 1 s quzmv.‘oﬁ
a 00T:T aipog| SHUDHNSUOD BUIUUDId UMOL % SIORIIYIIY PeJBLIDYD 0T 6 ] VA 9 q ¥ ¢ c I 0

vorsuaa| g¢02/5072/90 "on ‘1q dIHSYINLYVA QOITOVA LLITNO 3IHL

i cwdoo, Jegoleog | TNVIONOT99 40 ¥V3H FHL OL ANV

8U99g 19813

Prousaa [y 0) dn padors. PR sy of dn pedor
BOURLUS PUNLIE PR BRI PUNR PURCID

%
oo
%5
%

L
L

—

ZT/11/10 psppe q
UOI3BLLIOJUI SLIOY BRI

Z1/L0/€0
paisnipe jooy




XD o ELE @ 8 Ao v /
o | T GBSO, | sl
o Bug WA TTIN'D PoOMUSEID WiBgezS .

Zl 645 v © ooz pakenins jou uonejabe [ ]
973 e B seany uopasioud 100y (7]

ZioZ Ismbny 258 0187 “Woqueya] aun7 BUGT 99 | “rinorons umens 12q 01295 t.
sy AUy Jo WBuAdos ay) s) Buimesp sp | _vn anowal O,— ﬁw._._- Amv D @
fre 'sean AlenD 0 [ @ |

l.
\ @ (H_ sean Aeno g [@ |

\ seau Aenp v ()]
FTNA3IHOS

Page 147




S2al] 0] 2802 sayodu BIINID! u Bia
/ Xpusady #oorooyeADIpooMUSEIBZ| [IBWS ‘Z0FL98GLLD BIGOW LEEZZL 64240 191 STl . 10 ! SRS SIS PUNTNORIN m
/2L BEE L¥6 1ZID "SHBH 'YomaBplGMES 19aa U1 01 amypsuradesspus] @
on b Sl IR e i ) sjueuIweuoD Jo abelo)s pue Buixiw sjeIou0) -
AR S v O 00zt
on aor apeag
e '/, uoIsSiUIad uslm oM
sqiou few pue yuoqryy 00 ¢ 0 L 0 @ E R
ZLOZ 15nbhy Z58 0187 Wwoyusys ‘eupy buojy g9 “ITID PooMuBRIg UieqeZIS
L] Wnps

10 Bukdon sy 5| Buimesp st

Bip pueH [ ]

Buioepns mau g uoisjold punoig)

Jeq a|e0g W

@ |

uoposyod puncis [ ]

Buiousy Jalueq/ 8AN9810Id ]

seale uopnoajoid 100y i

anows 0} seai] [ |

uiees 0y seaut [ ()]

37NA3IHOS

Page 148




: €0T-1Vv-IT1-¢T0¢ 11x3 . [—
Asy Jaquiny Bumeig o
0FG8 BOOS 020 ©N 8L 4
885 MIM o kW= == 7 =
uopuoT] > 2 ] i i H o5 [ x
j9allg playyay L e LGL-LEL !
sisijerdads Sutuue(d Jodsuen e
= o) K- )
sunnsuod djl \™ o 8
ST == m
ZULLIS0 | 8N | PaIAD ol
ZLLLs0 | M | (] < = - £25)
. pre=y -5 4
005:T i y o .
8 K = i ==\ s g il
SISAjeuy Uied 1dams 5o
ww L A
3L Buimelq ©
, N o
weyus¥I1 ‘sue’] _wCO|_ 99
o
Jslold -
. |
sauolsa|dely
(op)
311D <t
‘Ao sasodind -
BARensTY J0j POPUSIU S PUB BUIMEIP UOINASUOD © 10U 51 SIYL °T = %u
SN AMLNG =
e P
194 Wi 5 e s (]
v o d i R %
o o B u..“.»a“_ -
mu &
) ="
WREE Enpey B | W o Gy < = \ \ ey
o B | 0y o 50 e 'I. : A
LYy SOURBEEED BRI ABod) Ui 1 » i
e walias dpog mesaan .
ot Foiene: / - . W
(ST F T T ) MEZE U0 ' — -~ - - -~ ] o 1
wy mer o | 581 |
= nEt
: =
= ¥
sBQ  |pawdayn) umelq | siejsa nay




\

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2012 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Land at rear and forming part of
66 Long Lane

Ickenham

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
49805/APP/2012/1587 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
Northpage 150 November

2012

™ILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 51 PEMBROKE ROAD RUISLIP

Development: Two storey side extension and single storey side/rear extension to include 3
rear rooflights and 3 front rooflights, involving demolition of attached garage
to side

LBH Ref Nos: 68788/APP/2012/2348

Date Plans Received:  25/09/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 25/09/2012

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 151



EV @ 002 T ) ————
—_— . T TV R OO SRES W
4 e EAEIE ., e " dIISINY * AVOY INOYEWI TS
T752zE 72T poajse rm
- T )

O e e .
wol 0

ueld ays pasodold ¥ Gunsixy

avouy INoyaWId
s FTIvIW

[&] 553308 ‘%3

A
>
.

£5

. mr
w afeuesp %3

WE SYIH 40 dNOYD E

VIHY ONIGNVLSTYYH ONLLSIXT
‘wg'r abpay
UL Ajpoy g jaune]
Azuegs spbwys jeubuo
JBN0 UOISUSIND SO0y

IS0 MEU JO PAIY

s ' : f

‘payS|jowsp

1
I
|
|
I
|
I
1
I
I
|
1
|

aq 07 aferel Bunsixg L

6t

‘UOYSUERIXE api5
ARIOIE OM] MBU JO BRI

______\_______ﬁ_,____

i b

UDISURIND 83 ABIOIS UBISUBINE S80S ARio)s
ayfirs snopasd Jo eauy HBws mau jo eauy
wer
bpay paxiW
&
9=t SLINYS

Page 152




e po3joerm

V@001 T d e 20D Wt
il B By Ay s i
aiessT H L23LIHDHY H ﬁ “dITSINY * AYOY INOYGWId IS H
]

ol -

SNVId Y0074 d3S0d0d

SNYId Y0074 ONILSIXT

FEns annous

L
§m gmﬁ\

—

1

— — - 0 IO R — -
o [ Hom j iR I I i
M [T] H L _“HCHLILl Hw..m.mz..m
,,.,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, = - ,,,,,,.,,m\\\ = - O o \\\\\\ .
SNOILYAZTI ONLLISIXT

b 4 o

I
o

T

!IZIIZI
=1
| e— [

)

)




Cheriton Lodge

Merrion Court

1t037
Jameston Lodge

El Sub Sta
Car Park

Notes Site Address
Site boundary

For identification purposes only. 'PRT
PP Y Ruislip

This copy has been made by or with

the authority of the Head of Committee

Services pursuant to section 47 of the

51 Pembroke Road

OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Copyright, Designs and Patents
Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant 68788/APP/201 2/2348

exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2012 Ordnance Survey

100019283 NorthPage 154

Planning Application Ref: Scale
1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
November
2012

™ILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 54 ST MARGARETS ROAD RUISLIP

Development: Raising of roof to allow for conversion of bungalow to two storey dwelling to
include completion of single storey rear extension with alterations to side
elevation and raising of rear patio (Part-retrospective)

LBH Ref Nos: 42371/APP/2012/1877

Date Plans Received:  31/07/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 31/07/2012

Date Application Valid: 07/08/2012 05/10/2012
21/09/2012

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 155



SuRou ARssoa

e B0 o J0U DEOUSELIO 30 DIOUS EU0H,

OB IR A Sl puR Sy Bupmna iy Buuuig
Aunas) puE wea L A AQ PRSNROD 3 CSE A Syos,.
L Ry ——

cl-0L-50 00c: L

e ajeag

#0iq
qnal g/ pg-pisiasebiewns

JAOUWIMA] FUTMEIC]

uojsua)xg pasodold

Ay, Bulsmesg]

202219 GBBLO “IBL
1Ny W

(5]

vH

Xadiw

disiny

py siaiefiei 1S vs

12aloig

LOLESY 62440 ‘a0l

sjueynsuo)) Aradorg

SIIBIDOSSY DV

uod
XD0)g pasodoud

d3dVd £V

SCALE
3M M SH 6M TH BH M 10N

1
M

r
M 1M

P00
S33J400Uop 1S

553220
ADINDYBA
Buigsixa

L

T3IAIT AONNDY!
ANDEY WWOO

| I3A37 annoEn
IA0EY WWoo2

ONIAWd INODLSONYS HLIM 7714 3L33INOJ
INNDHANS HH0MA0078 T3I¥IANIY DILVd av3y

¥Y NOILI3S
«40013 351
mopum UD|SUS3XS
wooJpay .‘_cmv
-1
asnoy josodoud
Aadogs 2 40 Jovad

sJnogyBlau AGo3J0jwod 5|

MOPUIM

40014 351 (_M_M_o,._..__“.ﬂo“
RnopuUm

7 316uv 346n

WOOJY3 00
(059
4 9]
UD|SUaL X3
ﬂmmon_OLnT
BuypiJod J
. — —
| auois |4
BupHA0! afoJob
33
= ; afiouob ¥y NOILD
aat sunoguyblau
Ayaadoud
sunogyblau

sabpay saaJ} SN OJJ0A

umo] 0% POY
uap.of Joad

urowad 03 AJopunog uo
_ pun SENJAYs PUv
safpay Sa343 SNOpoA

o3 AJopunog WO
put SONJYS PUT

Page 156




00 Aessaa
e Elomarin o8 J0U PROURELIO 30 TENOUS S0,

OB IR A Sl puR Sy Bupmna iy Buuuig
gﬂ!i_ﬂurgﬂitﬁﬂ!}

L Ry ——

s

cl-80-8L 0s- L

aB(] ajeag

Bugsixe punoib
eAal (0 / po-pisjesebiew)s

TAqUITINL BWMEIC] |]_ = _u_. _u_m. _m .._
0c¢9| ]

uolsusxg pasodold @ —

AL Buimeiq !
202219 GBBLO “IBL
1Ny W

o VEIP RN
T | —1

¥YH ]

Xaaiw

disiny
Py sjasebiep 1s vg

Paloig _|OM, 1oy

LOLES9 62440 -QOW i _m \//[
. MOYONNE =
sjueynsuo)) Aadold 40 17I9M
SIEIDOSSY DV
Y3y YNIDISO UOISUS3 X3
1ng
90 abunoy Ayo1yuod
Uuvld 400] abuno) e
punoun Bulysixj
N SOGY
—009— | _ ;
il il =
?\\\ |IIIII.OONM.IIIIIb
a401s
aBouob Apnas =
000¢ -
I
P—
=
I
——
- WS WS WY WE We WT

Page 157




HURouaD ARssana

e Bunnnao of J0ud PIOUMELLIOY 30 DINOUS SU0M.

OB IR A Sl puR Sy Bupmna iy Buuuig
Agunag pue ueo ) g AQ DA unii.___..n_.!l
Ry ——

L

ZL-10-12g 0s: 1L

ane(] a5

pasodoid punosb
|/ pG-pasiaseBiewns
JAOUWIMA] FUTMEIC]

1065
X mO8ET

—

uojsugix3 pasodoid
2L Bumelq

2022.9 S6810 11BL
Jayany T4
Wy

¥¥H

Xaam

disiny

P siauebiep 1S v6

12aloig _|O m,

LOLESY 62440 ‘a0l

sjueypnsuoyy Auadoig

SIBIIOSSY DV

Uv)d J0O0) 4 905%

puNoJn pasodoud

abuno)

—0091

1YY

uaYIIA

T

abuno)

VaJ0
Buiryis

=]

JF 2l

34015
260406

96—

1001
X Moee

1001
X M008

3v3sS




SR A

e By O oud EROUSLLLGS 1 DIOUS SA0H

OB IR A Sl puR Sy Bupmna iy Buuuig
Agunas) puE wea L A AQ PRSROD unii.___..n..!s
L Ry ——

cl-10-1C 0s:- 1

g

ajeag

pasodosd 151y
Z | pG-pisieseblewns
JAOUWIMA] FUTMEIC]

uojsua)xg pasodold
Ay, Bulsmesg]

202219 GBBLO “IBL
1ayany I
wary

vH

Xadiw

disiny

py siaiefiei 1S vs

12aloig

LOLESY 62440 ‘a0l

sjueynsuo)) Aradorg

SIJBII0SSY DV [

uov)ld Y00 4
1SJl4 pasodoud

0001
X MOO¥I
[V—
H00pTN 006%
X MOOST 8Y¢ ¢ /88 Yoo¥1
WO0UY1 00 X Moot
669¢ GG WoOoUpag WoOoJpag 000+
j 10¢¢
1l
—|_ =
ol
40081 L]
_ X M0O0S
] C >
N 3
b D.
O¥B¥
@mo.v | I 1| [ x MWMWM
WooUpag ( /.: WooUpag
—ht] Koo woouurod (7881 40081
LV P |1 X M009
000— 0007
4006 1006 U006 4006 _
X MO06 X MO06 X MO06 \ X MO0G 000¢ —00¢!L
SMOPUIM R3JNDSHO - —
\\\\\\ - — st
-
J—
]
e
—
pp—
o
g WOT Wé W8 WZ WS WG W WE We WT WO




SR A

e By O oud EROUSLLLGS 1 DIOUS SA0H

O N I AL L PUR S USG5y Do
Asunos puE uweo) 4 AQ R unnﬂi.___..n_.!l
L Ry ——

Zl-0L-s0 0s-1
aB(] ajeag
pasodoud joou

qnal 6 | pG-pisiaseblewns
JAOUWIMA] FUTMEIC]

UoRsugx pesodorg [V—
afi], Buaelg] \ /1
~ 7 H
202219 6810 2191 / \
Jayany T4
maty
N 2
N 000%
PYH i
diy

disiny - d Y >
Py stoUeBIeiN 1S b5 q /
12aloig i} . /s
N I/ \ \
/ M abpiu 7
L0LES9 62220 GO o~ Bid < . L3104

(@
«
™ — haw
3))0A \ = — a
sjueynsuo)) Aradorg | ~ = > —] s Q_ nﬂaa
SI)E0SSY V[ R \ R M abpiu \ Y 2
/\ g | 1 e — ] - - /
uod abpia %\\\ //fﬁﬂ N
J00y pasodoud diy
| | S
\\ /
A
0007 —00¢ |-
[
—
Jp—
L
o —
—
—
-
e ————
R ———
B - WOT We W8 WZ WS WS W¥ WE We WT WO
—




SR A

e By O oud EROUSLLLGS 1 DIOUS SA0H

OB IR A Sl puR Sy Bupmna iy Buuuig
Aunas) puE wea L A AQ PRSNROD 3 CSE A Syos,.
L Ry ——

cl-80-8L ool -1

aNIH3F

NOISN3LX3

ONILSIX3 L7Ind
ATIVILNYLSENS HLIM
NOILWHLSINIA ONILSIX3

/ uo|3oA313 Joay Bugsxy

uo|3oAd)3 apIs Busx3

P~
aB(] ajeag i J
Bugsixe suonensla l Vi .,
qral G | pG-pisjasebiewns i
JAOUWIMA] FUTMEIC]
[
uoisusp3 pasodold ONIH3d
AL, Bumelc] NOISN3ILX3
ONILSIX3 L7Ind |
ZOZZL9 S6810 7181 ATIWILNYLSEANS
Jayany TN
[EE)
¥vH
Xadin
disiny
py sjasebien IS v5
12aloig
~—
©
. ~—
LOLESY 62LL0 ‘GO )
(@)
sjueypnsuoyy Auadoig ©
SARIOSSY IV o
uojpoaa)l apis Buipsix3 uol3oAa13 juouy Buisixl
~ — — MO
Aog apis
Ik T 1 ]= : [ S
1 I I u\
NIH3E % i
NOISN3LX3
ONILSIX3 1Ind
ATIWILNYLSENS
Wot Wé ] WL, ] We Wi WE W Wt WO

335




SR A
e By O oud EROUSLLLGS 1 DIOUS SA0H

OB IR A Sl puR Sy Bupmna iy Buuuig
Agunas) puE wea L A AQ PRSROD unii.___..n..!s
L Ry ——

UO|3OABTY Joay pesodoudd

cl-0L-50 ool -1

el aleag)]
pasodoud suonesala
ara1 9 | pG-pisjauebiewss _ — uo|30A313 3pIS pasodoud
JAOUWIMA] FUTMEIC]

uolsuapg pasodold —H 1
Ay, Bulsmesg] Bupoa
- _ 5 P L
202219 GBBLO “IBL
hs_u:m.___s_ _

I

WAL

Xadiw

1
disiny
py siaiefiei 1S vs

12aloig

LOLESY 62LL0 ‘GO
sjueynsuo)) Aradorg
SIEDOSSY DV
uoI3oA31] ap|s pasodo.dd Uoj3oA3|3 FUOJ4 pasodo.udd
11
— — — — 0SEL
WOl W& HE  HE W3 WS HF WE W2 Wt

Page 162




e

0 G0 04 Ul DAOUIRLRSD B4 PIOUS EXOM

N Y IR AL G| D Sy Bueng s Buueg
Aunae) pUE oL 3 A DAUSADD 30 05 I SE0M
A e, Gupana Aue Susususuca o soud Ruonm
1R 40 I DUR 345 LD DO 30 DRous suerd

cl-01-60

ool - L

e aedg

auass jaalns
pagl /| p5-pasialebieuns

IAGUINN FUTMEIC]]

uoisuayy pasodold

L mEBE_M_

COZZTL9 G680 1BL
Jand 1IN

5]

¥H

Xaamw

diisiny

py sjauebiep 1S ¥S

adoys v uo s AomyBly ayy so adauym uolrovdlsn)) Jog paddais umoys adov saljdadodd
NY ayp uo 3Ng aJdo Aayy sov sS)3A3) asnoy Buipodipul susds 333438

Py S3840840W 35 25

o[} 0ARY 3538005 RS PFoHE
UoI30A1] FUOJ4 pasododd

Py s3a4oebdon 35 95

1alorg

LOLESY 6LLLO ‘OW

sjueinsuo) Auadolg

SIIBDOSSY DV [

Il
0

A

[

/

auj3no
moyoBung Bupsixa
3303|pu| Sa3u)) pajjop

Page 163




- -(;VOH SLBHVQHVW 1S B

Notes

,
,

Bishop Winnington-Ingram
C of E Primary School

Playing Field

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

Site Address

54 St. Margarets Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2012 Ordnance Survey
100019283

7= Planning,
Ruislip Environment, Education
& Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale i
42371/APP/2012/1877 1:1,250 \f‘ﬁ"“
Planning Committee DateS temb "': IR
eptember = >
NorthPage 164 Potz | HHILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address MOUNT VERNON HOSPITAL RICKMANSWORTH ROAD NORTHWOOD

Development: Balcony Repairs to Main Building (Mount Vernon Hospital) (Application for
Listed Building Consent)

LBH Ref Nos: 3807/APP/2012/2252

Date Plans Received: 13/09/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 13/09/2012

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 165



PYT S199)IYOIY UUAA 9[B(]

Page 166

b o .l‘..b...’ 4 = ; \. ”... -
Loerii ) NN L = i

E

|
y
o

e
14
s;;

R

(|

il

AR ENECHq|

ue[d UONBOOT OpL],

POOMYLION] ‘Te}IdSO] UOUISA JUNOJA “SUIpjing UIepy :SsaIppy

11-989% Suimei(y -000§:1 9B2S



PIT S1I09MIYDIY UUDA d[B(]

Page 167

z10zdss :aeQ 111-989% Suimelg 00SZ:1 9[eds

POOMULION ‘[e)dSOl] uouIa A JUNOJA “Fuipjing urejA] :SSaIppy

ueld Yoo[g dpIL



~ adeosa any adeosa anyg

_ pasumoys Auooeg

sue|q 100,

ONIATING NIVIN
AI-989¢%

TVLIdSOH NONYJA LINNOW




Mount Vernon Hospital: Main Building: Balcony

Page 169



Mount Vernon Hospital: Main Building: Balcony

B o% B F & n = 8 m s s == =
L e A A T T B, B

A% [T
&l T

R\

B

-———.q-:




N Car Park L.

Mount Vernon
Hospital

Gray
Cancer
Institute

7
/ /,;;3’,
Notes Site Address LONDON BOROUGH
i . OF HILLINGDON

Site boundary Mount Vernon Hospital Planning,
For identification purposes only. RiCkmansworth Road Environment, Education
This copy has been made by or with H & Community Services
the authority of the Head of Committee Harefield Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Services pursuant to section 47 of the Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale
Act 1988 (the Act). .
Unless the Act provides a relevant 3807/AP P1201 2/2252 1 . 1 ,800
exception to copyright. - -
© Crown copyright and database Planmng Committee Date
rights 2012 Ordnance Survey N I'th P 171 November
100019283 o age 2012

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address HIGHWAY VERGE FRONTING WRIGHT MACHINERY STONEFIELD WAY
RUISLIP
Development: Installation of a 17.5m high telecommunications monopole and 2 associated

equipment cabinets.

LBH Ref Nos: 68737/APP/2012/2125

Date Plans Received:  29/08/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 29/08/2012
Date Application Valid: 29/08/2012 28/08/2012
19/10/2012

North Planning Committee - 22nd November 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 172



NOISIATH

001
ON DNIMVEL]

DNINNY 1

SdVYW NOILYDO1 3LIS

UL DNIMYEO

BSHZH - 4N
0 HZeVHE

L0EF9 - 20
1 LSOH

GLSEZ - §

Q1 INOL

BHINEOD

10 $¥H
x3saoamw |
ansina | A |
Avmandianoes | £ VT
S5Tu00V IS

NMOHS SY
ANIE

2L BUEL

ALV

ra
QAN kel

MY
AN

Wel

KAWHO

AV OTAI43NOLS
IVN 1D

INOLSHINHOD

x

HD

Ad SHEVINGY | 31va

AdH

MY

ONSs) 1A |ZLE0EL

o I0E TriDiao

SUOJDPOA 7
o O

[

SALSINVIN HIH S0 HITIONANOD Tl S0 NOISSIWN S SHE HLIM S3IH3IS dVN

LHOIM NO NOULYNIISI0 AVM OT3143N0LS OLNO L3437 NHNL PY VIHOLIIA OLNO
LG ISL v L INOBYOMOOM LY PH ONS Q1 OLNO 3NMIINGD N U SI004SYE OUND 1437 NENL ZLEY MO0 01 3NKINOD ZVEVAY
MOMNHD OLNG LIX3 191 3WvL IN0DEYONNOH IV 1TOHIHON OL dNYH ZLEY SHL S3HVL 0pyVasy NHIISIM OLND SONLINDD OriN WOHd '+

BrPOZ0008 ON JINIIN LHOIBALOD NMOYD '3DI440 AHINOLLYLS
SALSIMVI HIH 40 HITIOHINOD IHL 40 NOISSING 3d 3H0 HLM LOVEEXT dv ASANNS JONVNGHO NOJN 03SWvE Nvid X008 LS

A NMOHD £L91E000L0 ON 3INIINT 301440 AHINOLLYLS
ONYEHONYT NOGN OI5YE LOVHLXS YN AZAHNS FONYNOHO

NOHY WL S1 AVMHDIE D8NG 0L 3DNYLSIO €

IIDHANNCD SI VY DNIONNOHENS €

S310N

ANOH SEIIIV = |||v

SHOILDIHIG 3G = = = = lv

0SZL° L ITVOS

OEFSBL N LZ0ZLS 3 ONIHIHIN Q1D LIS

NY1d ¥20714d 31IS

QOvSHL

005584

0o0Zis

o 31IS 40 NOLLYDO"

HdVH9010Hd 31IS

0000S: L ITvIS
OLPSBL N LE0ZLS 3 JONIHS343H QMO J LIS

NY1d NOILVOO1 31IS
7 NN

Page 173




g Loz ONINNYId d3S0d0dd NY1d 3LIS | ] ¢
NOISIAGY "ON DNIMYHO 3NSSI 40 IS0duNd FILIL SNMYET HCizEE G cit’ ZEITTE SEFITGT b 0L HHO| A8 soiivnay | 3uva | a3 | £
ONFNOED me_.m__n—omi_n IFE 01 1LSINTT - ASTHINIE AANTIOM MY Wd enss| 1514 |21 BOEL W m
ra | 4ra | sueousy o) yoeq panow wawdinba pasodoid |zL0L'gL| 8
‘ON 434 LNYLINSNOD ARSIy > |— \— o — m Egg
856280 - JA Z0EY90 - 20 515620 - SO AVM QT13143NOLS =4 m
al y3HvHS al 150H Q) INOLSHINHOD ss3MOaY 3US \ \
NMOHS sV | zZ1'80el ra my Wel v AVM QT3I4INOLS
WIS ETL AIADHLY QIHIIHD NAVYR0 NOILIO FWYN 1132
"0310N 3SIMYIHLO SSITINM ONILSIX3 STULIWITIN NI SNOISNIWID TTV 00L:} -£Y LY IT¥IS TYNIDINO Z100d8/dIQMNEDNEOD JLININNI0A INOLSHINNOD HLIM IONVAH0D0V Nl d3nIs3al
JuY STVLIA IS TV INNSSY 2 _ _ _ _ _ | : | 'S3NINIAIND NDISIA dHINDI QHYANYLS AL HN YOINOIITIL 8 INOJVAOA HLIM ATdWOD SONIMYHA 3STHL
Q311038 ISIMEAHLO 83NN 00001 000§ 0 0005 m
SIULINITIN NI IV SNOISNINIG 1TV | fese g, ) [ Ne=, B
SEONK / 00L:4 37¥0S \ y fv rﬂ AN
L / NVd 31IS d3S0d0dd L ) it £
| : A
—— g &
(& N2~
\ / % » g/k e,
___1 I/ e J 1
1
N S

ONIONIS 30VSITVd HOIH Wee'Z

NOILLYONNOL 3139IN0D M3N NO L3NIBYD ¥3L3W 3SVHd
JTONIS INOJVAOA/DLT HN YIINOIITIL 03S0d0Ud

NOILVONNO4 313HINOD M3N NO LaNIgvd
NYJTINA INOJIVAOA/QLT ¥N VIINO43T3L 035040¥d

NOLLYONNO4 LOOY M3N NO ZZ8 ¥3Lidnr HOIH
wg' L} INO4VAONALT XN ¥IINO43131 03S0d0ud

J3YL HOIH waL
~

331 HOIH wal

§301AH38

)
NOLLVONNO4 3LIHINOD M3IN NO LINIGVD _./r/ __f_\.r\J %
HILSYONY1 INOSVAONTLT MN VIINO4I13L 03SOd0Md f & m
¥, 3L HOIH WL F)/\/.\/J
NOLLYAZ13 {
(L2 "ON) 1S0d dWv s

Vi S e




4 oor ONINNYId 1NOAYT INIFWLINDI YNNI LNY _ _ §
NOISIAZY “ON SNIMYHO 3NSSI 40 IS0dEnd FLIL ONMYHa 66122z ey iiD) voe Xid ZRIZZE SORLIGH e 0L AHO| A8 sywnay | 2uva | a3y | £
0L1L22na M0 #¥H ! HHFHELEE ATTHINIH " AIATOM my | wd enss|jsug [zigoet] w m
. X%3S310aIN ra | 4ra | -eusous) o) yoeq panow wewdinks pesodoid [ZL'0L8L| 4
ON 334 LNVITNSNDD ey % l_ \— @ — m %g
856280 - JA L0€¥90 - 20 S15£20 - 80 AVM Q1314INOLS 4 §
Qi HIHYHE al 1S0H Ol INDLEHINHOD SS3MOaY AUIS \\ ‘
NMOHS SV | Zi'soEl ra My Wd v AVM QT314INOLS
IWIE Ava a3A0HIdY Q3NIIHD NMYHA NOILDO YN TIZD
'0310N 3SIMHIHLO SSIINN ONILSIX3 ZH0049/d3ANYONYOD *INIWNI0A INOLSHINYOD HLIM IONVONOOIV NI aanois3al.
ST AUS T ANNSSY S "SANITAAINS NOISIA d¥INDI HVANYLS AL1 %N VIINOAI13L ? ANOAVAOA HLIM A1dWOD SONIMYXA 3SIHL
a314103dS ISIMHIHLO SSTINN §
SIULINTUN NI 34V mzoazmz_ﬁmw”_um..” STHLIWITTIW NI SNOISNIWIC TTV 0S°L - £V LY 3TVOS TYNIDINO
S TAISRIAIN N SHOBNANIG P e ogv — ALIOMLOTT3 13 I T T T T (ERRRRERRARRRRRARARRR
HLIWITUN NI SNOISNIWI v LL-EV 1V NIDIH:
— P—rrre o 0008 000¥ 0008 000Z 000k 0 0004 0002
I | I I I I I | 03E — SNOD3TEL L 05:1 31V0S
0004 008 0 008 :
0Lk 3T¥0S HLd3a JdAL I— NVY1d LNIININD3I d3S0Od0Hd
NV 1d VYNNI LNV “
INO4VAOA / AL MN YOINO43 131 d3S0d0dd FINGAHDS SFONHIE ANNCBOUIANN N MM
S h_;- | ANIWIAYL
LR ,,\v_
E 19NQ HIMOd DNINOINI SNOAVTOA s
1 QL7190 VOINO43 131 03S0d0Nd ! auIy
- () 19na SWNOD
\_/ ANNOYOUIANN GUwS,
L, \ aNO4VAOA /LT MN
( S / NOLLYONNOS 3134ONOD M3N NO LINIgVD — ¥2INO4313.L 03S0dONd
06 VY | Y3LIW ISVHd ITONIS INO3VAOA RN Lo
ig| ~ Hﬁﬁ%)\/ / QL7 YN YIINOA3 131 03S0dONd W\ N~
\ LY ~—
o / 19NQa 430334 ONNONDUIANN GWWosE \ / o)
ﬂl INO4VAOA / QLT MN YIINO43131 03S0d0ud /, / o
e ? 19na ¥3mod ©
(3L¥GOWWODIV OL LNO NIXONE GNNO¥OY3aNN puigs)
38 0L ¥3) 30N34 ONILSIXI) NOILYONNOA 3 SN IVAOA 1AL A
E 31IHINOD MIN NO LINISVD NY¥ITNA ) eyl
€8 aNO4VAOA | OLT N ¥DINO4313L 03S0d0Nd S \\
e P W\

NOLLYONNOZ LOOY M3N NO 228 ¥3LdNT HOIH
ws'zL INOAVAOA / GLT NN ¥IINOLITIL 03S0d0Nd 7 ;
14 ol Vg
a 7 %] &
19N0 ¥30334 ANNOUDUIANN Guwos) 57 3
INOAVAOA / QL1 N VIINO4313L a350dodd 05 ww\@ s

.UA .y
) r,_.u

: ' g

‘(31vAOWWODOV OL LNO N3Xoua /{../.r\

39 OL 8Y¥3X 3ON3d ONILSE) NOILYANNOS
J1IHINOD M3IN NO LINIBVDI HILSVINVT

3NO4VAOA / QLT ¥N VIINO33T3L 0350d0Hd

b

12N0a SWNOD ONINOINI SNOIVA0A
1QL7 XN ¥IINO33T3L 03S0d0dd

NOISNVdX3 FuNLN4 ch §10NA LNO3IHOd

INO4VAOA / QLT XN VIINOS3 131 a3S0d0ud \ o s ﬁ__./ \ (V.
378vD SWOD3T3L 4330 WeE'0 mJ = % .w (ﬂ/
| < N\ \
F8YD NMONYNN 4330 Wog'o \; ¥
g ! C\
m 3780 IDVLIOA MOT (DNILHOIN/S) 4330 War0 ,.J/

— AN

N,

jZ
'E AGNETIC




¥ +oe ONINNVId d3S0d0dd NOILYAIT3 31IS £
NOISIATY oK ONIMYHT NSS! 40 ISOJHNG UL ONIMVHG HHD| AG SHHYWEN | 31VO | ASH M
Oh rNUED 10 ¥vH MY [ Pd anss| SN IZLBOEL| W )
ON 434 INVLINENOD x3as3aam
dnsiny 1_ \_ o _ m @UOJDPOA
26628 - 47 £0£49 - 20 GL6Ez - 89 AVM Q13143NOLS b= §
Ol HIUVHS 01 A50H 1 INOLSHINNOD SSIHOOY IS \
NMOHS Sv | zLBoEL ra My Wd v AWM O13143N01S -
WIS ava ERTeRT OTHIAIHD NAMYHO NOWLaO INVYN 13D
‘QILON FSIMHTHLO SSTINM ONILSIXT SIHLIAWITIW NI SNOISNIWIO 1TV 0014 - £Y LY 3TWOS TYNIDINO ZL00dBIdIAINYDNGCD “LNINND0C INOLSHINEOD HLIM IONYOHOI0V NI g3NDISaa)|
ALY SAVLIQ AUS TV IWISEY S [ . . ; : — | "SANINIAIND NOIS3T dHIND| QYVANYLS QLT MN YIINOIT 131 T INOAVOOA HLIM ATdWOD SONIMVHD ISIHL
0314103dS ISIMHIHLO SSIINN| 00004 0008 0 0005 §
SIULINITIA NI 3HY SNOISNIWIG 1TV ' |
‘S310N
001k IVOS

NOILVAZT3 311S d3S0d0Hd

. . I ———
| | |
| °
I J1I[| |
NOLLVONNOA NOLLYANNO4 313¥ONOD M3N NO 13NIGVD ¥ILIN ISYHd
FUIHONOD MIN NO LINIEVD 319NIS INO4YAOA/OLT YN YIINO4313L 0350dOHd
HALSVINY ANOAVOOAQLT
N VIINO4313. 0350408d —
NOLLYGNNOS 3134ONOD M3N NO L3NIgV2 m
NVOINA SNOAVOOAGLT YN YIINO4I 3L 03SOdONd
(0]
(@)
4 ©
o
(L2 'ON) LE0d diNv) W - * e
W01 NOHDEY LHOIIW J00M £
NOLLYGNNO4 LOOY M3N NO 228 ¥3LIdNT HOIH
wg'/} INOIVAOAALT YN YIINO4313L 03SOdOHd
XOUddY 19V Wiyl S
/ VYNNZLNY INOJVAOA 40 s~/ g~y
o0
XOHddV 1OV WS,
VNNZFLNY INO4VAOA 40 dOL 7

XOHddW 10V W9l YNNILNY N.M.. M W OV Wo'gl

0147 MN ¥IINO43T3L 40 SN . XOHddV LHDIZH 336L

XOHdAY 1OV W'LL YNNILNY /5, e
0L MN ¥IINO43T31 40 dOL




Garage

A

Notes Site Address LONDON BOROUGH
i . . OF HILLINGDON
Site boundary Highway verge fronting Planning,

For identification purposes only. erght Machinery Environment, Education
This copy has been made by or with - = 1 & Community Services
the authority of the Head of Committee Stonefield Way’ RUISllp Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Services pursuant to section 47 of the Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
§°tp:’g§2t('t5eiggs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale

c e Act).
Unless the Act provides a relevant 68737IAPPI201 2/21 25 1 :1 ,250
exception to copyright. - -
© Crown copyright and database Planmng Committee Date o t b

X ctober
rights 2012 Ordnance Survey

100019283 North Page 177 2012

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 178



Agenda ltem 13

LONDON

Meeting: | North Planning Committee

Date: Thursday 22" November 2012 Time: | 7.00pm

Place: Committee Room 5, Civic Centre, Uxbridge

ADDENDUM SHEET

Items: 6 Page: 11 Location: Ruislip Lido Railway Station, Reservoir Road,

Ruislip

Amendments/Additional Information:

Officer Comments

The following updated ecological reports
have been received:

Bat Emergence Survey and Mitigation
Report November 2012, 3397.002 Version
2.0

Ruislip Lido Railway Station Ecological
Assessment 3397.003 Version 2.0.

Natural England is aware of these reports and will
take them into account in their final comments.

Items: 7 Page: 43 Location: Land forming part of 9 Woodlands Avenue,

Ruislip

Amendments/Additional Information:

Officer Comments

The officer report failed to reference a
petition which has been received. Please
note the following:

A Petition with 92 signatures has been
received objecting to the proposal on the
basis that it is contrary to Policies BE13,
BE19, BE22, BE23, BE24, AM14 and AM17

of the UDP Saved Policies September 2007.

Items: 8 Page: 59 Location: Land at rear and forming part of 66 Long
Lane, Ickenham

Amendments/Additional Information:

Officer Comments

Section 7.11 should be amended to read:

In design terms the proposed houses are
standard in appearance with steep pitched
roofs that attain a height of 8.8 metres and

Pagk 179



thus do not match the proportions of the
facade below. Whilst it is noted that they
are located in a 'backland' position and the
cramped nature of the overall development,
it is considered that the overall design
appearance of the properties would not
enhance the character and appearance of
the conservation area and would, thus, be
unacceptable.

Items: 10 Page: 89 Location: 54 St Margarets Road, Ruislip

Amendments/Additional Information:

Officer Comments

1. A further 6 letters of representation have
been received. The majority of the issues
raised in these letters are already set out on
Page 91 of the main agenda. However, the
following additional objection is also raised:

The proposal would over shadow the
houses across the road in the summer.

2. E-mails have been received from the
petitioner stating that the item is listed on
the Council's website as being without a
petition.

The overshadowing diagrams show that the
house/s opposite the site will not be
overshadowed.

2. This has been checked by your officers and the
item is correctly listed as a 'Non Major Application
with a Petition.' However, just to clarify, a petition
was received relating to this application, as set out
on Page 91 of the main agenda.

Pag® 180




	Agenda
	3 To sign and receive the minutes of 9 October and 31 October 2012
	31.10.2012

	6 Ruislip Lido Railway Station, Reservoir Road, Ruislip - 1117/APP/2012/1785
	7 Land forming part of 9 Woodlands Avenue, Ruislip - 66096/APP/2012/1731
	8 Land at rear and forming part of 66 Long Lane, Ickenham - 49805/APP/2012/1587
	9 51 Pembroke Road, Ruislip - 68788/APP/2012/2348
	10 54 St Margarets Road, Ruislip - 42371/APP/2012/1877
	11 Mount Vernon Hospital, Rickmansworth Road, Northwood - 3807/APP/2012/2252
	12 Highway verge fronting Wright Machinery, Stonefield Way, Ruislip - 68737/APP/2012/2125
	Plans for North Planning Committee
	13 Addendum Sheet

